The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Con	itents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
	BC - Fraser Health								00111000			
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	FORBES, SHARON	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 855-8322	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	CHARKHANDEH,NILSANA	RCC	Yes	(604) 850-3774	Accepting new clients immediately	No	FEMALE,MALE,TRANS,T WO-SPIRIT	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	SCOTT, WILLIAMS	RCC	Yes	(260) 718-9291	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BOUDIN, JONATHAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 788-1710	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	DHALIWAL, DEVINDER	RSW	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	HERMAN, MATTHEW	CCC	Yes	(778) 552-6145	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	HYDE, ROSS	RCC	Yes	(604) 853-8916	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	MERCER, NEIL	RCC	Yes	(778) 549-5872	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	REARDON, CALEB	RCC	Yes	(604) 853-8916 ext 21	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	SANYA, MICHAEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 807-8035	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD ABBOTSFORD	SIDHU, AMRIT	RCC	Yes	(778) 549-8030	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser		WELLER, JORDAN	RCC	Unspecified	(236) 380-2541	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man Deste Nata Case	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD ABBOTSFORD	HEER, RAJI HUANG,IVY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 807-9759	Unknown	No	Prefer Not to Say	Unspecified Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	JOHNSON, KATIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 853-8916 EXT 32 (236) 458-0269	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	Yes	No	Yes No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	KALER,VICKY	RSW	Yes	(778) 240-3196	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	KUECHLER, ANASTASIA	RSW	Yes	(604) 854-0802	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	ARPINK, JENNIFER	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(604) 991-8244	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	AUJLA, INDERJIT	RCC	Yes	(604) 615-9472	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BEHBOODI, ZOHREH	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 504-5444	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BERRY, JENNA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(403) 561-3198	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BHATTACHARYA , LIPIKA	RCC	Yes	(604) 226-6218	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BLOOMFIELD, JOLENE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 242-2039	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BRAUN-KAUFFMAN, DANIELLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 807-1874	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BRINK, KRISTI	RSW	Yes	(604) 854-0802	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	BRONSON, ELYSIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 302-2193	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	CLARKE, LINDA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 226-6218	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	COLLINS, SHANDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 783-9514	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	CONWAY-BROWN, JENNIFER	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 746-2025	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	DE WAAL, AMANDA	RCC	Yes	(306) 315-3333	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	DHALIWAL, RUBINA	RSW	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	DRADER, GILLIAN	RCC CCC: RCC	Yes	(604) 625-7852	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD ABBOTSFORD	DYKSTRA, SANDRA EDIGER, LORIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 835-8575 (778) 344-2163	Accepting new clients immediately Waitlist more than 2 months	NO	Woman Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	FINCH, STACY	RCC	Yes	(778) 302-3710	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	FRENCH, MAUREEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 302-5487	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	GAZLAY, JAMIE	RSW	Yes	(778) 344-0570	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	GOLDSMITH, KAITLYN	Psychologist	Unspecified	(604) 504-5444	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	GORAYA, PAVANJIT	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-3802	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	HARGREAVES, KIRSTEN	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 982-8529	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	HAYRE, NAVNEET	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	HEER, HARJINDER KAUR	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 899-3174	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	HILDEBRAND, KASSIDY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 853-8916	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	IBRAHIM, VIANA	RSW	Yes	(604) 855-8040	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	KAVIN, DANIELLE	Psychologist	Yes	604-398-3837	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	KHAN, MARIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 751-4197	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	LANGRIDGE , SHAWNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 986-4151	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	LAWSON, KADIE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 226-8082	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	LITTLEJOHN , JANET	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 799-7573	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	LONG, CAMILLE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 217-7134	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	MANNELLA, CECILIA	RSW	Yes	(604) 746-2025	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	MARTIN, GINNY	RCC	Yes	(604) 226-6218	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	MCKAY, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 746-2025	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	MCVEIGH, KALI	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 746-2025	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	NGUGI-WIEBE, JOYCE	RCC	Yes	(604) 557-3532	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	PENNER, MARLAYNE	CCC	Yes	(604) 859-7681	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	PETERSON, IRENE	RCC; RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 897-1462	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	REDEKOP, MELISSA	RCC	Yes	(604) 859-1462	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	REGLIN, FAYE	RSW	Yes	(604) 217-0165	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	SANGHA, CHARN	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 854-0702	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	SCHATZ, REBECCA	RCC	Yes	(604) 853-8916 EXT 21	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	SCHULTZ, TAMMY	RCC	Yes	(778) 551-0107	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	SEAN, TATIANA	CCC	Yes	(604) 250-1611	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	STRATING, JACQUELINE	RCC; RSW	Unspecified	(778) 689-9529	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	THOMAS, VALERIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	VAIR, ANGELIQUE	RCC	Yes	(604) 825-4783	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	WADHAWAN, PREE	RCC	Yes	(604) 3328202	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	WARKENTIN, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 246-3120	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	WILD , KAYLA	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 746-2025	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	ANDRES, CLAYTON	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-3802	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	ALARY JORRIE	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 854-0802	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	CHHINA, MANMEET	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-3802	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	COLLINS, SHANDA	RCC	No	(604) 854-0802	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	GREWAL, AMARJOT	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 854-0802	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	ROBINSON, CHARLAINE	RCC	Yes	, ,	Unknown	Unspecified	and the second	Unspecified	No		No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	SCHULZ, LAURIE	RSW	No	(604) 807-9759	Unknown		Unspecified	Unspecified		No	
			RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 795-6855	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	•	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	WELSH, DEBBIE	CCC		(604) 850-3774	Waitlist 1-2 months	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	WONDIM, EDEN		Yes	(604) 853-8916		Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	DASSINGER, CARLA	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 347-4101	Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	GHEORGHE, ALEXANDRA	RSW	Yes	(604) 219-7805	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD	HOPE, NATALIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 833-3707	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD; CHILLIWACK; LANGL MISSION	EY; OROS, IOSIF	RCC	Yes	(778) 347-9974	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	ABBOTSFORD; SURREY	HUNDAL, JASBIR	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 961-2060	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	AGASSIZ	Thelixwiya - Amy Charlie	RCC	Yes	(604) 819-8651	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	AGASSIZ	EDWARDS, HELEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 491-8889	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	AGGASIZ	HOOGENDIJK, STEPHAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 491-8889	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	ALDERGROVE	NGO, SUSAN	RCC: RSW	Yes	(778) 628-7894	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	PALMA, HABBIET	RCC	Yes	(778) 322-4329	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	ABRAMYK, WYLIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 210-5642	Not accepting new clients	Metis	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	JENKINS, GREG	RCC	Yes	(604) 362-4561	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	LEE, WILL	RCC	Yes	(778) 889-1698	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	LEPORACE.PINO	RCC	Yes	(778) 680-9347	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	GRUNBAUM, CAMERON	CCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 902-8595	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	HALL. ROBERT	RCC	Yes	(778) 814-3731	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	BURNABY	ORTIZ, DREXLER	RCC	Yes	(778) 814-3731 (587) 357-6444	Waitlist 1-2 months	NO	Man	Yes	N0	NO	Yes
			RSW		(No		Unspecified			
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	POWERS, KEELEY		Yes	(778) 987-2358	Accepting new clients immediately		Man	•	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	SZETO, NELSON	RCC	Yes	(604) 352-1705	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	SZETO, NELSON		Yes	(604) 352-1705	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	VAISMAN, OFIR	RCC	Yes	(778) 998-3327	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	WAGNER, DALE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 430-1303	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	WANG,XU	RCC	Yes	(604) 612-2101	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	SHARMA, KRISHNA	RCC	Yes	(604) 671-0815	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	DAI,SYLVIA	RSW	Unspecified	(236) 234-9930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	CHARKHANDEH, NILSANA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 545-0991	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	WANG, BESSIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 448-2416	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
	BURNABY	ALEXANDER, CAROL	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 551-3365	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	DUNIVADI	/ice/wittberty of ittoe			(

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	CHAN, LOUISE	RCC	Yes	(778) 889-1698	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	CHAN, VERALYN	RCC	Yes	(778) 840-0865	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	DENT, GRACE	RCC	Yes	(604) 671-1555	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	DIFEDERICO, SARAH	RSW	Yes	(519) 694-7544	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	FLYNN, ALEXIS	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 729-6227	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	GILLIS , RANDALL	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 862-8464	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	GREENSMYTH, ASHLEY	RCC	Yes	(604) 836-6043	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	GREENSMYTH, ASHLEY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 836-6043	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	HODGE, CAROL	RCC	Yes	(604) 780-3547	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	IDOO, ZAFREEN	RSW	Yes	(778) 358-2626	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	INNE, KORI	RCC	Yes	(778) 775-5373	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	JOHANNSON, MELANIE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 802-2145	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	KIELY, NAUSHINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 724 - 3542	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	LEACH, SUSANNE	RSW	Yes	(604) 229-2230	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	LEE, DORCAS	RSW	Yes	(604) 726-4410	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	LEUNG, ERICA	RCC	Yes	(778) 725-0092	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	LOONG, ORALIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 785-8339	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	LUM, AMBER	RCC	Yes	(778) 889-1698	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	MA , DAVINA	RCSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 960-6015	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	MARSHALL, TARA	RCC	Yes	(778) 846-9902	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	MCCUISH, KAITLAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 626-8220	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	MEHTA, LEENA	RCC	Yes	(604) 997-4757	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	MONTGOMERY, LAURA	RSW	Yes	(604) 566-9101	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	SANDHU, VISHAVJIT	RCC	Yes	(236) 880-1416	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	SUEHN, MEGAN	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(778) 229-8531	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	UKWU, TAMARA	RSW	Yes	(604) 690-5476	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	WANG, JUE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 638-3113	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	WIEBE, SHALOM	RSW	Yes	(778) 835-7109	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	WONG, PUI SZE PATSY	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 448-2416	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	ZENG, CLOVER	RCC	Yes	(778) 358-2626	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman, Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	DYKSTRA, ALEXANDER	RCC	Yes	(604) 789-7477	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	KLEIN, KLAUS	RCC	Yes	(604) 786-0709	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	SCHWEIGHOFER, ANTON	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 786-3073	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	KARIMIHA, GELAREH	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 430-1303	Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	VICENCIO, CHRISTINE	CCC	Yes	(604) 417- 5024	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	DOOLAN, BRENNA	RCC	Yes	(604) 430-1303	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY	ZAHAR, LORETTA	CCC	Yes	(778) 838-9666	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY; COQUITLAM	CHENG, MICHAEL	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 961-6173	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	BURNABY; COQUITLAM	MORGAN, CLARA	RSW	Yes	(604) 203-7667	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	BURNABY; PORT MOODY	MORGAN, NOOSHIN	RSW	Yes	(604) 719-8855	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	ALEXIS, TRAVEENA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 316-3293	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	COMMODORE, LAURA	RCC	Yes	(604) 819-0365	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	SAWATZKY, JENNY	RCC	Yes	(604) 791-0551	Waitlist 1-2 months	Metis	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	AYERS, MIKE	RCC	Yes	(604) 798-3646	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BUTLER, SEAN	Psychologist	Unspecified	(604) 795-5586	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	DEPOW, LARRY	RSW	Yes	(604) 705-4000	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	DUMAIS, ARIEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 785-0677	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	HELLEWELL, CHRIS	RSW	Yes	(778) 775-4127	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	HUPTON, LUKE	RCC	Yes	(236) 985-1025	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	MORELLI, DUANE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 819-8324	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PILKEY, DEAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 819-9828	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	REARDON, CALEB	RCC	Yes	(778) 779-0381	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	TOGERETZ, JOSHUA	RCC	Yes	(604) 670-0082	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	VAN KLEI , DAVID	RCC	Yes	(604) 845-0711	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	SKALBECK, CORRIN	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 819-9828	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Trans	Unspecified	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Co	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13-22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PARMAR, JESSY	RCC; RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 997-6926	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BAINS, RUBY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 220-6572	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BHUSHAN,BEL	RSW	Yes	(604) 615-2659	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	GEURTSEN, JAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 798-4411	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	ANDERSON, COURTNEY	RCC	Yes	(236) 999 7510	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	AUFFRAY, PAMELA	RCC	Yes	(778) 608-5584	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BLAIR, TRUDY	RCC	Yes	(778) 878-0411	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BORGEN, ROBERTA	CCC	Yes	(604) 856-2386	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BROTZEL , ANNA	RCC	Yes	(604) 556-1116	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	CHRISTIANSEN, CAREY	RCC	Yes	(604) 824-4545	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	FABIJAN, ROSEMARIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 793-8042	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	FARIS, BARBARA	RCC	Yes	(604) 860-0507	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	GRAHAM, KIRSTEN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 220-6572	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	HALL, JILL	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 703-1633	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	HARTT, VICKI	RCC	Yes	(604) 302-5543	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	HILDEBRAND, KASSIDY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 538-8425	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	HILTON, JESSICA	RCC	Yes	(604) 790-5971	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	IBRAHIM, VIANA	RSW	Yes	(604) 819-9828	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	JOY, JOICE	RSW	Yes	(306) 450 7783	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	KARR, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 873-6326	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	KARREMAN, TANYA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 997-1542	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	KLIX, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 792-1660	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	LANTEIGNE, LEILA	RCC	No	(604) 798-5483	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	MCKENZIE, TERRESA	RCSW	Yes	(604) 819-9828	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PARIS, FAYE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 845-0941	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PERCHER, DAWN	CCC: RCC	Yes	(604) 799-1691	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PERCHER, DAWN	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 799-7573	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PERKES, ERIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 705-4000	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PESUT, KATELYN	RSW	Yes	(604) 220-6572	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	RADMORE, LIANNE	RCC	Yes	(604) 316-8776	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	RALLINGS, AMANDA	CCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 755-1906	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	REGLIN, FAYE	RSW	Yes	(604) 220-6572	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	RICARD, KRISTY	RCC	Yes	(604) 799-3080	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	SCHOLES, BETH	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 705-4000	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	SMITH, STEPHANIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 819-5578	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	SUDERMANN, JENNY	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 701-5703	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	THOMASON, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 703-5656	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	TONTSCH, HANNAH	RSW	Yes	(604) 220-6572	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BRAICH MCRAE, JENNA	RCC	Yes	(604) 615-5070	Not accepting new clients	No		Unspecified	Yes	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BAINS, AMANDEEP	RCC	Yes	(604) 220-6572	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	CHRISTIAN-VERMEER, DEVAN	RCC	Yes	(778) 908-5317	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	SARICH, AMANDA	CCC	Yes	(604) 378-4522	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	KESTEVEN, PAULINE	CCC: RCC	Yes	(604) 795-7284	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	KLIX, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 220-6572	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PESUT, KATELYN	RSW	Yes	(604) 819-9828	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	MCKIM, CONEITIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 819-9828	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	RENAUD, AUSTEN	CCC	Yes	(604) 819-9828	Not accepting new clients	Yes	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	BARISOFF, LYNNE	RCC	Yes	(604) 819-4168	Accepting new clients	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	WHITE, SARAH	RCC	No	(604) 819-4168	Unknown	Yes	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK	PETOVELLO, SHANNON	RCC	Yes	(604) 819-4247	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	CHILLIWACK; MAPLE RIDGE	TANTRUM , TRACEY	RCC	Yes	(604) 220-6572	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	CLEARWATER	HUI, CLAUDIA	RSW	Yes	(604) 220-6572 (604) 637-2074	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Unspecified Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
			RCC; RSW	Yes			First Nations					
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	FOSLETT, CHERI-LYNN	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 928-5770	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	GESTRIN, DEANNA BERGEVIN, DANIELLE	RCC		(778) 764-5838		Metis	Woman			Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	DERGEVIN, DANIELLE	KOW	Telehealth Only	(778) 322-1624	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	woman	Yes	No	NO	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Co	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestrv	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	FIDDLER, REBECCA	RSW	No.		Modeline Loop Allow 4 months			Services			
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	PATRICK, CAROLE	RCC	Yes Yes	(778) 960-4089	Waitlist less than 1 month Unknown	Metis Metis	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	AHANI, BEHI	RSW	Yes	(604) 813-1513 (604) 484-2737	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Man	Unspecified	No No	No	No No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	ARMSTRONG, ROBERT	RCC	Yes	(604) 484-2737 (604) 832-6792	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Man	No	NO	NO	NO
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	HYMAN, ROLANDO	CCC	Unspecified	(855) 453-5530		No	Man	Unspecified	NO	No	NO
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	KIM, HONG GOO	RCC	Yes	(604) 786-8752	Accepting new clients immediately Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Unspecified			
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	VAHANVATY, HUSAIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 999-2376	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	CALJIENI CELESTE	RCC	Yes	(604) 704-5264	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	HO, VICTORIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 704-5264	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	AHANI, BEHI	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 240-2923	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified			
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	AZFAR, AYESHA	RCC	Yes	(604) 861-9912	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No No	No	No Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	BAHREINI, SAHAR	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 706-4224	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes		Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	BEDARD , MICHELE	RSW	Yes	(877) 797-8384	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	BEDARD, MICHELE	RSW	Yes	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes			
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	BEVERIDGE, HEATHER	RSW	Yes	1 (855) 453-5530 (877) 797-8384 x1	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	Yes	No	No Yes	No Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	BEVERIDGE, HEATHER BEVERIDGE, HEATHER LYNN	RSW	Yes	(877) 797-8384 X1 (855) 453-5530	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	BRUSSELL, DIANE	RCC	Yes	(855) 453-5530	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	BRUSSELL, DIANE BRUSSELL, DIANE	RCC	Yes	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No					
	COQUITLAM		RCC	Yes	(877) 797-8384	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	DAULAT, SOFIA	Psychologist	Unspecified	(778) 720-0719	Unknown	NO	Woman	Yes	No		No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	HACKETT, SUSAN HASAN, MOBINA	RCSW	Yes	(604) 612-4114 (877) 797-8384 X 1	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM		RCSW		. ,							
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	HASAN, MOBINA	Psychologist	Yes	1 (855) 453-5530	Accepting new clients immediately Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
	COQUITLAM	HOWELL, TERESA	RSW		(604) 319-4534	Unknown	No	Woman		No	No	No
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	JANTZEN, JENNIFER	RCC	No Yes	(778) 389-3858	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman Woman	No Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	JASWAL, BEENA LA MADRID CARPENA, GISELLA	RCC		(778) 772-8527	Waitlist more than 2 months						
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	LAMADRID CARPENA, GISELLA LAKHANI, RESHMA	RSW	Yes Unspecified	(604) 862-8763	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
	COQUITLAM		CCC	Telehealth Only	(855) 453-5530	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	MOULTON, JENNIFER NORTON, MIKAELA	000	Yes	(778) 251-6527 (855) 453-5530	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	PENNEY. EMILY	CCC	Yes	(855) 453-5530	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	NO	NO
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	SAM, HILDA	RCC	Yes	. ,	Unknown	No		Unspecified		No	
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM		CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 773-2089	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	No		No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	SETILOANE, LINDI SHERKAT, SHIVA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 754-9998 (236) 880-6065	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	Unspecified	No Yes	No Yes	No Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	SMITH, REBECCA	RSW	Yes	(778) 858-2190	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes			No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	TREMBLAY, CATHY	RCC	Yes	. ,	Waitlist 1-2 months	No		No	No	No	
	COQUITLAM		RCC	Yes	(778) 688-1664	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman		Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	TURNER, MARNI	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 484-2737	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	Yes Unspecified	No Yes	No Yes	No
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	WILLIAMS, TAMARA	Psychologist	Tes	(604) 931-7211	Accepting new clients inimediately	INU		Unspecifieu	res	res	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	EATMON, JOEL	RSW	Yes	(877) 797 - 8384	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman, Man, Trans, Two-Spirit	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	HARPIN, SAPPHIRE	RCC	Yes	(604) 9167352	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	MICHEL, NANCY	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 931-7211	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	PAUKUNNEN, VERONIKA	RCC	No	(604) 862-8763	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	ADIELE, GETRUDE	RSW	Yes	(506) 251-3929	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	MIRZAEI, AREZOU	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 518-2045	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM	SYMONDS, SHALA	RSW	Yes	(604) 338-8642	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM; PORT MOODY	MOORE, SHERRY	RSW	Yes	(604) 313-8512	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	COQUITLAM; PORT MOODY; VANCOUVER	NAPASTIUK, PAULINA	RSW	Yes	(604) 805-5348	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	CULTUS LAKE	DOYLE, JANIT	RSW	Yes	(604) 819-1526	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	SQUITTI, SHERRY-LYNN	RCC	Yes	(604) 437-7713	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	BABLITZ, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(604)283-7827	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	JAWANDA, SHELDON	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 503-0490	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	DELTA	SANGHA, AMAR	RCC; RCSW	Yes	(604) 842-7340	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	DELTA	VERMA, RAHUL	RCC	Yes	(925) 323-1409	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	DELTA	ATEAH, CAROL	RCC	Yes	(604) 880-0406	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
		.,			(,	,						

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Co	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	DELTA	BARKOWSKY, DEBORAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 360-4012	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	BOSKOVIC, FARIBA	RSW	Yes	(778) 636-4536	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	DELTA	FARAH, LANA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(647) 637-8765	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	KATINIC, JOSIPA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 838-4581	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	MALIK, MOHUA	CCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 805 9020	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	DELTA	MOITOSO, MARCIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 283-7827	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	MUNRO, JERI-LYN	RCC	Yes	(778) 241-5292	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	DELTA	RANASURIYA , SWETHA	RCC	Yes	(604) 767-4265	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA	SHAW, ANNEKATRIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 593-3522	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	DELTA	GREWAL, DESHPAL	RCC	Yes	(778) 384-3571	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	DELTA; SURREY	KAUR, SANDEEP	RCC	Yes	(604) 370-4746	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	FORT LANGLEY	ANTONIUK, TRICIA	RSW	Yes	(778) 378-2633	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	FORT LANGLEY	DEREUS,KATIE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 771-0424	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	FORT LANGLEY	CHAN, ELIZABETH	RCC	Yes	(778) 242-2911	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	FORT LANGLEY	GIESBRECHT, MARK	RCC	Yes	(604) 371-4145	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	FORT LANGLEY	COLLINS, ALEXANDRA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 541-4832	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	FORT ST. JAMES	ROTH, CLAY	RCC	Yes	(236) 979-5230	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	NON-BINARY	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	HOPE	JOSEPH, KARLA	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 206-1822	Waitlist 1-2 months	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	HOPE	RELLAND, BRUCE	RCC	Yes	(604) 860-5699	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	HOPE	DE ROO, MONICA	RCC	Yes	(604) 440-7349	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	HOPE	MARVELL, LYNNE	CCC	Yes	(604) 750-0391	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	HOPE	RELLAND, RUTH	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 860-3483	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	KELOWNA	VERZILOVA, KATYA	RSW	Yes	(778) 522-7702	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	KELOWNA	PAICE, AVRIL	RSW	Yes	(778) 215-2061	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	KELOWNA	CONNELL, SHANELLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 762-2525	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	KELOWNA	LOVE, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 255-4676	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	KEREMEOS	MUSSELL, JENNIFER	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 793-4160	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	ENGLISH, HANNAH	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 537-2317	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	VICKRUCK, ASHLEY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 814-8425	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WHITE , JOHN	RCC	Yes	(236) 632-8862	Not accepting new clients	Metis	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WATT, KIM	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 686-9494	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	ARMSTRONG, MATT	RCC	Yes	(604) 315-6801	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	BATE, BRANDON	CCC	Yes	(604) 262-8806	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	BECK, SIMON	RCC	Yes	(604) 761-2197	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	DADSON, MICHAEL	CCC: RCC	Yes	(778) 554-0174	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	ESHLEMAN, MARK	RCC	Yes	(604) 262-8806	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	GREEN, CONNOR	RCC	Yes	(236) 818-7967	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	JULIHN, DERIAN	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 813-1117	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	PARASAD, EDRIC	RCC	Yes	(604) 328-9672	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	PIPRAH, BERNARD	RCC	Yes	(604) 375-2369	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	RENSCH, CHRISTIAN	RCC	Yes	(778) 298-9555	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	SCHINDEL, KAI	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 549-8268	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	TAVERNER, NEALE	RSW	Yes	(604) 427-2574	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	TAYLOR, ROBERT	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 242-2320	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	VLASIC, MATTHEW	RCC	Yes	(604) 805-3365	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WEIBELZAHL, T. JAMES	RCC	Yes	(604) 530-3966	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MILLER SCHUMANN, ERIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 313-6818	Not accepting new clients	No	NON-BINARY	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLET	ZAMAN, SHAMEELA	RSW	Yes	(778) 839-0505	Not accepting new clients	No	NONE OF THE ABOVE	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLET	GREWAL, AMBER	RCC	Yes	(236) 886-6238	Accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	BARTEL, TAMMY	RCC	Yes	(604) 616-6023	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser		DHALIWALJESSIE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 616-6023	Waitlist less than 1 month	NO	Woman	Yes		N0 N0	NO
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser		HUANG, IVY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 788-5403	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
	LANGLEY		RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	NO					
BC - Fraser		PARK, HYESOOK	CCC		(604) 442-8927		No	Woman	No Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	ALSHERI, SALEHA		Yes	(204) 698-8383	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman		No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	BATURIN MATECHUK, NANCY	RCC	Yes	(778) 837-9639	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Co	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	BATY-THOMAS, TARA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 888-0836	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	COOPER, DARCEE	RSW	Yes	(604) 300-2633	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	COOPER, DARCEE	RSW	Yes	(604) 710-4880	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	CRAVEN, JILL	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 686-2123	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	DANIEL, VICTORIA	RSW	Yes	(778) 801-7870	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	ESAU, ALLISON	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 838-2554	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	HARVEY, KERI	RCC	Yes	(604) 262-8806	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	HOSSMANN, SONYA	RSW	No	(604) 996-5105	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	JARMAN, LINDSAY	RCC	Yes	(778) 240-4447	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	KIM, KYUNG HYUN TAMMY	CCC	Unspecified	(778) 980 3683	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	LEE, ANGELA	RCC	Yes	(604) 262-8806	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	LOW, LISA	RCC	Yes	(778) 552-8007	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MCCABE, VICKI	RCC	Yes	(778) 798-3783	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	McRAE, MARISOL	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 589-9566	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MEISTER, NICOLE	RSW	Yes	(604) 807-7600	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MOONEY, HELEN	RSW	Yes	(604) 518-1933	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MURPHY, AMANDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 371-4145	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	NIZHER, PARMINDER	RSW	Yes	(604) 307-3512	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	PELLATT. KELLY	RSW	Yes	(604) 613-6947	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	RENNIE, CRISTINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 859-7474	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	SAL NEETA	RCC	Yes	(604) 283-4030	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	SANGHA, GURLEEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 655-4586	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	SHIMONEK, KARREN	RCC	Yes	(778) 839-0068	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	SIDHU, NIMRIT	RSW	Yes	(604) 723-0197	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	ST. JEAN, SEAN	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 500-8954	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	STEVEN, SHINNIE	RCC	Yes	(647) 673-8423	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	TORRIE, ALEXANDRA	CCC: RCC	Yes	(604) 371-4145	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	UKWU, TAMARA	RSW	Yes	(604) 690-5476	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WALSH, ANGIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 655-2123	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WEENK, LEANNE	RCC	Yes	778-655-8066	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WEIBELZAHL, PATRICE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 530-3966	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WILDER, JESSICA	RCC	Yes	(778) 552-0286	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WILKES, FAITH	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 322-9132	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WONDIM, EDEN	CCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 953-1929	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	WONG , ALLISON	RCC	Yes	(604) 313-4128	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	YAZDANFAR, TINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 715-5273	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MASSAQUOI, LEO	CCC	Unspecified	(604) 700 5174	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Two-Spirit	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	DUTT, BRINITA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 836-5173	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MEISTER, NICOLE	RSW	Yes	(604) 807-7600	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	PHILLIPS-HING, MARTIN	Psychologist	Unspecified	(604) 888-4040	Linknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	DASS, ERIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 455-7772	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	REGEHR, RENAE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 309-5309	Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	MICHAUD, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 230-5475	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY	REMPEL, GERI-LYNN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 532-5340	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLET	VAN WOUDENBERG, DEANNA	RCC	Yes	(604) 308-8289	Not accepting new clients	Yes	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	LANGLEY; MAPLE RIDGE	CRUIKSHANK, DONNA	RCC: RSW	Yes	(778) 886-4357	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	BLACKWELL, JULIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 440-8256	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	LAITY, DEANNA	RCC	Yes	(604) 362-0636	Not accepting new clients	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	TIMBRELL, ROSEANNE	RCC	Yes	(604) 362-0636	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE		RCC	Telehealth Only	, ,	Not accepting new clients	Metis		Yes	NO	Yes	
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE MAPLE RIDGE	ERENLI, ALICIA ICKERT, CHRIS	CCC	Unspecified	(778) 838-5332		No	Woman	Unspecified			Yes
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	ALEXANDER, JASMINE	CCC; RCC	Unspecified	(778) 240-5824	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man		No	No	No
					(604) 477-7447	Not accepting new clients		Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	COWEN, BRITTANY	RCC	Yes	(604) 477-7447	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	DEMEDEIROS, LORNA	RCSW; RSW	Yes	(672) 880-0747	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	DEMEDEIROS, LORNA	RCSW	Yes	(604) 484-2737	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Cor	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13-22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	HAQ, FARAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 858-7998	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	KENNEDY, SAMARA	RCC	Yes	(604) 226-6961	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	LAPIERRE , MARIE-FRANCE	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 825-9376	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	LEIGHTON, SHAWNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 239-4299	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	NJUITCHOU NGOUNOU, VIVIANE L'OR	RSW	Yes	(604) 377-7854	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	STANWOOD, MARY	RCC	Yes	(604) 764-1110	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	SUTCLIFFE, CARMELA	RCC; RCSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 928-3875	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	WEISER, ANDRIA	CCC	Yes	(778) 588-5472	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	WILKINS , TRACY	CCC	Yes	(778) 588-5472	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	NDIOM, MICHEL	RSW	Yes	(604) 317-4252	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	COURT, ELISA	RSW	Yes	(604) 562-0066	Waitlist 1-2 months	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	MAPLE RIDGE	COWEN, BRITTANY	RCC	Yes	(236) 429-2023	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MISSION	WHITE, JORDAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 226-1599	Not accepting new clients	Metis	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MISSION	DOUGLAS, MARK	RCC	Yes	(604) 820-7020	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MISSION	REDEKOP, BEV	RCC	Yes	(778) 808-9955	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MISSION	ALARY, JORRIE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 378-7051	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	MISSION	BANYARD, SUZANNE	CCC; RCC	No	(604)820-6843	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	MISSION	BUCKLEY, DAWN	RCC	Yes	(778) 873-2800	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	MISSION	BURKE, HEATHER	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 862-6223	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	MISSION	BURNS-THOMSON, SHAUNA	RCC	Yes	(236) 380-1126	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	MISSION	SUNGA, MELISSA	RCC	Yes	(604) 217-3628	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	ENGLISH, HANNAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 537-2317	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	MURPHY, JANICE	RCSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 308-9956	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	SAURIOL, COURTENAY	RSW	Yes	(604) 819-1285	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	IVANY, JOSHUA	RCC	Yes	(778) 251-6527	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	MARTINEZ TAFOLLA, DANIEL	RCC	Yes	(236) 867-9965	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	SHI , YIFO YEE	CCC: RCC	Yes	(236) 777-8883	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	TOTH . KAILEY	RSW	Yes	(604) 724-5815	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	CAPOTE, KARYNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 891-3307	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	CLAYTON, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 251-6527	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	FULLER, COLLEEN	RCC	Yes	(778) 877-4383	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	GUPTA, ANIKA	RCC	Yes	(604) 553-9800	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	HARTWELL, DEBRA	CCC	Yes	(604) 318-2351	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Unspecified	NO	No	No
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	JAFARY , FARZANA	RCC	Yes	(778) 688-5073	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	No	No
			RCC									
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	JOENSUU, ELEONORA		Yes	(604) 799-0379	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	JOHNSTON, ELIZABETH	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 389-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	KENNY, ERIN	RCC	Yes Yes	(778) 792-5676	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	LONGWORTH, MARY			(604) 948-3262	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	MRINAL, SHRITI MITRA	RCC	Yes	(236) 991-1025	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	MUKESH, ADITI	RCC	Yes	(604) 704-6986	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	TANYA, ELEZ	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 805-4690	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	DANIELSON, KENT	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 377-0857	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	HARTNEY, ELIZABETH	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 350-6384	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	JOHNSON, ANDREA	RSW	Yes	(604) 200-8391	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	NEW WESTMINSTER	MOUNSEY, ALLISON	RCSW	Yes	(604) 618-5167	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PITT MEADOWS	ATKINSON, LEANNE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(672) 886-1157	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PITT MEADOWS	BRADSHAW, RICHARD	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 309-5716	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PITT MEADOWS	OHM, PHYLLIS	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 916-7827	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	SAUNDERS, KEITH	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 802-5202	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	AVERY, SIOBHAN	CCC	Yes	(778) 791-1763	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	BOVE , CARRIE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 417-7710	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	CLARKE, KIMBERLY	RCSW	Yes	(778) 988-9395	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	HARRIS, KELSEY	RCC	Yes	(204) 396-5894	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	HUANG, WENDY WAN YI	RCC	Yes	(604) 710-8616	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	PORT COOUITLAM	HUNDLE . PERMINDER	RCC	Yes	(604) 754-9240	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

InNortNor	Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
Dr. F. Aug PMP COUNTAM OPAL Addabase, Seliar PMC Num Num Num Num <	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	HYSLOP, DOROTHY	RCC	Yes	(604) 765-1039	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
DisplayControlling </td <td>BC - Fraser</td> <td>PORT COQUITLAM</td> <td>O HUALLACHAIN, SUKHLEAN</td> <td>CCC</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(604) 832-0562</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td>	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	O HUALLACHAIN, SUKHLEAN	CCC	Yes	(604) 832-0562	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
Bit Ford Control Outcount Outcount No Main	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	O'CALLAGHAN, SHELBY	RCC	Yes	(604) 868-0832	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
Dis Land Port COURDARD Walkers, Dirth Port COURDARD Walkers, Dirth Port COURDARD Walkers, Dirth	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	O'QUINN, JILLIAN	RCC	Yes	(778) 938-1627	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	No
bitPMC1000000000000000000000000000000000000	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	QUEENAN, HANNAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 879-1144	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
Dr. Factor Port Countral Autor Data Conc Not Uniquedit Profile port dimension of the port of the sector of the port of the sector of the port of the sector of the sector of the port of the	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	UNAEGBU, RUTH	RCC	Yes	(604) 265-9280	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
Displand Nate Audit Option (Displand Method	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	VON CHORUS, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 828-7612	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
Decision of the second secon	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	AZIMI, TARA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 896-0757	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
br. rank bc. rankPMC PMC WALL MAXAMANPMC WALL 	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	JASRA, ADITI	CCC; RCC	Unspecified	(604) 317-9267	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
bit Hours DMM MM MM Mode (Mark Summadian) Me Mas Mas Mode Mas Mas <td>BC - Fraser</td> <td>PORT COQUITLAM</td> <td>SYMONDS, SHALA</td> <td>RSW</td> <td>Yes</td> <td></td> <td>⁰ Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Fraser	PORT COQUITLAM	SYMONDS, SHALA	RSW	Yes		⁰ Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
Der LandPoor ModDYDubbel DubbelPoor MandPoor MandYesNo <t< td=""><td></td><td>PORT MOODY</td><td></td><td>RSW</td><td>Yes</td><td>(604) 373-4677</td><td>Accepting new clients immediately</td><td>No</td><td>Man</td><td>No</td><td>No</td><td>Yes</td><td>Yes</td></t<>		PORT MOODY		RSW	Yes	(604) 373-4677	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
Inc. FaceFORM MODYADULA, DNADEC. RCCYesYesOPOPNo.		PORT MOODY		RCC	Telehealth Only	. ,		No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
Dic. Frager PROTINDOM ANDOL, SHARDEL Network Yes Visit Visit Visit <						. ,		No					Yes
Disc. Franzer PROTINODOY BAITON, ANARAITIN PROV Yes Option Non Nee Nee Nee Nee Disc. Franzer PROIT MODOY MUXOL, IDIN Color Yes Mole Status Non Nee N													Yes
Dick - Fraier Porth MODOY MACMA, LOB FC Yes Red4 93.2288 Acceptor prov cleast mendatives No Wes Viss Wes Wes Cir-Fraier PORT MODOY MACGALLIMAX, EFNAHY CCC, FCG Felder Mall ON Y PCRAMONY MACGALLIMAX, EFNAHY CCC, FCG Felder Mall ON Y PCRAMONY MACGALLIMAX, EFNAHY CCC Yes PCRAMONY No				, ,									Yes
Diff. Frazer PORT MODDY HALA, INVERFIN DCC Yes Deck 1920 Accopting new climits immediately No Use paced No		PORT MOODY		RCC	Yes	. ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No					Yes
DC - Totard PORT MOD/Y MACOLLMARY, BELLATION CCC, Root MethadBin D/M Yes YPS YPS YPS YPS Y								No			No		Yes
BC - Fraier PORT MOD/Y MACINER, HUNTER CRC CC Yes 773 (97-591) Accepting set clients instantiation No Woman Yes No N													No
DC-Trader PORT MODY MACNARS, HUNETE CCC, RC Telehealt DN PORT MODY Monale No No No No DC-Trader PORT MODY MITCHISSON, JACAYN RC Yre (77) 845-277 Accepting work links minediality No Wora Yre								No					Yes
DC - Trazer PORT MODOPY MAGRI, LOR PCC Yes Yes </td <td></td> <td>No</td>													No
DC - Trazer PORT MODOY MICHNOND, MACHANEN PCC Yes PC73 (B82-277) Accorging one clients immediately No Woman Yes Yes Yes Yes <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>. ,</td><td></td><td>No</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Yes</td></th<>						. ,		No					Yes
DC Frazer PORT MODY MTCH MODY MTCH MODY MTCH MODY MTCH MODY MTCH MODY MTCH MODY MCREARIDS, LULANA PSychologit Yes (001) 315-0007 Accepting merc clents immediately No Warna Utage-Clied No Yes Yes Yes													Yes
DC - Frager PORT MOOY No, RAUELY PC Yes (PS) 200 200 200 Accepting new clents immediately No Woman Yes Yes Yes Yes (PS) 200 200 Accepting new clents immediately No Woman Unspecified No Voman Unspecified No No No No No </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>. ,</td> <td></td> <td>No</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Yes</td>						. ,		No					Yes
BC: Fraser PORT MOD/Y NA.SHE/Y PCC Yes More M			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			, ,							Yes
DC - Fraser PORT MOOPY NOC LARGE Yes YPS Mains La contrina No Worms Unspecified No				, ,									
BC: Fisser PORT MOODY MBBs, LAA. RC Yes MO Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No No Yes Yes <thyes< th=""> <thyes< th=""> Y</thyes<></thyes<>			., .										
DC. Fraser PORT MODOY SMEER, HIMA RCC Visspecified (a)d) 224-5134 Accepting revicients immediately No Winab Unspecified No No No													Yes
BDC Flasser PORT MODDY SHERRE, MINA RCC Yes (M04) 3961 2924 Accepting new cleans immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC-Frasser PORT MODDY SIXPALIS, AMNEA RCC Telehelisal Individual No Worlini J.2 No Woman Yes <													
PORT MOODY SERMALTA, ANDRA RC Teleheath. Only (904) 706-1225 Walted 1-2 conths No Woman Yes No No Yes BC-Fraser PORT MOODY SUSMVEIN, SAMAH RSW Yes (778) 584-26444 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No			and the second										Yes
PORT MOODY SLVMHUS, DAWN RSW Yes (778) 853-4833 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No No Yes No No <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>()</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						()							
BC-Fraser PORT MODOY SDOPL, SHIBEEN RS0 Yes (778) 582-6464 Accepting new clients immediately No Wonn Yes No No <													
BC-Fraser PORT MODY SUSSNERI, SARJH RCC Yes (779) 827-5422 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC-Fraser PORT MODY TURNER, MARNI RCC Yes (604) 809-2100 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No						, ,							
PORT MOODY TURNER, MANNI RC Yes (604) 809-2100 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Fraser PORT MOODY WMILLAW, JANE RC Yes (604) 704-7469 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Fraser PORT MOODY YSMISHI, KATHENINE RIE RSW Yes (775) 231-213 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No N													
PORT MODOY WHITLUM, JANE RC Yes RD Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Fraser PORT MODOY HSIAO, YUFEN RSW Yes (778) 291-2273 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No													
BC: Fraser PORT MOODY YASUMIISHI, KATHERINE RIE RSW Yes (778) 991-2273 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No Yes BC: Fraser PORT MOODY HSIAO, YUFEN RSW Yes (778) 231-0138 Unknown Unspecified Ves Ves Ves BC: Fraser PORT MOODY LUPETIN-CINDRIC, CAROLINE RCC Yes (778) 231-5199 Accepting new clients immediately Unspecified Unspecified Unspecified Unspecified Ves Ves Ves BC: Fraser SURMY MOODY LUPETIN-CINDRIC, CAROLINE RCC Yes (778) 233-5967 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes </td <td></td> <td>Yes</td>													Yes
BC- FraserPORT MOODYHSIAO, YUFENRSWYes(778) 231-0188UnknownUnspecifiedUnspecifiedNoNoNoNoNoBC- FraserPORT MOODYLITPFOUR, SONIARSWYes(604) 492-2884UnknownUnspecifiedUnspecifiedUnspecifiedVesNoN						, ,							Yes
BC- FraserPORT MOODYLATIFPOUR, SONIARSWYes(604) 492-2884UnknownUnspecifiedUnspecifiedUnspecifiedNoNoNoBC- FraserPORT MOODYLUPETIN-CINDRIC, CAROLINERCCYes(604) 720-8359Accepting new clients immediatelyUnspecifiedUnspecifiedUnspecifiedVesNo						. ,							No
BC-FraserPORT MOODYLUPETIN-CINDRIC, CAROLINERCCYes(604) 720-8359UnspecifiedUnspecifiedYesNoNoNoBC-FraserPORT MOODYSCHULLER, ELENARSWYes(778) 319-519Accepting new clientsNoUnspecifiedUnspecifiedUnspecifiedNoYesYesYesBC-FraserRSEDALEHOWELLM, MARCYRCCTeleheathoniny(604) 789-2514Nota ccepting new clients immediatelyNoWomanYesNo<						. ,							
BC-FraserPORT MOODYSCHULLER, ELENARSWYes(778) 319-5199Accepting new clients immediatelyUnspecifiedUnspecifiedUnspecifiedNoYesYesYesBC-FraserROSEDALEHOWELL, MARCYRCCTelehealth Only(604) 798-2514Not accepting new clients immediatelyNoWomanYesNoNoNoNoNoBC-FraserSUMON ARMBROADFOOT, SVILEYRCCYes(250) 253-5987Accepting new clients immediatelyNoWomanYesNoYesYesYesBC-FraserSURREYKENUY, RUTHRSWYes(778) 223-1574Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoYesYesBC-FraserSURREYMACALPINE, SHARONRCCTelehealth Only(604) 753-2058Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoNoYesBC-FraserSURREYPELLATT, NATASHIARCCYes(604) 345-0202Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNo </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Children</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							Children						
BC - Fraser ROSEDALE HOWELL, MARCY RCC Telehealth Only (604) 798-2514 Not accepting new clients No Woman Yes No							Accepting new clients immediately						
BC - FraserSALMON ARMBROADFOOT, ASHLEYRCCYes(25) 253-5987Accepting new clients immediatelyNoWomanYesNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYKENNY, RUTHRSWYes(778) 223-1574Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoYesYesBC - FraserSURREYMACALPINE, SHARONRCCTelehealth Only(604) 753-2058Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoYesYesYesBC - FraserSURREYPELLATT, NATASHIARCCTelehealth Only(604) 800-0702Waitlist more than 2 monthsFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYPICKRELL, LAURARCCYes(604) 250-1813Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYRANDY, JENNIFERRCCYes(604) 250-1813Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNo													
BC - Fraser SURREY KENNY, RUTH RSW Yes (778) 223:1574 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No Yes Yes Yes BC - Fraser SURREY MACALPINE, SHARON RCC Telehealth Only (604) 753-2058 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Fraser SURREY PELLATT, NATASHIA RCC Yes (604) 350-2020 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No Yes						, ,							
BC - Fraser SURREY MACALPINE, SHARON RCC Telehealth Only (604) 753-2058 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Fraser SURREY PELLATT, NATASHIA RCC Yes (604) 753-2058 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No Yes Yes <td></td>													
BC - FraserSURREYPELLATT, NATASHIARCCYes(604) 345-0202Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoYesYesBC - FraserSURREYPICKRELL, LAURARCCTelehealth Only(604) 800-0702Waltist more than 2 monthsFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYREANDY, JENNIFERRCCYes(604) 250-1813Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYCROW, KARINARSCYes(778) 901-6261Accepting new clients immediatelyMetisWomanYesNoNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYVAUGEOIS, ALMARCCYes(604) 538-2232Accepting new clients immediatelyMetisWomanNoNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYMANN, VIJAYRCCYes(778) 552-550Accepting new clients immediatelyNoManYesNoYesYesYesBC - FraserSURREYALEXANDROVICH, DMITRYCCC; RCCYes(567) 679-5974Accepting new clients immediatelyNoManYesNoYesYesYesYesBC - FraserSURREYALEXANDROVICH, DMITRYCC; RCCYes(567) 679-5974Accepting new clients immediatelyNoManYesNoYesYesYesBC - FraserSURREYCHUAS, ALEXANDER						. ,					140		Yes
BC - FraserSURREYPICKRELL, LAURARCCTelehealth Only(604) 800-0702Waltist more than 2 monthsFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYREANDY, JENNIFERRCCYes(604) 250-1813Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanYesNoNoNoNoNoNoBC - FraserSURREYCROW, KARINARSWYes(778) 901-6261Accepting new clients immediatelyMetisWomanYesNo <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>. ,</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Yes</td></td<>			. ,										Yes
BC-Fraser SURREY REANDY, JENNIFER RCC Yes (604) 250-1813 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No No No BC-Fraser SURREY CROW, KARINA RSW Yes (778) 901-621 Accepting new clients immediately Metis Woman Yes No Yes Ye													
BC - Fraser SURREY CROW, KARINA RSW Yes (778) 901-6261 Accepting new clients immediately Metis Woman Yes No Yes Yes Yes BC - Fraser SURREY VAUGEOIS, ALMA RCC Yes (604) 538-232 Accepting new clients immediately Metis Woman No													
BC - Fraser SURREY VAUGEOIS, ALMA RCC Yes (604) 538-2232 Accepting new clients immediately Metis Woman No						. ,							Yes
BC- Fraser SURREY MANN, VIJAY RCC Yes (778) 552-5250 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes Yes BC - Fraser SURREY ALEXANDROVICH, DMITRY CCC; RCC Yes (\$87) 679-5974 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>. ,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td> <td></td> <td>No</td>						. ,					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		No
BC - Fraser SURREY ALEXANDROVICH, DMITRY CCC; RCC Yes (537) 679-5974 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes BC - Fraser SURREY CAHUAS, ALEXANDER RSW Yes (416) 710-4603 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes BC - Fraser SURREY CAHUAS, ALEXANDER RSW Yes (416) 710-4603 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Fraser SURREY FAYESE, ANTHONY RSW Yes (604) 349-6393 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes Yes						, ,							Yes
BC - Fraser SURREY CAHUAS, ALEXANDER RSW Yes (416) 710-4603 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No No Yes BC - Fraser SURREY FAYESE, ANTHONY RSW Yes (604) 349-6393 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes													Yes
BC- Fraser SURREY FAYESE, ANTHONY RSW Yes (604) 349-6393 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes													Yes
													Yes
IBC - Fraser SURREY FOX. DARRELL RCSW Yes (604) 353-3946 Accenting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No No	BC - Fraser	SURREY	FOX. DARRELL	RCSW	Yes	(604) 353-3946	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	SURREY	GABRIEL, MICHAEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 883-1300	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	GRIGORE, ROBERT	RCC	Yes	(778) 883-4819	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	HWI, HENRY	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 500-8954	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	KEMP, JERMAINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 363-6695	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	KIM, DAN	RSW	Yes	(604) 505-6729	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MATHEW, JIBY	RSW	Yes	(778) 985-4691	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MATOS, PAULO	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(604) 789-5046	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MOHAN, REJOE	RCC	Yes	(604)716-9979	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MORENO , ELIEZER	RSW	Yes	(778) 688-6986	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MORI, DAVE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 416-7594	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	RAJENDRAN, SURESH	RCC	Yes	(604) 584-3450	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SINGH, PAUL	RCC	Yes	(778) 668-0067	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	ST. JEAN, SEAN	RSW	Yes	(604) 315-7782	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	STEWART, CORY	RCC	Yes	(778) 807-2412	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	WEST, DOUGLAS	RCC	Yes	(604) 771-1344	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BELL, CYNDI	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 377-0114	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Prefer Not to Say	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	HUNNIFORD, NATALIE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 728-9646	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Prefer Not to Say	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	PATTA, RUTH	RCC	Yes	(604) 589-5560	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Prefer Not to Say	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	OLSON, TREVOR	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 828-0853	Unknown	No	Unspecified	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BAINS, RUBY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 783-4109	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	CHHOKAR,BEL	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 723-2968	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	ADAMS, ERIKA NIKKOL	RCC	Yes	(604) 833-2270	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	ANDHI BILKHU, SONIA	RSW	Yes	(604) 307-8796	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	ARTHUR, JUDI	RCC	Yes	(604) 897-1460	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	ATWAL, JASMIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 999-8974	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BALAJ, RODICA	RCC	Yes	(604) 290-1051	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BANTON, OPERINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 552-3612	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BELTER, WENDY	CCC	Unspecified	(778) 688-4483	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BIRD, JASMINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 398-5383	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BIRK, SIMRIT	RCC	Yes	(778) 903-5661	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BJURLING, CAMILLA	RCC	Yes	(778) 808-3039	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BLACK, PAULA	RCC	Yes	(604) 417-8308	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BOILEAU, KAREN	CCC	Yes	(604) 542-7597	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BRIENZA, MELISSA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 764-7902	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	CHATWIN, ANDREA	CCC	Yes	(604) 562-8308	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	COLLINS, ALEXANDRA	CCC	Yes	(604) 536-9611	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DAVISON, HEIDI	CCC: RCC	Yes	(604) 866-1522	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DAWSON, SPENCER MARGARET	RCC	Yes	(778) 552-9389	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DAWSON, SPENCER MARGARET	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 815-7989	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DE BOER, CLAIRE	RCC	Yes	(778) 835-1145	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DeVRIES, NANCY	RCC	No	(778) 668-8602	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DHILLON, AVNEER	RCC	Yes	(778) 384-1696	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DOUGLAS, LEAH	RCSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 626 6005	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	DSOUZA, AUDREY	RCC	Yes	(236) 987-1104	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	D'SOUZA, MISHA	RCC	Yes	(604) 537-7817	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	EDWARDS, CHARLOTTE	RCC	Yes	(604) 726-0884	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	FREEMAN, JODI	RCC	Yes	(604) 226-6218	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	GILL, JESSICA	RCC	Yes	(778) 881-7298	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	NO	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	GUTERRES, JULIE	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 505-7179	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	NO	No
	SURREY		RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman Woman	Yes	NO	No	NO
BC - Fraser BC - Fraser	SURREY	JACOBS, RHEA KANG , HARP	RCC	Yes	(604) 377-6033		NO		Yes			
	SURREY	KANG , HARP KHAN-JAMAL, AMRIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 700-4889	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman		No	No	No
BC - Fraser					(778) 388-4952	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	KOONER, HARMINDER	RSW	Yes	(778) 320-9010	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MACKENZIE , TRACEY	CCC	Yes	(604) 763-2124	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MAKKAR, MEENA	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 997-5463	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MALONE, CIARA	RCC	Yes	(604) 803-5651	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MANN, MANJOT	RCC	Yes	(778) 895-8097	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MANN, PARMINDER	RCC	Yes	(604) 512-7220	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MANN, SHERRY	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 809-3063	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MATHIESON, CONNIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 366-0147	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MAXWELL, SIMONE	RSW	Yes	(604) 541-4827	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	McNICHOLS, CHIPO	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 823-0865	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MIRZA-AGHA, MELODY	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 589-1868 EXT 256	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MOONEY, HELEN	RSW	Yes	(604) 536-9611	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MURRAY, SOPHIA	RCC	No	(604) 5891868 EXT 222	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	NAHAL, GURPREET	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 288-2007	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	NEARY, SINEAD	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 389-6028	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	OFORI, ESTHER	RCC	Yes	(778) 927-5241	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	O'KEEFFE, ANNE	RSW	Yes	(672) 572-1726	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	PANGLI, JAI-INDER KAUR	RSW	Yes	(604) 825-5264	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	PARMAR, JAPNEET	RSW	Yes	(604) 725-6151	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	PEARSON, KAREN	RCC	Yes	(604) 626-6357	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	PYBUS, KIMBERLY	RSW	Yes	(604) 512-4810	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	RAI, PARMINDER	RCC	Yes	(778) 3226410	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	REDPATH, IVANIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 512-1606	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SAHOTA, GURROOP	RCC	Yes	(604) 445-5437	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SANDHU, GURMIT	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 364-6220	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SERBAN, DIANA	RSW	Yes	(778) 885-7621	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SEYEDI, SETAREH	RCC	Yes	(604) 783-4109	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SHAKDHER MENON, NAINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 541-4827	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SIHOTA, PARVEEN	RSW	Yes	(604) 808-3014	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SILVERS, DEVON	RCC	Yes	(604) 916-8997	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	STEVENS, ALISON	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 719-7744	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SYLVESTER, ANNE-MARIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 424-8280	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	TIEN , LAUREL	RCC	Yes	672-896-2371	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	TRIVEDI, FORAM HITESH	RCC	Yes	(604) 541-4827	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	UNDURRAGA, MARIA	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 809-9681	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	UPPAL, TAMMY	RCC	Yes	(778) 861-7442	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	VELASCO, TACIANA	RSW	Yes	604.982.9355	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	WHITLAW, JANE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 385-4021	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	YU, PEGGY	CCC; RCC	Yes	604-807-9680	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	YOUNG, DANIEL	RSW	Yes	(289) 205-3505	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	HAYER, GAGAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 783 7593	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	RAHMAN, RAHEEL	RCC	Yes	(778) 883-4417	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	ORZECK, TRICIA	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 378-4249	Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SODHI, SABINA	RSW	Yes	(778) 839-8963	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SOKEROV, DANLEIGH	RCC	Yes	(778) 504-1239	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	VERHEYDEN, CHERYL	RCC	Yes	(236) 788-6992	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	WONG, VERMONTE	RCC	Yes	(778) 775-3027	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BRAID, KHALIDA	RSW	Yes	(403) 690-9470	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	BROUGHTON , JENNIFER	RCSW	Yes	(289) 205-3505	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	HUNTING KEEN, REBECCA	RCC	Yes	(604) 808-0400	Waitlist 1-2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	KARIMIHA, GELAREH	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 584-3450	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	KELLY, COLLEEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 590-5440	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MIKI, MELANIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 868-4264	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	MONIER-WILLIAMS, LINDSAY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 531-4544	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	SURREY	PALMER, DANIELLE	CCC	Yes	(604) 897-5276	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	SOHAL, KRISTINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 619-9992	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	SURREY	TENGCO, JESSICA	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 256-5166	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
55 110301	SURREY: WHITE ROCK	PEWTRESS, VICTORIA	CCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 657-9765	Accepting new clients immediately	No	woman	Yes	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Fraser	SURREY; WHITE ROCK	RAI, HARJOT	RCC	Yes	(604) 900-3238	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	TERRACE	CONLON, SANDRA	RCC; RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 661-7538	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	TSAWWASSEN	STEVENS, CHLOE	RCC	Yes	(236) 471-8043	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	VERNON	ABRAMOVITCH, GINNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 558-5509	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	VICTORIA	CHAKRABORTI, ESHA	RCC	Yes	(604) 653-3309	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WEST KELOWNA	CONNELL, SHANELLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 214-0383	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	WESTBANK	GOODWILL FERGUSON, ALANAISE	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 316-1976	Unknown	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	WESTBANK	SNOWDON, LOUISE	CCC	Yes	(250) 830-4926	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	McLEAN, SPENCER	RCC	Yes	(778) 580-8344	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	SHAH, AROON	RCC	Yes	(604) 671-3584	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	LARMOUR, MAXINE	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 803-3637	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	MITCHELL, KAREN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 836-5721	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	NARDELLA, ELIZABETH	RSW	Yes	(778) 512-7300	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	OPACIC LUNOT, LOLA	RSW	Yes	(236) 516-2983	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	RAY, JANINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 928-0741	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	VIDO, HEATHER	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 928-8436	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Fraser	WHITE ROCK	ELCHEHIMI, AMANEE	RCC	Yes	(604) 366-6700	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Cor	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Locarder	Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
DistD		BC - Interior Health								<u> </u>			
Bi-base Bi-base Bi-baseAddeTBAD Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base Bi-base 	BC - Interior	100 MILE HOUSE	BOYCE, LORELEI	RCC	Yes	(250) 644-6869	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
Distance AMBERDAC Distance Constrained State Mutation State Mutation State Mutation State Mutation Muta	BC - Interior	100 MILE HOUSE	KISYEL, KIM	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 706 5009	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
Die Leiter AMERICATI DEWIN MAKE MR. (M.S.) Moniferer leiner minnethen Bit Rose Min Rose Rose Ros Ros Ros Ros <	BC - Interior	ABBOTSFORD	HOOIVELD, JILL	RSW	Yes	(604) 309-0908	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
L. MACKYMARCHYMA	BC - Interior	ARMSTRONG	DAY, KATE	RCC	Yes	(250) 859-4444	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
B. Marterio Matherio Matherio Number Prochange Prochan	BC - Interior	ARMSTRONG	TURPIN, NATALIE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 487-9622	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
Display Union Union Uniquefied Uniquefied Uniquefied Uniquefied No No No No N	BC - Interior	ASHCROFT	GIBSON, CHRISTINA	CCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 462-0360	Not accepting new clients	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC-lengtCAGE (EME)PACE/INC, MCARDCCCYesDig (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)	BC - Interior	BARRIERE	MATTHEW, SHARNELLE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 320-5100	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
ControlControlControlControlControlNotion <th< td=""><td>BC - Interior</td><td>BURNABY</td><td>ZETTL, LYNNE</td><td>Psychologist</td><td>No</td><td>(250) 860-8860</td><td>Unknown</td><td>Unspecified</td><td>Unspecified</td><td>Unspecified</td><td>No</td><td>No</td><td>No</td></th<>	BC - Interior	BURNABY	ZETTL, LYNNE	Psychologist	No	(250) 860-8860	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
DC-Instruct OXATLGAM Differ (Diff or Control of Differ (Diff or Differ (Diff or Differ (Diff or Diff	BC - Interior	CACHE CREEK	PICKERING, RICARDO	CCC	Yes	(250) 842-8552	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
Destroy Control Destroy Description Unspective Unspective Unspective	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR	KUIPER, TRACY	CCC	Yes	(250) 687-8155	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
C. Ferder C. AND CAMPA Del Conference No. No. No. No. No.	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR	ZABEL, EMILY	RCC	Yes	(250) 608-2453	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
Dic. Link Cold. LCAMA MOX MOX No No No No No Dic. Link Cold. LCAMA MOX RATURE, CERAL YMAN RATURE, CERAL YMAN No	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR	SHERRARD, SARAH	Psychologist	Unspecified	(250) 777-3017	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
Do. Centering Cold Cold Price PCC Yes Cold State Cold Price Yes No No No Construit Cold Cold Price Cold Pri	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR	BARISOFF-HARRIS, ERIN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 845-3468	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
C-ARL GAR, YAGAN UNUY, GOF BN Yes Dispace (Dispace (Disp	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR	KOZAK, LEANNA	RSW	No	(250) 365-5402	Unknown	Yes	Woman	No	No	No	No
DC - Insteined CMARGE WARTONIN Synth, FipC.A. TOC Yee Accepting new closing investigation struming with the struming of excited internationality. None Wees Yee	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR	REMPEL, GERI-LYNN	RCC	Yes	(250) 608-0050	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
DC - Interior DADREDON (LADLE) Now Unspected State Accepting we distin immediativy No Wanan No	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR; NELSON	PURDY, GEOFF	RSW	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
D2 Disk D	BC - Interior	CASTLEGAR; SILVERTON	SPINK, ERICA	RCC	Yes	(613) 532-8523	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC-Indiration CMASE TLUTML, CORMANE RNV Yes Accepting work distamediation No. Warm Yes Yes Yes BC-Indiration CLARAN MATR FREMATON, NA REC Tedematino CS0 (5977-72) Accepting work distamediation No. Warm Yes	BC - Interior	CHASE	ANDERSON, JOLENE	RSW	Unspecified	(236) 313-1533	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
Dick Class Class Yes Ves Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes DC: Interior CLLSAWARCH PERADO, AAA RC Techeshant Orly 255 (97-77)25 Accepting row clears immediately No Wenan Yes No No </td <td>BC - Interior</td> <td>CHASE</td> <td>STEVES, SUSAN</td> <td>RSW</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(250) 804-8581</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Interior	CHASE	STEVES, SUSAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 804-8581	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
DC. Interior C. Markan M. PRIANDA, MA. PRIANDA, MA. Ref Technication C. Standing on Classification of Control Standing on Classification of Classificatio Classification of Classificatio Classification of Classificatio	BC - Interior	CHASE	TILSTRA, LORRAINE	RSW	Yes	(423) 443 6453	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
DC-Interior ClanWarDA PRRADA, AAA PC Tether bins Constraints No Worna Yes Yes Yes DC-Interior COLUSTRYM WAIRINSH-VILLING CSC Yes CSD, 300-705 WaiRIS1 2 morths No WaiRIS 2 morths No Mai Yes	BC - Interior	CHASE	CLARK, NATALIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 377-1736	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC-Interior CDANNEROCK LDDARAFULGET CCC Yes (25) Wartist 12 months No Man Unspectived No Man Ves No No Man Ves No	BC - Interior	CLEARWATER	PERRATON, AVA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 674-7072	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
DC. Interior CMARRIDOK NUCLEON WILLIAM DEAN RC Yes (55) 486-58-32 Waitsi tes man a north No Man Yes No DC. Interior CRAMRDOK SERVENS, IRCHAEL Psychologit Yes (25) 422-9893 Unknown No Man Mage No No No DC. Interior CRAMRDOK SEOCHSU, MICHAEL Psychologit Yes (25) 42-9693 Unknown No Man Mage Mag Mag No No No DC. Interior CRAMRDOK EEC, LULAIE RC Yes (25) 486-4655 Accepting new clients immediately No Wann Yes No No DC. Interior CRAMRDOK EEC, Marcin RC Yes	BC - Interior	COLDSTREAM	WALKINSHAW, JULIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 309-7055	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC. Interior OMARBOOK SDBC/DKS/, IER/MY Psychologit Yes (25) 837.22 Mainti 2 months No Main Wine No BC. Interior CMARBOOK MADO, UPIA RCC Yes (04) 897.923 Accepting mercines immediately No Main Wine No Main No No <td>BC - Interior</td> <td>CRANBROOK</td> <td>LOCKHART, JOSH</td> <td>CCC</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(250) 427-6190</td> <td></td> <td>No</td> <td>Man</td> <td>Unspecified</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	LOCKHART, JOSH	CCC	Yes	(250) 427-6190		No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
DC. Interior CNANBROX SOCINEX, MICHAEL Psychologist Yes No No No DC. Interior CRANBROX EXC, LURIE RSW Yes Scoping new clients immediately No Mon Yes No No DC. Interior CRANBROX	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	NICHOLSON, WILLIAM DEAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 464-5543	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
DC. Interior CMANBROCK TACOR, JOHN PC Yes (pd.) 98.0 Accepting new class instrumediately No Man Yes No No DC. Interior CRANBROCK CRAN, ILUE RCC Yes (250, 486-405) Accepting new class instrumediately No Wonan Yes No No DC. Interior CRANBROCK GREANBACONTHIC CHERY, YINGY RSW Yes (250, 986-972) Accepting new class instrumediately No Wonan Yes No	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	SIEMENS, JEREMY	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 581-2226	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC: Interior CRANBROX ReXL (LAURE RSW Yes (250) 484-4955 Accepting mex-clients immediately No Woman Yes No BC: Interior CRANBROX GREMARD-SMIT, CHERVINNE RSW Yes (250) 484-491 Accepting mex-clients immediately No Woman Yes No No BC: Interior CRANBROX MAHE, VENDY RSW Yes (250) 918-973 Accepting mex-clients immediately No Woman Yes No No BC: Interior CRANBROX LAMPERMAN, ANGELA CCC: RCC Yes (773) 857-4122 Walkist 3-2 menths No Woman Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No No BC: Interior CRANBROX MAILS, AINTER, IMPERLY RSW Yes (778) 87-422 Walkist 3-2 menths No Woman Yes No No BC: Interior CRANBROX Walkist AINTER, IMPERLY RSW Yes (778) 87-422 Walkist 3-2 menths	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	SOBOCINSKI, MICHAEL	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 421-9693	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC-Interior CRANBROCK CRANBROCK CREADENSAMITL, CLEATANNEL PCS VSS 203, 043-0421 Accepting new cleans immediately No Woman YSS No No BC-Interior CRANBROCK HALEY, WENDY RSW YSS 203, 043-0237 Accepting new cleans immediately No Woman YSS YSSS YSSS <td< td=""><td>BC - Interior</td><td>CRANBROOK</td><td>TAYLOR, JOHN</td><td>RCC</td><td>Yes</td><td>(604) 989-7337</td><td>Accepting new clients immediately</td><td>No</td><td>Man</td><td>Yes</td><td>No</td><td>No</td><td>Yes</td></td<>	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	TAYLOR, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(604) 989-7337	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC-Interior CHANBROCK CARR, NLILE RC Yes (20), 464-241 Accepting new cleans immediately No Woman Yes No BC-Interior CRANBROCK MEENDASHTH, CHERNYNE RSW Yes (20), 469-203 Accepting new cleans immediately No Woman Yes No Yes Yes<	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	BECK, LAURIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 464-0655	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC. Interior CRANBROOK HALEY, WENDY RS Yes (250) 919-9737 Accepting new clerits immediately No Wman Yes Yes Yes BC. Interior CRANBROOK LMMP, ALLEON BC Yes (778) 857-4122 Accepting new clerits immediately No Wman Unspecified No No BC. Interior CRANBROOK SAMPR, ALMERAL RCC Yes (778) 857-4122 Accepting new clerits immediately No Wman Mo No		CRANBROOK	CARR, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 464-4241	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC-Interior CRANBROK KEMPERMAL MORELA CC: RC Ves 773 687-3890 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes Yes Yes Yes BC-Interior CRANBROK LAMB, ALMSA RCC Ves (778 687-4122 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	GREENARD-SMITH, CHERYLYNNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 489-9795	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC-Interior CRANBROOK LMMB_ALLISON RCC Yes (77) 687-4122 Accepting merclients immediately No Woman Unspecified No No BC-Interior CRANBROOK POOFF, EMLY RSW Yes (77) 687-4122 Waltist 1-2 months No Woman Yes No No <td>BC - Interior</td> <td>CRANBROOK</td> <td>HALEY, WENDY</td> <td>RSW</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(250) 919-8737</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	HALEY, WENDY	RSW	Yes	(250) 919-8737	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC-Interior CRAMBROOK LMMB, ALLISON RCC Yes (778) 687-4122 Accepting mercleins immediately No Woman Unspecified No No BC-Interior CRAMBROOK POOFF, EMILY ROC Unspecified (778) 687-4122 Waltist 1-2 months No Woman Yes No	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	KEMPERMAN, ANGELA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 687-3980	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior CRANBROOK STANYER, KIMBERLY RSW Yes (778) 517-5005 Waitist 1-2 months No Woman No No No BC - Interior CRANBROOK WALLS, KATHLEEN Psychologist Yes (250) 489-9420 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Woman Wos No		CRANBROOK	LAMB, ALLISON	RCC	Yes	(778) 687-4122	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior CRANBROOK WALLS, KATHLEEN Psychologist Yes (250) 489-9420 Accepting new clients immediately No No No No BC - Interior CRANBROOK RED, MIKAYLA RCC Yes (604) 464-5055 Accepting new clients immediately Yes Woman Unspecified No Yes No Mo Yes No Yes Yes No Yes <	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	POPOFF, EMILY	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 687-4122	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior CRANBROOK REID, MIKAYLA RCC Yes (604) 464-5055 Accepting new clients immediately Yes Woman Unspecified No Yes BC - Interior CRESTON LOUGHRAN, BRYCE RCC Yes (250) 977-5619 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Ma Yes No Yes	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	STANYER, KIMBERLY	RSW	Yes	(778) 517-5005	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior CRESTON LOUGHRAN, BRYCE RCC Yes (250) 977-5619 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No No No BC - Interior CRESTON TAYLOR, JOHN RCC Yes (250) 878-1634 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	WALLS, KATHLEEN	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 489-9420	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior CRESTON LOUGHRAN, BRYCE RC Yes (250) 977-5619 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No No Yes BC - Interior CRESTON TAYLOR, JOHN RCC, RSW Yes (250) 878-1634 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes Yes<	BC - Interior	CRANBROOK	REID, MIKAYLA	RCC	Yes	(604) 464-5055	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior CRESTON HISCOE, LYNN RCC; RSW Yes (250) 878-1634 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes Yes Yes BC - Interior CRESTON WATT, THESA RCC Teleheath Only (403) 550-9873 Accepting new clients immediately Yes Woman Unspecified No Yes	BC - Interior	CRESTON	LOUGHRAN, BRYCE	RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - InteriorCRESTONWATT, THESARCCTelehealth Only(40) 550-9873Accepting new clients immediatelyYesWomanUnspecifiedNoYesBC - InteriorDAWSON CREEKLOGAN, TABITHARSWUnspecified(250) 784-8167Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanUnspecifiedNoYesBC - InteriorDUNCANWRIGHT, NICALLARCCYes(250) 510-8811Accepting new clients immediatelyNoWomanYesNoNoBC - InteriorELKFORDROCHE, TAMMY-LYNNERSWYes(250) 278-6577Accepting new clients immediatelyMetisWomanYesNoYesNoYesBC - InteriorENDERBYCHAPMAN, DANARSWYes(250) 210-0360Accepting new clients immediatelyNoWomanYesNoYes	BC - Interior	CRESTON	TAYLOR, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 878-1634	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC-Interior CRESTON WATT, THESA RCC Teleheath Only (40) \$50-9873 Accepting new clients immediately Yes Woman Unspecified No Yes Yes BC-Interior DAWSON CREEK LGGAN, TABITHA RSW Unspecified (250) 784-8167 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Woman No No Yes Yes BC-Interior DUNCAN WRGHT, NICALLA RCC Yes (250) 784-8117 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No <	BC - Interior	CRESTON	HISCOE, LYNN	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 878-1634	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - InteriorDAWSON CREEKLOGAN, TABITHARSWUnspecified(250) 784-8167Accepting new clients immediatelyFirst NationsWomanUnspecifiedNoYesBC - InteriorDUNCANWRIGHT, NICALLARCCYes(250) 510-8011Accepting new clients immediatelyNoWomanYesNo<	BC - Interior	CRESTON		RCC	Telehealth Only	(403) 550-9873	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC-Interior DUNCAN WRIGHT, NICALLA RCC Yes (250) 150-8811 Accepting new clients immediately No Yes No No <th< td=""><td>BC - Interior</td><td>DAWSON CREEK</td><td>LOGAN, TABITHA</td><td>RSW</td><td>Unspecified</td><td></td><td>Accepting new clients immediately</td><td>First Nations</td><td>Woman</td><td>Unspecified</td><td>No</td><td>Yes</td><td>No</td></th<>	BC - Interior	DAWSON CREEK	LOGAN, TABITHA	RSW	Unspecified		Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC - Interior ELKFORD ROCHE, TAMMY-LYNNE RSW Yes (250) 278-6577 Accepting new clients immediately Metis Woman Yes No No BC - Interior ENDERBY CHAPMAN, DANA RSW Yes (250) 278-6577 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No Yes Yes </td <td>BC - Interior</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>RCC</td> <td>Yes</td> <td></td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Interior			RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior ENDERBY COURTNEY, YVONNE RSW Yes (250) 540-7902 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No Yes	BC - Interior	ELKFORD	ROCHE, TAMMY-LYNNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 278-6577	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior ENDERBY COURTNEY, YVONNE RSW Yes (250) 540-7902 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No Yes				RSW									Yes
BC-Interior ENDERBY STEVENS, TRESHA RSW Yes (250) 306-7296 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes <				RSW							No		Yes
BC-Interior FERNIE VLASSCHAERT, JORDAN RCC Yes (250) 946-7547 Waittis 1-2 months No Man Yes No No No BC-Interior FERNIE HULBURD, CHERYL RSW Yes (250) 423-2608 Unknown No Woman Yes No Yes Yes <td>BC - Interior</td> <td>ENDERBY</td> <td></td> <td>RSW</td> <td>Yes</td> <td></td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Interior	ENDERBY		RSW	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior FERNIE HULBURD, CHERYL RSW Yes (250) 423-2608 Unknown No Woman Yes No Yes No Yes			and the second	RCC									Yes
BC - Interior FERNIE MACKAY, TVLA Psychologist Yes (250) 423-8656 Waitlist more than 2 months No Woman Yes No No BC - Interior FERNIE STOCK, MORGAN RCC Unspecified (250) 423-2673 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No No BC - Interior FERNIE WALKER, KAREN CCC; RCC Yes (250) 430-7740 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes													Yes
BC - Interior FERNIE STOCK, MORGAN RCC Unspecified (250) 4/23-2673 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No BC - Interior FERNIE WALKER, KAREN CCC; RCC Yes (250) 4/30-7740 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No													No
BC - Interior FERNIE WALKER, KAREN CCC; RCC Yes (250) 430-7740 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No													No
													Yes
BC - Interior GRAND FORKS ALLAN, AMY RCC Yes (250) 442-7197 Waitlist more than 2 months No Woman Yes Yes Yes Yes				,									Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13-22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	GRAND FORKS	SCHIESSER, TAMARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 588-0374	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	GRINDROD	LANSDOWNE, ROBB	RCC	Yes	(250) 803-2401	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	HANCEVILLE	FRANCIS, MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 305-6315	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	INVERMERE	FERSTER, MELANIE	RCC	Yes	(825) 797-0659	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	INVERMERE	GILLIES-BRADLEY, SUSAN	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 526-0095	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	INVERMERE	SOVEREIGN, KARLY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(825) 797-0659	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KALEDEN	OHORI, DAVID	RCC	Yes	(250) 617-1865	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KALEDEN	CLEMENTS, SHEILA	RCSW	Yes	(250) 809-7082	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KALEDEN	GUGYEL, SHANNON	CCC	Yes	(825) 733-4121	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	BROADFOOT, ASHLEY	CCC	Yes	(778) 220-2836	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CLARKE, JOYCE	CCC	Yes	(250) 320-1905	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	DAVIS, ANGELA	RCC	Yes	778-900-6232	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	DAVIS, ANGELA DAVISON, TRACY	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 586-6365	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	DRANEY, MARILEE	RSW	Yes	(778) 257-2433	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations		Yes	NO		Yes
		,			1 17 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			Woman			No	
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	FLETCHER, JOAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 828-2698	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GREEN, HILDA	CCC	No	(250) 299-1617	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	TOURANGEAU, NICOLE	RSW	Yes	(778) 765-2605	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	STRAIN, FERNE	RSW	Yes	(778) 220-6788	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	THOMPSON, KARLA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 320-2835	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	TODD, SHARON	RSW	Yes	(250) 320-8615	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	FREEZE, DAVE	RCC	Yes	(250) 318-1099	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	BIFFERT, JEREMY	RCC	Yes	(250) 574-5667	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	DOLSON, ROBERT	RCC	Yes	(250) 319-0101	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	EZEDEBEGO, CHIDUZIE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 614-8113	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	EZEDEBEGO, CHIDUZIE	RSW	Yes	(778) 860-3120	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GOODRICH, JEFF	RCC	Yes	(250) 640-6487	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GRINBERG, PETE	RCC	Yes	(250) 318-9455	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	JAIN, RAHUL	RCSW	Yes	(250) 876-8704	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	JONES, DARREN	RCC	Yes	(250) 819-3336	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MOILLIET, ADAM	RSW	Yes	(236) 597-7800	Unknown	No	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	PETERSON, JASON	RCC	Yes	(250) 571-9825	Unknown	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	REITER, BARRY	CCC	Yes	(250) 319-7775	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	SADHRA, SANDIP	RCC	Yes	(778) 257-0480	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	SHARIF, USMAN	RCC	Yes	(778) 220-2361	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	VAN SABBEN, NICHOLAS	RCC	Yes	(250) 574-3477	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WELCH, PATRICK	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 586-6414	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	ALEXANDER, WADE	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 472-0388	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	BENNETT.ROBBYN	RCC	Yes	(778) 779-7376	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	DALEY, KYM	RCC	Yes	(236) 852-1431	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	RASMUSSEN-MERZ, BOBBIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 879-2244	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	ROTHMAN,MAUREEN	RSW	Yes	(778) 257-6779	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	ANDERBERG, MARIAN	RSW	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
	KAMLOOPS	ARNOULD , NICOLE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 851-5155		No		Yes			
BC - Interior					(250) 318-4349	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman		No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS KAMLOOPS	BOOY, ANGELA	RCC	Yes	(866) 888-2990	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior		BROUGHTON , JENNIFER			(778) 220-7707	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman		Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CALHOUN, SHAWNA	200	Yes	(778) 257-4092	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CALHOUN, SHAWNA	CCC	Yes	(778) 257-4092	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CANE, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 314-0298	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CARNEGIE, GINA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 879-0234	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	COREA, ELAINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 554-4747	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	D'ELIA, CRISTELA	CCC	Yes	(250) 554-4747	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	DIKARYEVA, TATYANA	RCC	Yes	(250) 554-4747	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	ELLIOTT, CHRISTINE	RSW	Yes	(705) 208-8977	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	FARNELL, VICKI	RCC	Yes	(250) 318-9553	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	FARNELL, VICKI	RCC	Yes	(250) 828-2698	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	FRIEND, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 299-8731	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GARDINER , JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(250) 433-1988	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GEOGHEGAN, KIM	CCC	Yes	(250) 571-4048	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GIESBRECHT, KIYA	RCC	Yes	(250) 253-5987	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GOSSELIN, ALEXIS	RCC	Yes	(250) 666-0039	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GRIMM, KELSEY	RCC	Yes	(778) 860-3120	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GULLEY, KATHERINE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 819-2989	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	HAW, SIERRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 819-6333	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	HEARN, JILLIAN	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 354-9578	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	HUCULAK, ADELE	RCC	Yes	(250) 554-4747	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	HUCULAK, ADELE	RCC	Yes	(250) 320-7137	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	HUGHES, HAILEY	RSW	Unspecified	(778) 220-7707	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	JUERGENSEN, PATRICIA	CCC; RSW	Unspecified	(778) 860-3120	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	KIMMONS , NINA	CCC; RCC	Yes	nina@ourlandingplace.com	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	KIOKA, FRAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 318-8701	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	LAPEYRE, BETTY	RCC	Yes	(250) 320-4877	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	LINDSEY, JOLENE	RSW	Yes	(250) 574-3585	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	LUIS, VANESSA	CCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 299-2504	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MACDONELL, EMILY	RCC	Yes	(250) 819-2380	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MATHEWS, NADINE	RSW	Yes	(250) 314-0298	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	McCABE, SUZANNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 318-6268	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MCINNIS, LEITA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(672) 999-7969	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MCINTOSH, KALIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 574-1426	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MUNEGATTO, CRYSTAL	RSW	Yes	(250) 819-0234	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	NEUFELD, RISSA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(844) 472-5473	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	NOREEN, SOBIA	RSW	Yes	(250) 554-4747	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	PASEMKO, RACHAEL	RSW	Yes	(250) 828-2698	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	PETERSON, KATHERINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 572-7572	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	PETERSON, SUSAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 319-5317	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	PRATT, ANITA	CCC	Yes	(250) 571-4605	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	REDL, HEIDI	RCC	Yes	(250) 318-2079	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	SANFORD, REBECCA	RSW	Yes	(250) 574-7664	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	SEELEY, LORI	RSW	Yes	(778) 220-7707	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	SHIRLEY, DALLAS	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 694-9988	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	SHIRLEY, DALLAS	RCC	Yes	(250) 372-1336	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	THOM, DEBORAH	RCSW	Yes	(250) 318-5254	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	TILSTRA, LORRAINE	RSW	Yes	(250) 574-3477	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	TYLER, ALEXA	RCSW	Yes	(250) 819-0212	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	UMPHRESS, MEGAN	RSW	Yes	(778) 257-4253	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	UMPHRESS, MEGAN	RSW	Unspecified	(778) 257-4253	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	VAN ZYL, CHRISTA	RCC	Yes	(250) 320-2747	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	VANDEPEEAR , KIMBERLY	RCC	Yes	(250) 314-0298	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WHITE, PATRICIA	CCC	Yes	(833) 630-2010	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WHITEHEAD, CHERYL	RCSW	Yes	(250) 819-2738	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WIDMER, MARY	RSW	Yes	(250) 376-1594	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WIDMER, SARAH	RSW	Yes	(250) 554-4747	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	ZAWADZKA, URSZULA	RCC	Yes	(250) 377-5433	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CONNERS, JEFF	RSW	Yes	(250) 819-0316	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CURRELL, CATHERINE	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 788-7288	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	NO	No	NO
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MOODY, MARK	RSW	Yes	(604) 788-7288 (250) 889-5278	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Unspecified	N0 N0	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WIDMER, SARAH	RSW	Yes	(250) 889-5278	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified		Yes	NO	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	BEZANSON, SHERRY	RSW	Unspecified		Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	N0 N0	No	N0 N0
	KAMLOOPS		RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 514-1570	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified				
BC - Interior		BLAIR, SHELLEY	RSW	Yes	(250) 819-1685		Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS KAMLOOPS	BRONSON, WENDY	RSW		(613) 570-1219	Accepting new clients immediately		Unspecified			No	No
BC - Interior	NAMILUUPS	McLEAN, MATT	RCC	Yes	(250) 320-0846	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	SEROWN, NARINDER	RCC	No	(250) 682-1074	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	BEFURT, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 319-8596	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	KREIS, ISABELLA	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 305-7692	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MERCADO, NICOLE	RSW	Yes	7786948865	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	TORNYAI, MAGDALENA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 554-6663	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	VOSSEL, CHARLOTTE	RCC	Yes	(778) 299-2532	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WINGERAK, VIVIANE	RCC	Yes	(250) 314-0298	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	WIUM, JODI	RCC	Yes	(250) 682-6079	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	MOHAMMED , DIONNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 318-9015	Waitlist 1-2 months	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CAMPBELL, ANDREA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 214-1672	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	CROOKS, MELINDA	RCC	Yes	(250) 719-7288	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	FLETCHER, JOAN	RSW	Yes	(778) 220 6351	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS	GRAY, TIFFANY	RCSW	Yes	(780) 831-4249	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KAMLOOPS; MERRITT; KNUTSFORD	ALVAREZ DE LORENZANA, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 377-4595	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MCLEOD, RAYEN	RSW	Yes	(250) 762-7987	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Two-Spirit	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	KOWALKO, KRISTIN	RSW	Yes	nokecounselling@gmail.com	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MANUEL, LACHANDA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(778) 568-2373	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PAYNTER, SHAUNA	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 681-1100	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	SMITH, LEANNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 808-8498	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	SMITH, SUSAN	CCC	Yes	(250) 808-9271	Waitlist 1-2 months	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	WHALEN, HEATHER	RSW	Yes	(709) 214-1297	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BROWN, GEORGIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 222-7778	Accepting new clients immediately	No	FEMALE MALE TRANS TWO-SPIRIT	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BEKAR, GLENN	RCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BURTON, LUCAS	CCC	Yes	(250)718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	CROY, BLAINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 746-6617	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	DOWNES, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 860-3181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	JAEGER, ERLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 281-1287	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	JORDAN, SEBASTIEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 808-6789	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MCIVOR, ALEXANDER	RCC	Yes	(778) 358-8591	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PATZER, MICHAEL	RSW	Yes	(250) 860-3181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	REIMER, MATTHEW	RSW	Yes	(250) 860-3181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	REIMER, SAM	RCC	Yes	(250) 868-2338	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ROBERTSON, CAMERON	CCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ROBERTSON, JIM	CCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Unknown	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ROWSHAN, ARTHUR	RCC	Unspecified	(236) 361-0043	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	SHAW, ROBBIE	RCC	Unspecified	(403) 795-5410	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	SMITH, DANIEL	RCC	Yes	(236) 900-3071	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	STOUFFER, MARK	CCC: RCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	STRAUB, DONALD	CCC; RCC	Unspecified	(250) 869-7137	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	TOWERS, MICHAEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 215-4155	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	WILSON, ROGER	RCC	Yes	(250) 718-1144	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	YOUNG , RYAN	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 300-1700	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	CLEGG, DANIEL	Psychologist	Unspecified	(250) 300-1700	Not accepting new clients	No	NON-BINARY	Yes	No	No	NO
BC - Interior BC - Interior	KELOWNA	REID. EMERICK	RSW	Yes	(250) 762-2525	Waitlist more than 2 months	NO	Trans	Yes	NO	NO	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	NEUKOM, ZARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 681-3308	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Two-Spirit	Yes	No	NO	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ALDERLIESTEN, JESSICA	RSW	Yes	(250) 826-5377	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ALDERLIESTEN, JESSICA ATKINS, TRACY	RCC	Yes	(250) 826-5377 (250) 255-1640	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	AUJLA-FIELDT, JULIET	RSW	Yes	(672) 891-2074	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	NO
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BAILEY, DEBRA	RSW	Yes	(672) 891-2074 (250) 575-5004	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BAILEY, DEBRA BERG, ASHLEY	RSW	Yes	(250) 317-2303	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes		Yes	Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BLAND, MARNIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 317-2303 (250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
	KELOWNA	,				Not accepting new clients immediately	NO					
BC - Interior BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BORN, DORIS	Psychologist RCC	Yes	(778) 984-3674	Not accepting new clients Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman Woman	Yes Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior BC - Interior	KELOWNA	BROWN, GEORGIA	RCC		(250) 801-7462		No	Woman Woman			Yes	
DC - Interior	KELUWINA	BUSH, ALICIA	KUU	Unspecified	(778) 846-2874	Waitlist 1-2 months	NO	woman	Unspecified	Yes	res	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	CAMPOS, MELISSA	RSW	Yes	(226) 977-7654	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	CHEBIB, DANIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 363-3374	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	COCQUYT, BREE	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 619-2202	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	COMBS, SARA	RSW	Yes	(778) 363-4759	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	DEN HAAN, JANNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 504-2636	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	DEPEVER , CHRISTINA	RSW	Yes	(236) 338-0117	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	DONAHER, OLIVIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ENG, JOYCE	RCC	Yes	(250) 860-3181	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	FELLER, KYLIE-ANNE	CCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 679-1350	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	GRAHAM, SHERI	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 878-5967	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HAMILTON, KRISTEN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 995-7395	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HAMM, LINDA	RCSW	Yes	(250) 878-3959	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HARRINGTON, SUZANNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 860-3181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HEDSTROM-BEBLOW, NOLA	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 801-0645	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HENNESSEY, TRIXIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 762-2525	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HOLTSLANDER, JESSICA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 808-9424	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HUEY, DAVINA	CCC	Yes	(250) 859-8927	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HUGGINS, ALISON	RCC	Yes	(604) 561-3611	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HUGGINS, DONNA	RCC	Yes	(250) 861-4343	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HUTCHINSON, BEVERLY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 650-0286	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	KAZMIERCZAK, ANGELA	CCC	Yes	(778) 215-7596	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	KENT. BROOKLYN	RSW	Yes	(403) 795-5410	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	KILDAW VROLYK, JENELLE	RSW	Yes	(778) 215-0359	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	KLASSEN, TARA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 212 4201	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	LAMONT, CYNTHIA	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(403) 606-5503	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	LASKOWSKI, BIRGIT	CCC	Yes	(778) 210-0639	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	LEUNG, DEANNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 763-7414	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	LINDQUIST, FIONA	RCC	Yes	(250) 765-7085	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MARTINI, NATASHA	RCC: RSW	Yes	(250) 421-0886	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MARTINI, NATASHA	RCC: RSW	Yes	(778) 484-6070	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MCIVOR, AUDREE	RCC	Yes	(778) 801-5550	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MILLS , LAUREN	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 484-6070	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MISHCHENKO, MARCIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 575-9375	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PATTERSON, DANA	RCC	Yes	(778) 478-0548	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PEREVERSOFF, LISA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 215-1500	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PLANT, ZOE	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 826-3164	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PONTALTI, BONNIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 718-6163	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	POON, GABRIELLE	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 870-5257	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	POSTNIKOFF, CHRISTINA	RSW	Yes	(250) 304-4755	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PRICE-DRAPER, SHELLEY	RSW	Yes	(250) 717-7019	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ROBINSON, SAMANTHA	RCC	No	(250) 899-9855	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ROBLESKY, NATASHA	RCC	Yes	(236) 970-8557	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	SHEVKENEK, LINDA	CCC	Yes	(778) 721-0557	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	SMITH, CASSIE	RSW	Unspecified	(236) 795-5999	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	SNIDER, LUCY	RCC	Yes	(236) 795-5999 (250) 762-2525	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	NO	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	STUART, JANICE	Psychologist	Unspecified	(250) 762-2525	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior BC - Interior	KELOWNA	TAYLOR, SHAUNNA	CCC	Yes	()	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO		
BC - Interior BC - Interior	KELOWNA	TEAGLE , VERITY	RSW	Yes	(250) 808-2491	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman Woman	Yes	NO	No	Yes
	KELOWNA		RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 863-7745	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	Yes	NO		Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior		THOMPSON, JANINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 716-8919		NO		Yes		No	Yes
	KELOWNA	VAN ALLER, ROXIE			(250) 860-3181	Waitlist more than 2 months		Woman		No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	VAN HORNE, RHIANNAN	RSW	No Talahaalth Only	(250) 575-2101	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	WAITES, SHAILYN	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 774-5707	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	WATSON, JOCELYN	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 808-5283	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	WINKLER, JOCELYN	RSW	Yes	(778) 444-8654	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	WOLFE, MAUREEN	RCC	Yes	(306) 222-2289	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	WRIGHT, JULIE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 317-4346	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	ZALEWSKI, IZABELLA	RCC	Yes	(250) 808-0905	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HAMILTON, SIMON	RCC	Yes	(778) 821-2068	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HUEY, DAVINA	CCC	Yes	(250) 801-1831	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	TWIDALE, EMMA	RSW	Yes	(250) 650-7589	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	GIILCK, KRISTA	RCC	Yes	(250) 469-4483	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	HOWES, ERICA	RSW	Yes	(778) 220-7221	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MADEIRA, COURTNEY	RSW	Yes	(250) 300-6860	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	MOSELEY, TERESA	RCC	Yes	(236) 795-2607	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PALMER, REBECCA	RCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	PONTALTI, BONNIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 860-3181	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	TROFIMOFF, IVAN	Psychologist	No	(250) 762-2525	Unknown	Yes	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	JAMIESON, MEGAN	RCC	Yes	(778) 400-6463	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA	KEEGAN, KATIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 826-5377	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; LAKE COUNTRY	HAHN, PEARCE	CCC	Yes	(250) 826-4002	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; VERNON	WARD, JADON	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 859-5653	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; VERNON	MORGAN, ROBIN	RSW	Yes	(250) 863-7863	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; VERNON	GREEN, RENATE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 878-0602	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; VERNON	LOLI-DANO, LAURA	CCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; VERNON	WARNER, SHANNON	RSW	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; VERNON	NOSEWORTHY, JANICE	RSW	Yes	(250) 718-9191	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; WEST KELOWNA	HARBOUR, VAL	RCC	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; WEST KELOWNA	REIMER, MATTHEW	RSW	Yes	(877) 215-7759	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; WEST KELOWNA	ARENDS, JESSICA	RCC	Yes	(250) 469-6787	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KELOWNA: WEST KELOWNA	HAJZER, ALEXANDRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 212-5096	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA: WEST KELOWNA	ZALEWSKI, IZABELLA	RCC	Yes	(250) 808-0905	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KELOWNA; WEST KELOWNA	FENSKE, CHRISTINA	RSW	Yes	(236) 361-0043	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KEREMEOS	MONGRAIN, NORISSA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 353-0431	Not accepting new clients	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	KEREMEOS	SCULLY, DAVID	RCSW	Yes	(250) 962-2415	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KIMBERLEY	BENNETT, KYLE	RSW	Yes	(403) 835-1461	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KIMBERLEY	HAGEN, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 432-9266	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	KIMBERLEY	KELLY, COMISHIN	RCC	Yes	(250) 421-3685	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	KIMBERLEY	TILSTRA . ELIZABETH	RCC	Unspecified	(423) 779-2749	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	LAKE COUNTRY	HAHN, PEARCE	RCC	Yes	(250) 766-3433	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	LAKE COUNTRY	BECKNER, COURTNEY	RSW	Yes	(250) 801-6868	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	LAKE COUNTRY	HANSEN, LOIS	CCC	Yes	(250) 487-0236	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	LAKE COUNTRY	MARTINSON, SANDRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 766-3433	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	LAKE COUNTRY	GRAMS, SHAUNNA	RCC	Yes	(250) 317-9667	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	LAKE COUNTRY	LOEWEN, LAURA	RCC	Yes	(778) 581-4357	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	LILLOOET	KANE, BRANDY	RCSW	Yes	(604) 728-1574	Waitlist 1-2 months	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	LILLOOET	WOODLAND, ALANAH	RSW	Yes	(778) 209-0956	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	LILLOOET	WARREN, JOANNE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 256-4906	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	LILLOOET: LYTTON	HALL, YOLANDA	RCSW	Yes	(778) 554-2332	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	LOGAN LAKE	McNEELY, CARRIE	RCSW	Yes	(250) 819-0268	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	LONE BUTTE	NYMAN, SHEILA	RSW	Yes	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations		Yes		No	No
BC - Interior BC - Interior	LUMBY	GOOD, TREVOR	RSW	Yes	(250) 618-6247 (250) 415-7456	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman Man	Yes	No No	No	NO
BC - Interior BC - Interior	LUMBY	WARNER, SHANNON	RSW	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes			
BC - Interior BC - Interior	MERRITT	PERDOK-WABOOSE, ELIZABETH	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 309-4101	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No No
BC - Interior BC - Interior	MERRIT	BISHOP, SHERI	RSW	Yes	(778) 220-7896	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman Woman	Yes			NO
BC - Interior BC - Interior	MERRITT	DUSTIN, JENNIFER	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 378-9222 (778) 639-0107	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior	MERRITT	GIESBRECHT, KIYA	RSW	Yes	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	NO		Unspecified			
BC - Interior BC - Interior	MERRITT	MCKIBBON , AMY	CCC	Yes	(250) 280-2779		NO	Woman		No	Yes	Yes
	MERRITI MILL BAY		RSW	Yes	(204) 930-5761	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC - Interior	NAKUSP	MANDORLA, WENDY	RCC	Yes	(778) 535-2030	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior		MAXINUK, MADDY	RCC		(250) 505-6703		NO	Woman		No	Yes	Yes
DC - Interior	NAKUSP	JOHNSTON, RICHELLE	KUU	Yes	(343) 338-4626	Accepting new clients immediately	INO	woman	Yes	No	No	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	NAKUSP	MCMECHAN, H. DENICE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 265-8892	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	FRIEND, ALAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 551-1272	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	NELSON	LUSCOMBE, ROGER	RCC	Yes	(250) 354-5305	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	BROWN, ALIX	RCC	Yes	(250) 509-0366	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	NELSON	KUNKLE, LIZ	RCSW	Telehealth Only	(780) 267-4737	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	PHILLIPS, ALEXIS	RCC	Yes	(250) 509-0368	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	URCHYSHYN, JESS	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 505-9180	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	CLAPPERTON, CHRISTINA	RSW	Yes	(250) 899-8030	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	ERIKSEN, SHAUNA	Psychologist	Yes	(780) 817-4772	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	NELSON	FLESAKER, KERI	Psychologist	No	(250) 505-5873	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	GERLITZ, JULIA	RCC	Yes	(312) 522-9089	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	GERLITZ, JULIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 352-6600	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	IANNONE, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 500-2591	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	JONES, MELANIE	CCC	Yes	(250) 777-8748	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	MOORE, KATRINA	RSW	Yes	(604) 354-6151	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior	NELSON	MOORE, KATRINA MOORE, MALORIE	RSW	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	NO	No
			RCC		(514) 883-8936		No					
BC - Interior	NELSON	O'MEARA, TAMI		Yes	(250) 718-9291	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman	Yes	No	Yes	No
BC - Interior	NELSON	PORTER, ESTA	RCC	Yes	(250) 354-0200	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	NELSON	WILLIAMS, CATHERINE	RCSW	No	(250) 352-0122	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Interior	OKANAGAN FALLS	BALISKY, KEITH	RCC	Telehealth Only	(780) 289-4538	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	OLIVER	DEWOLF , SUSAN	CCC	Yes	(250) 499-1469	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Interior	OSOYOOS	CALDER, LISA	RSW	Yes	(250) 485-8902	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	OSOYOOS	HERD, ANGELA	RCC	Yes	(778) 888-4660	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	OSOYOOS; SUMMERLAND	Mendes, Hope Marie Knippelberg	RSW	Yes	(250) 485-2466	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PEACHLAND	ZUEST, KRISTEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 768-7552	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	BYSTERVELD, LINDSAY	RCC	Yes	(250) 462-5055	Waitlist 1-2 months	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	SIMON, TAMARA	RSW	Yes	(250) 486-4440	Waitlist more than 2 months	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	BALISKY, KEITH	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	HAMMOND , SPENCER	RCC	Yes	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	KINMAN, CHRISTOPHER	RCC	Yes	(604) 347 5316	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	MCINTOSH, CHRISTOPHER	RCSW	Unspecified	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	OHORI, DAVID	RCC	Yes	(250) 617-1865	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	WILSON, STEVEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 488-4661	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	LIBERADO.POE	RSW	Yes	(778) 200-3189	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Non-Binary	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	BIBBS, LUCINDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 347-5316	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	BIBBS, LUCINDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 347-5316	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	BRADY, IRENE	CCC	Yes	(250) 490-7956	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	CAREY-BARKLEY, MAUREEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 770-3121	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	CHARVIN, VANESSA	RCC	No	(250) 328-8961	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	EDGAR, ELEANOR	RSW	Yes	(647) 448-5436	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	ESLER, AARON	CCC	Yes	(250) 485-2126	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	GALE, MELANIE	RSW	Yes		Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	HERON, GIOVANNA	CCC	Yes	(250) 490-7658		No		Yes			
	PENTICTON		RCC	Yes	(647) 456-0704	Accepting new clients immediately	N0	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior		HILL, NANNETTE			(250) 486-3008	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman		No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	KAST, SUSAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 487-9857	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	KONYNENBERG, MELANIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	MARKUS-PAWLIUK, ERICA	RCC	Yes	(250) 462-7307	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	MCALISTER, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 721-0885	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	MCALISTER, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(519) 359-7763	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	MCALISTER, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(519) 359-7763	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	MCDONALD , LYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 486-1543	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	MITCHELL, CHRISTEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 868-7345	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	OLIVER, HALEY	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 531-2786	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	POVOLEDO, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 488-4697	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	POVOLEDO, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(604) 347-5316	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	REDIVO, RHEA	RSW	Yes	(250) 488-5939	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	RIVERA , MARIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	SAN PEDRO , HELENE	CCC	Yes	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	SCHWARZ, CHRISTINE	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 588-5330	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	STEWART, SHANNON	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 809-2197	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	SULLIVAN, OLIVIA	RSW	Yes	(250) 487-0195	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	THAIN, AMY	RCC	Yes	(604) 347-5316	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	TOTTEN, ALICIA	RSW	Yes	(250) 492-0400	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	TURPIN, NATALIE	RCC; RSW	Unspecified	(250) 486-1868	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	BOGYO, GRANT	Psychologist	Unspecified	(250) 488-0684	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	ZAKRZEWSKA, IZABELA	RCC	Yes	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	JOHNSON , ANNA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 347-5316	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	STEVENS, VICTORIA	RSW	Yes	(778) 531-2883	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PENTICTON	IRELAND, JOCELAN	RSW	Yes	(306) 930-6993	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	PRINCETON	NIELSEN, MELISSA	RCC	Yes	(250) 295-3988	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	PRINCETON	HOLLOWAY, JAMIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 293-6492	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	PRINCETON; TULAMEEN	ROBIC, LISA	RSW	Yes	(250) 438-0024	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	REVELSTOKE	HARRIS, LINDSEY	RCC	Yes	(250) 837-0810	Accepting new clients immediately	No	NON BINARY	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	REVELSTOKE	CAMOZZI, TALIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 683-9647	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	REVELSTOKE	ROUTHIER, CYNTHIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 805-0400	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	REVELSTOKE	STOVEL, KRISTA	RCC	Yes	(778) 252-4357	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	REVELSTOKE	MCASTOCKER, MARLY	RSW	Yes	(250) 814-8669	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	RIONDEL	ROMANO, SHANNON	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 761-0485	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	ROSSLAND	DAOUST, MICHELLE	CCC	Yes	(250) 245-3457	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMO	LAURENCE, JESSICA	CCC	Yes	(250) 808-5408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	GINTER, BRETT	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 804-5326	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	COOPER, ROSEANNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 804-8666	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	DESSAULLES, VALERIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 824-1168	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	IRVINE, KATHLEEN	Psychologist	No	(250) 515-1370	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	JOHNSTON, MJ	CCC	Yes	(250) 558-9018	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	KIEFT, KENDRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 515-1003	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	MIEGE, CAROLINE	CCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 253-0243	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	RITCHIE, SHANNON	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 819-1902	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	ROTHWELL, SHAWNA	RSW	Yes	(250) 804-3929	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	THIELMAN, TAMMY	RSW	Yes	(250) 253-4945	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	VOTH, MEREL	RSW	Yes	(250) 253-3813	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	YOUNG, LISA MARIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 489-5630	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM	ZARICHNEY, ZAKARY	RSW	Yes	(250) 784-4671	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	SALMON ARM: BLIND BAY	GREEN, AMY	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 253 9297	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SOOKE	FERRARA, ALEXANDRA	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 253 9297	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SOOKE	GOENCZI, THOMAS	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 642-5152	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	SPARWOOD	LYALL, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(250) 433-6929	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	SUMMERLAND	KOLLMAN, MINDY	RCC	Telehealth Only		Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes			
BC - Interior	SUMMERLAND	HAMEL, SYLVIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 613-1444	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman Woman	Yes	No No	No	Yes Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior	SUMMERLAND	NELSON, MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 328-4252 (250) 319-8480	Accepting new clients immediately	NO		Unspecified		NO	
BC - Interior BC - Interior	SUMMERLAND SUN PEAKS	LARA, KAREN	CCC	Yes	(250) 319-8480 (250) 299-8543	Waitlist less than 1 month	NO	Woman Woman	No	No No	N0 N0	No No
BC - Interior BC - Interior	TRAIL	SWANSON, LORI	RSW		. ,		Metis					
BC - Interior BC - Interior	TRAIL	CLARKE, CHRISTINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 231-1529	Accepting new clients immediately Unknown	No	Woman	Yes Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
	TRAIL		RCC	Yes	(250) 726-3742	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman		No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior BC - Interior	VERNON	HIRSCHFELD, ERICA GENAILLE, RENNIE	RCC	Yes	(236) 970-7751	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	NO First Nations	Woman Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior		GENAILLE, KENNIE	RSW	Yes	(778) 475-4750 (236) 599-4860	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man TRANS, TWO SPIRIT,	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	KING , LIAM			(200) 000-4000			NON-BINARY		110	110	140
BC - Interior	VERNON	DALGLEISH, HOLLY	RSW	Yes	(250) 938-7209	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	DESJARDINS, MIRRELL DAWN	CCC	Yes	(250) 983-4489	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	DUCHESNE, MICHELLE	RSW	Yes	(250) 295-2645	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Co	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	VERNON	NEVDOFF, PAMELA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 803-2695	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	ENRIDGE, BRENT	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 550-7172	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	NOELLE, HELLMUT	CCC; RCC	Unspecified	(250) 540-9471	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	BONNAH, KEITH	CCC; RCC	Unspecified	(778) 257-4181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	CHARLTON, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 307-1889	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	CLINGO, MITCH	RCC	Yes	(250) 307-2030	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	FEDY, ROSS	RCC	Yes	(250) 558-5726	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	HLADIK, SCOTT	RSW	Yes	(250) 306-4128	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	JOHNSON, GEOFF	RSW	Yes	(250) 308-7287	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	WALDMAN, GRANT	CCC	Yes	(250) 896-0376	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	RIEMER, RIVER	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 760-3854	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Non-Binary, Transmasuline - Pronouns They/He	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	BACCHUS, NATASHIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 550-1811	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	CASPERSON, KERRY	RCC	Yes	(250) 309-6850	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	DESIMONE, MEGAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 308-1262	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	FORGO, HEIDI	CCC	Unspecified	(778) 212-9898	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	FRANKENBERGER, SARA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 801-6182	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	HLADIK, CAROLYN	RSW	Yes	(250) 351-9961	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	KNIGHT, NIKI	RSW	Yes	(250) 545-0103	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	LANAWAY, LISA	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 932-1210	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	LEER, SANDRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 788-5192	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	LUO, XUAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 317-9087	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	MACCARL, MORGAN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 858-9722	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	MAGNER, SARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 306-9283	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	PITINO, KIMBERLY	RSW	Yes	(250) 307-6628	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	PLANT, ZOE	CCC	Yes	(250) 826-3164	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	PONTO, CAITLYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 253-3687	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	REZANSON, LIZ	RSW	Yes	(250) 540-6769	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	RICHARDSON, BONNIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 540-2910	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	ROCHFORD , CHRISTINE	CCC	Yes	(778) 653-2738	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	ROSSBERG-GEMPTON, IRENE	RCC	Yes	(250) 542-9682	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	SILKE-ANDERSON, ERIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 692-0616	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	SOUKEROFF, DEON	RCC	Yes	(250) 308-2101	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	THOMAS, SHANNON	RSW	Yes	(250) 870-2226	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	TUPPER, ASTARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 306-3885	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	YADERNUK, STEFANIE	CCC	Yes	(778) 943-2112	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	McDONAGH, CIARAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 550-8596	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	FRASER-DAUPHINEE, ERICA	RCC	Yes	(778) 877-9345	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	KRAHN, JODI	RCC	No	(250) 307-6465	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	CEBULIAK, MARIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 549-6976	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	VERNON	PELLETIER, ELAINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 938-5971	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	ROSS, BONNIE	RCC	No	(250) 558-8469	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VERNON	HANSON, KELLI	RCC	Yes	(250) 351-6487	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	VICTORIA	MANERIKAR, SHAYLEN	RSW	Yes	shay@cedarmooncounselling.com		No	Non-Binary	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	VICTORIA	LARSON, JENN	RCC	Yes	(778) 977-5366	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	HANSON, DAVID	RCC	Yes	(250) 717-7104	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	MORTIMER, RICHARD	000	Yes	(250) 878-3413	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	CHRISTIE, JANE	000	Yes	(250) 718-9291	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	DEVLIN, CORI	RCC	Yes	(250) 215-1835	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	DIRKSEN, ANGELA	RCC	Yes	(236) 970-7561	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	EKMAN, SHANI	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 486-1223	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	FERCH, CHRISTINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 994-8165	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	GAIDA, JODY	RSW	Yes	(780) 405-9173	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13-22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	THYGESEN, CHRISTINE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 863-9434	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	WHITEHEAD, HELEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 725-4684	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	TURNER, GAYLENE	RCC	Yes	(250) 858-4039	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	JOY, GRETA	RCC	Yes	(236) 361-0043	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WEST KELOWNA	RENAUD, DANIELLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 731-5472	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	CHARLEYBOY, CAROLYN	RCC	Yes	(778) 267-5397	Unknown	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	HIRD, HARRIET	RCC	Yes	(250) 267-1693	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	STAHL , SHERI	RCC	Yes	(778) 267-4141	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	HINTER,SAM	RCC	Yes	(250) 303-0304	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	DUQUETTE, GISELE	RSW	Yes	(250) 899-0171	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	MACKLIN, TOBY	RCC	Yes	(250) 247-7554	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	McGINNIS, WILLIAM	RCC	Yes	(250) 267-3034	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	EMMANUEL, OLIVIA	RCC	Yes	(514) 826-5793	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	HANSON, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 866-6585	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	LAMOTHE , CHANTAL	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 267-1179	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	ROGERS-CALABRESE, KENDRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 398-6378	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Interior	WILLIAMS LAKE	SAJ, CINDI	RSW	Yes	(778) 267-6676	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Display Display <t< th=""><th>Region</th><th>City(ies) of Practice</th><th>Provider Name</th><th>Designation</th><th>Virtual Care</th><th>Telephone</th><th>Availability</th><th>Provider Indigenous Ancestry</th><th>Provider Gender</th><th>LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services</th><th>Works with children 0-5</th><th>Works with children 6-12</th><th>Works with children 13-17</th></t<>	Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
Ele NomeUNROUME (PARE)UNROUME (PARE)NomeNoNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNomeNome<		BC - Northern Health											
Disk Definition	rthern	BURNS LAKE	POSCHWATTA, GORDON	RSW	Yes	(778) 669-0099	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
B B B Mont B Dist Mont Mont </td <td>rthern</td> <td>BURNS LAKE; FRASER LAKE</td> <td>MACDONALD, MARY</td> <td>RSW</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(250) 552-6662</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>Unspecified</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td>	rthern	BURNS LAKE; FRASER LAKE	MACDONALD, MARY	RSW	Yes	(250) 552-6662	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
Number Number </td <td>rthern</td> <td>CHETWYND</td> <td>HUHN , BONNIE</td> <td>CCC</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(250) 306-5871</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td>	rthern	CHETWYND	HUHN , BONNIE	CCC	Yes	(250) 306-5871	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
Disk	rthern	CHETWYND	McLAIN, LYNNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 263-5890	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	No	No
Develop<	rthern	DAAJING GIIDS	WATTS, WENDY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 346-08863	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Der NortherMARCO DELECMARC (NMR) (MRS)NPU	rthern	DAWSON CREEK	LIVESEY, SHAUNA	RSW	Yes	(780) 830-9537	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Two-Spirit	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BANDBANDBANDBANDBANDWeiMeinWe	rthern	DAWSON CREEK	DAY, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(250) 219-5375	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
DiskDiskDiskTypUppMAR BEE CAMAR BEE CAMar BEMore BE </td <td>rthern</td> <td>DAWSON CREEK</td> <td>KEY CRAIG, VANESSA</td> <td>RSW</td> <td>Yes</td> <td></td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>Yes</td>	rthern	DAWSON CREEK	KEY CRAIG, VANESSA	RSW	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Bit NotestarDistanceNotestarNo	rthern	DAWSON CREEK	KURKA, KIRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 782-6795	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Bit HistOM Port HISLOM MARRIAR MARLA SMALL Firs More and the standard standar				RCC	Yes	()	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes		Yes	Yes
Dirt S. MethsPRIME MARSPRIME MARS </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>RSW</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>, ,</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>NON BINARY</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td>				RSW	Yes	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No	NON BINARY	Yes	No	No	No
DirthDirth CorrectDirth LorentDirth LorentPort Nutrie						1							Yes
Dest Port ST JONH Moreau Main Landow Yes Main Monital No Monital Yes Main G2: Northm FORT ST JONH BEST, HAA HEB RCO Yes G25, Orgent No Monital Monital No No Monital No Monital No Monital No Monital No Monital No Monital Monital Monital Mon													Yes
Circle Circle Circle CircleCircle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle Circle 						()							Yes
BC - Under and Port SD-DNPERST. Hol-MellingRCCYesEDB 2000 (20						, ,							Yes
Pictor													Yes
DC: NortherFDC0UN, DARLELFDC0Telehealt ONAccepting we diret immediatelyNoWaranYesNoNoBC: NortherFORT SL, ORNWRXDN, LEXIRCYes(25) 739-760Warant less han 1 monthUnspectionWarantUnspectionNoNoBC: NortherFORT SL, ORNWRXDN, LEXIRCYes(25) 739-760Warant less han 1 monthWirasWarantUnspectionNoNoBC: NortherFORT SL, ORNTEULTE, ATYRCUnspection(25) 732-760Accepting rew clearis immediatelyYesWarantWarantNoNoNoNoBC: NortherGTSSULABMAYALFRCCTelehealth OrN(25) 925-926Accepting rew clearis immediatelyNoManYesNoNoNoBC: NortherGTSSULABMAYALFRCCYes(25) 925-926Accepting rew clearis immediatelyNoManYesNoNoNoBC: NortherGTSSULACSULARCCYes(25) 925-926Marint less han 1 monthNoManNo <td></td> <td>Yes</td>													Yes
DC: NortherFUNDSUMAUL, MASTAFRCYesDisplay 200 gray 200Accepting weights immediatelyUnspectifieWeins (b)Wind (b)NoBC: NortherFORT SL OWNCAMPENTRY, MARSARCTelehallin OV783 76-268Accepting weights immediatelyYesWarasWind (b)Wind (b)NoBC: NortherFORT SL OWNCAMPENTRY, MARSARCTelehallin OV783 76-268Accepting weights immediatelyYesWarasWind (b)Wind (b)Wind (b)NoMinaNoNoBC: NortherFORT SL OWNCOCTelehallin OV783 76-268Accepting weights immediatelyYesWind (b)Wind (b)Wind (b)Wind (b)NoMinaNo <td></td> <td></td> <td>,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>No</td>			,										No
Dir. Hontern Priorit Priorit Name Name Yes No Yes No Yes No Dir. Hontern PORTST.JOHN TEMULTE, AVY RC0 Undependent (753) 732-0260 Accepting work clearits immediately Yes Unspecified Unspecified No No Dir. Hontern OTSTSLUMA BRDVALF CCC Techeshath Only (253) 922-8280 Accepting work clearits immediately No Mana Yes No No Dir. Hontern HOUSTOM ORICL_COUNTERAV RCC Yes (253) 922-982 Accepting work clearits immediately No Mana Yes No No Dir. Hontern HOUSTOM ORICL_COUNTERAV RCC Yes (253) 922-992 Autobility State No No <td></td>													
Pic. NamePict S1.DenCARPENTR, VANSSAPic CTedemondPice VictorPice VictorVice VictorUnspecifiedUnspecifiedNo <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Yes</td></t<>													Yes
BC: NothernFBM (TA, MPYFBCUnspecifiedUpp of the part of the p						. ,							Yes
Ories Outly A ORD / ALP CC R Tele Martin Program Set Martine Moute Set Martine Mount Program No Main Yes No No BC- Mortern HOUSTON FESTAD, GULLA RCM Yes 259 (84-206) Accessing mere clerits immediaty No Woman Yes						()							No
BC-Morthm MOUSTOM CHCUL, CLURTEMY RCC Yes Despiratory No. Moustam Yes No. BC-Morthm MOLODRS, PRINCE ECORGE LANSLL, MELANIE RSW Yes (250) 993-323 Waitel tests than 1 month First Namos Woran No No Yes BC-Morthm MAMLODRS, PRINCE ECORGE LANSLL, MELANIE RSW Yes (250) 993-323 Waitel tests than 1 month First Namos Woran No No No No BC-Morthm MASERT MADORA, LAISAN CCC Yes (250) 964-1167 Waitel tests than 1 month No Woran Yes No BC-Morthm MASERT MADRANE, DALLIN RCC Yes (250) 982-983 Waitel tests than 1 month No Woran Yes No Moot BC-Morthm NRM MAZELTON MADRANA RCC Yes (250) 982-983 Waitel tests than 1 month No Waitel tests than 1 month No Waitel tests than 1 month No Moot No. No. Secon <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>. ,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Yes</td>						. ,							Yes
BC-Morthm Med U0STOM Med U0STOM Med U0STOM Mode No. Ves Ves Ves 62-Northm MAUCOPS, PRINCE GEORE LANSALL, MELANIE RSW Ves (25) 983-323 Waitlife Iss han 1 month Firs Nations Woran No No Yes 62-Northm MAUCOPS, PRINCE GEORE LANSALL, MELANIE RSW Yes (25) 983-323 Waitlife Iss han 1 month Firs Nations Woran No No Yes No													No
BC- Northern MAMLOPS: PIRUCE GROBORE LANALL, MELANIE RSW Yes (25) 913-232 Wild lets than 1 month First Nations Norman No Yes BC- Northern MAMCENDE INORT, DOBI RCC Yes (25) 913-232 Wild lets than 1 month No Norman No No BC- Northern MASET MCDOND, LACON CCC Yes (25) 920-758 Wild list lets than 1 month No Norman Yes No No BC- Northern MASET MCDOND, DARD RCC Yes (25) 920-7718 Wild list lets than 1 month No Morman Yes No No BC- Northern NEW HAZETON MAIH YES, DARDANA RCC Yes (25) 924-2937 Accepting more clients immediating No Main No N													No
BC- Northern MAXIL /MELAWIE RSW Yes (25) 991-323 Wild itests than 1 month No No No Yes BC- Northern MAXEL /MELAWIE NXBH / ROBNI CC Yes (25) 926-728 Wild itest than 1 month No Norman Yes No No BC- Northern MASET MURPHY, TAKCI RCC, RSW Yes (25) 926-728 Wild itest than 1 month No Woman Yes No No BC- Northern NSH MAZETON MARENY, DAALENE RCC, RSW Yes (25) 926-728 Wild itest than 1 month No Woman Yes No No BC- Northern NSH MAZETON MARENY, DAALENE RCC, RSW Yes (25) 926-926 Accepting new clents immediately No Man Yes Yes Yes BC- Northern NSH MAZETON MARENANA CCC, CCC Yes (25) 942-9631 Accepting new clents immediately No Man No No No No BC- Northern PSINTCON HR, ZACHARY RCC Yes (25) 943-9661 Accepting new clents immediately No Man No No No BC- Northern PSINTCON HR, ZACHARY RCC Yes													Yes
BC- Northern MACKENZIE Nonlinit, EORBI CCC Yes (25) (26)-1267 Walitities tant 1 month No Woman Yes No No BC- Northern MASSET MURPHY, TRACI RCC, RSW Yes (250) 220-723 Walitities tant 1 month No Woman Yes No No BC- Northern NEW HAZETON MATHEN, DARLENE RCC, RSW Yes (250) 242-2003 Accepting new clearts immediately First Mations Woman Yes No No BC- Northern NEW HAZETON MATHEN, DARLENE CCC, RSC (250) 242-2033 Accepting new clearts immediately No Mas Yes													Yes
BC-Northern MASSET MCDONALD, ALSON CCC Yes (25) (25) (25) (25) (25) (25) (25) (25)													Yes
BC-Northern NUBPY, TRACI RCC, RSW Yes (250) (252,723 Waltis less than 1 month No Woman Yes No BC-Northern NWH HAZELTON MATHEWS, DARLENE RCC, RSW Yes (250) (82-8027 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No BC-Northern NWH HAZELTON, MUDAL, ANDELNNA CCC, Yes (250) (82-8023) Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes Yes Yes BC-Northern PENLTCTON HAIR, ALARA CCC, Yes (250) 482-8033 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No BC-Northern PENLTCTON HAIR, ALARA RCC Yes (250) 483-8662 Mattist iss than 1 month No Man Yes No													No
Inc. NMM MATHEWS, DARLENE RSW Yes 250 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No BC-Northern NEW HAZELTON, GTISEGULKA SCHULZ, ANDREANNA CCC; RCC Yes (55) (57) Variatist (55) No Main Yes Yes Yes Yes BC-Northern NEW HAZELTON, GTISEGULKA SCHULZ, ANDREANNA CCC; RCC Yes (60) 347-5316 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes Yes Yes BC-Northern PENTICTON KIKG, STEPHEN RCC Yes (250) 482-986 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Wes No No BC-Northern PENTICTON KIKG, STEPHEN RCC Yes (250) 462-9869 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes Yes<													No
BC NEW HAZELTON HOCKNL, DAVD RC Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern NPW HAZELTON; GTSEGULKA SCHULZ, ANDRENNIA CCC; RCC Yes (657) 1225 5539 Waitsites than 1 month No Woman Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern PENTICTON HAR, ZACHARY RCC Yes (604) 347-5316 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Waitsi tess than 1 month No Man No No BC - Northern PENTICTON KINC, STEPHEN RCC Yes (250) 643-8562 Waitsi tess than 1 month Metis Woman Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 643-8562 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes Yes <td></td> <td>No</td>													No
DC Northern NEW HAZELTON GRISEGULKA SCHULZ ANDERANNA CCC: RCC Yes (87) Walkist less than 1 month No Woman Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern PENTICTON HAR, ZACHARY RCC Yes (26) 487-5368 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Utspecified No No BC - Northern PENTICTON KIG, STEPHEN RCC Yes (25) 485-1688 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Viss of No Yes Yes <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Woman</td><td></td><td>No</td><td></td><td>No</td></td<>									Woman		No		No
BC - Northern PENTICTON HAIR, ZACHARY RCC Yes (804) 347-5316 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No BC - Northern PENTICTON KING, STEPHEN RCC Yes (250) (485-1688 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No BC - Northern POWEL BIVER CHAN, LAURA RCC Yes (250) (43-562 Waitist tess than 1 Met Woman Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, IMMEERLY RCC Yes (250) (43-650 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes Yes<	rthern		HOCKIN, DAVID		Yes	(250) 842-6031	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern PENTICTON KING , STEPHEN RCC Yes (250) 486-1868 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No BC - Northern POWELL RIVER CHAN, LUNA RCC Yes (250) 643-8562 Waitist less than 1 month Metis Woman Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 643-8562 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GREYKE, WATT RCC Yes (250) 642-4515 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE KIRKLAND, TANYA CCC; RCC Yes (250) 842-1542 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No Mac BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE ROVE, MANDY RSC Yes (250) 842-1542 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No Mac BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE ROVE, MA	rthern	NEW HAZELTON; GITSEGULKA	SCHULZ, ANDREANNA		Yes	(587) 225-5539	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern POWELL RIVER CHAN, LAURA RCC Yes (250) 643-8562 Waitist iss than 1 month Metis Woman Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 643-8562 Accepting new clents immediately First Nations Man Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 643-8562 Accepting new clents immediately First Nations Woman Yes Y	rthern	PENTICTON	HAIR, ZACHARY	RCC	Yes	(604) 347-5316	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 649-6950 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE CREYKE, WATT RCC Yes (250) 649-6950 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 649-6950 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE KIRKLAND, TANYA CCC; RCC Yes (250) 981-1349 Watilist tess than 1 month Metis Woman Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOATENG, HILDA RCC Yes (250) 980-2044 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No <td>rthern</td> <td>PENTICTON</td> <td>KING , STEPHEN</td> <td>RCC</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(250) 486-1868</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>No</td> <td>Man</td> <td>Unspecified</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td>	rthern	PENTICTON	KING , STEPHEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 486-1868	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE CREYKE, WYATT RCC Yes (250)962-2415 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 649-6950 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes	rthern	POWELL RIVER	CHAN, LAURA	RCC	Yes	(250) 643-8562	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BROWN, KIMBERLY RCC Yes (250) 649-6950 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE KIRKLAND, TANYA CC; RCC Yes (250) 882-1542 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE KIRKLAND, TANYA CC; RCC Yes (250) 981-1349 Waitlist less than 1 month Metis Woman Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOATENG, HILDA RCC Yes (778) 890-2044 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Vrses No	rthern	PRINCE GEORGE	BROWN, KIMBERLY	RCC	Yes	(250) 649-6950	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE KIRKLAND, TANYA CCC; RCC Yes (20) 882-1542 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE ROWE, MANDY RSW Yes (25) 981-1349 Waitlist less than 1 month Metis Woman Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOATENG, HILDA RCC Yes (78) 349-0577 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE CLINT, JAMES CCC Unspecified (78) 349-0577 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No	rthern	PRINCE GEORGE	CREYKE, WYATT	RCC	Yes	(250)962-2415	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE ROWE, MANDY RSW Yes (20) 981-1349 Waltilst less than 1 month Metis Woman Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOATENG, HILDA RCC Yes (778) 890-2044 Accepting new clients immediately No Maint Yes No No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE CLINT, JAMES CCC Unspecified (788) 349-0577 Accepting new clients immediately No Maint Unspecified No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE FRASER, CHUCK RSW Yes (250) 640-2706 Accepting new clients immediately No Maint Yes No N	rthern	PRINCE GEORGE	BROWN , KIMBERLY	RCC	Yes	(250) 649-6950	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOATENG, HILDA RCC Yes (778) 890-2044 Accepting new clients immediately No FEMALE MALE TRANS TWO-SPIRIT Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE CLINT,JAMES CCC Unspecified (788) 349-0577 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE FRASER, CHUCK RSW Yes (250) 640-2706 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE AKEH, MAC HENRY RCC Yes (250) 652-252.1 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GHAMAN, ISHNOOR SINGH RCC Yes (250) 617-5588 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GHUMAN, ISHNOOR SINGH RCC Yes (778) 7963-1342 Accepting new clients immediately No Man	rthern	PRINCE GEORGE	KIRKLAND, TANYA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 882-1542	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOATENG, HILDA RCC Yes <	rthern	PRINCE GEORGE	ROWE, MANDY	RSW	Yes	(250) 981-1349	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE FRASER, CHUCK RSW Yes (250) 640-2706 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE AKEH, MAC HENRY RC Yes (250) 552-252.1 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOIRAGI, LOUIS RSW Yes (250) 617-5588 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GHUMAN, ISHNOOR SINGH RCC Yes (778) 763-1342 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (758) 961-3362 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-3562 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RCC	rthern	PRINCE GEORGE	BOATENG, HILDA	RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE FRASER, CHUCK RSW Yes (250) 640-2706 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE AKEH, MAC HENRY RC Yes (250) 552-252.1 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOIRAGI, LOUIS RSW Yes (250) 617-5588 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GHUMAN, ISHNOOR SINGH RCC Yes (778) 763-1342 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (758) 961-3362 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-3562 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RCC				CCC	Unspecified	(788) 349-0577	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE AKEH, MAC HENRY RCC Yes (250) 552-2521 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOIRAGI, LOUIS RSW Yes (250) 617-558 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GHLMAN, ISHNOOR SINGH RCC Yes (778)763-1342 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-3362 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-3561 Waitust 1-2 months No Man No No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RCC Yes (250) 961-3561 Waitust 1-2 months No Man No No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RCC Yes (250) 961													Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE BOIRAGI, LOUIS RSW Yes (250) 617-5588 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GHUMAN, ISHNOOR SINGH RCC Yes (778) 763-1342 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-3562 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-35617 Waltist 1-2 months No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE MCCLASKEY, MATT RCC Yes (250) 961-35617 Waltist 1-2 months No Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE MCCLASKEY, MATT RCC Yes (250) 961-35617 Waltist 1-2 months No Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE MCCLASKEY, MATT RCC Teclehealth Only (778)													No
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE GHUMAN, ISHNOOR SINGH RCC Yes (778)763-1342 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Unspecified No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-3862 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RCC Yes (250) 961-85617 WaitUis 1-2 months No Man Yes No			,			()							Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE HOGAN, SEAN CCC Yes (250) 961-3362 Accepting new clients immediately No Man Yes No Yes BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RCC Yes (250) 961-3561 Waitis1-2 months No Man No No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RCC Teleheitth Only (778) 387-4233 Waitis1 stast shan 1 month No Man Yes No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE THURSFIELD, JONATHAN Psychologist Yes (250) 640-0202 Not accepting new clients No Man Yes No Yes						. ,							Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE JOYCE, BRIAN RC Yes Valuis 1-2 months No Man No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE McCLASKEY, MATT RCC Yes (250) 961-85617 Waitlist 1-2 months No Man No No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE McCLASKEY, MATT RCC Telehealth Only (778) 387-4233 Waitlist less than 1 month No Man Yes No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE THURSFIELD, JONATHAN Psychologist Yes (250) 640-0202 Not accepting new clients No Man Yes No Yes						1 17 11 1							Yes
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE McCLASKEY, MATT RCC Telehealth Only (778) 387-4233 Waltist less than 1 month No Man Yes No BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE THURSFIELD, JONATHAN Psychologist Yes (250) 640-0202 Not accepting new clients No Man Yes No Yes						(/							No
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE THURSFIELD, JONATHAN Psychologist Yes (250) 640-0202 Not accepting new clients No Man Yes No Yes													Yes
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·										Yes
be notice of the second second second second now unspecified (200) 549-9955 Accepting new clents infinediately NO NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-NO-N													
BC - Northern PRINCE GEORGE ALLEMAN, IDA RC Yes (236) 331-6106 Waitlist 1-2 months No Woman Yes No No													Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region Page									
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	ANDERSON, LYNNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 564-9892	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	BOULIANNE , SANDRA	RCC	Yes	(778) 763-1342	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	DAIGLE , KELLY	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 962-2415	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	DYCK, LEANNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 564-3034	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	FELKER, ELSA	RSW	Yes	(250) 640-4028	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	FINGER, MELISSA	RCC	Yes	(250) 649-5620	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	FORSYTHE, JOYCE	RCC	Yes	(250) 640-7549	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	GAGNON, MICHELLE	CCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 675-1300	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	GRATTAN, MIRANDA	RSW	Yes	(250) 564-3034	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	HANDFORD, CHELSEA	RCC	Yes	(236) 423-4646	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	HENKEL, KARYN	RSW	Yes	(250) 563-2119	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	HUNT-SUNDMAN, WHITNEY	RCC	Yes	(250) 962-2415	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	JAGGASSAR, KATHLEEN	CCC	Yes	(250) 962-2415	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	JASWAL, SAVITA	RSW	Yes	(236) 331-6106	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	KATHURIA, PARUL	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 899-7474	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	KATHURIA, PARUL	CCC	Yes	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	NO	Yes	Yes
	PRINCE GEORGE	KATHURIA, PARUL	200	Yes	(250) 899-7474	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes			
BC - Northern					(236) 331-6106			Woman		No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	KOON, RENA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 970-0096	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	KRISTINSSON, PATRICIA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 617-5259	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	LAITY, SARA	RCC; RSW	Unspecified	(250) 564-3034	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	LARSON, TRACY	RCC	Yes	(236) 423-0077	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	LUBBERS, SARA	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 231-3301	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	MCEWEN, OLIVIA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 832-8096	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	MKANGO, MARIA	RSW	Yes	(236) 792-4540	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	MOORE , ERICA	RCSW	Yes	(250) 962-2415	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	PAGE, VICTORIA	RSW	Yes	(250) 613-7696	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	PIDDOCKE, CHERYL	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 763-1342	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	ROBICHAUD, NIKI	RCC	Yes	(236) 423-0077	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	STEINBACH, CAYLA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(778) 349-9950	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	STUBLEY, TAMMY	RCSW	Yes	(250) 614-2261	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	WEST, CINDY	RSW	Yes	(236) 423-0077	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	DEVEAU, BRADLEY	RCC	Yes	(236) 423-4646	Accepting new clients immediately	Prefer Not to Say	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	GOERZ, BRENT	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 961-7463	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	LENTZ, TIM	RCC	Yes	(250) 617-2005	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	FRANCIS, KRISTI	RCC	No	(250) 614-2261	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	No			
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	KASEWETER, HEIDI	CCC	Yes	(250) 552-1816	Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	TURNER, JESSICA	RCC	Yes	(236) 331-6106	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	OKIGBO, STEPHANIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 565-8474	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	GABLE, KATIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 617-4971	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	GOUDSWARD, SAGE	RCC	No	(250) 961-8035	Linknown	Unspecified	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	HAWKINS, COURTNEY	RCC	Unspecified	(236) 423-4646	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	MACDONALD, SUE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 564-9892	Waitlist 1-2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	MORROW, OLGA	RCC	No	. ,	Unknown	Unspecified		No		No	No
	PRINCE GEORGE		CCC		(250) 562-1800			Woman	Unspecified	No		
BC - Northern	PRINCE GEORGE	PREVOST, MICHELLE	RCC: RSW	Yes	(250) 302-2672	Accepting new clients immediately Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified Yes	Woman		No	No	No
BC - Northern		HARVEY, SHYA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 255-6338		First Nations	Woman	Yes Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE RUPERT	MORVEN, FRANK	1 M M		(250) 600-7598	Accepting new clients immediately		Man		No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE RUPERT	COUTU, STEFANIE	RSW	Yes	(819) 919-0287	Not accepting new clients	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE RUPERT	MARLOW, BENJAMIN	RSW	Yes	250) 532-2786	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE RUPERT	GILL,RUPI	RCC	Yes	(778) 792-0175	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE RUPERT	HOFFMAN, DIANA	CCC	Yes	(778) 884-5854	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE RUPERT	JOHNSON, MELODY	RSW	Yes	(250) 609-2561	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	PRINCE RUPERT	JAQUES, MARLAINA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 615-2220	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	QUESNEL	ANDERSON, SHEILA	RSW	Yes	(250) 255-9526	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	QUESNEL	FELKER, MANDY	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 255-7923	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	QUESNEL	BIFFERT, JEREMY	RCC	Yes	1(866)-992-9525	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Contents							
Health Region	Page						
Fraser Health	1 - 12						
Interior Health	13 - 22						
Northern Health	23 - 25						
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36						
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48						
Yukon Multiple Regions	49						

Current as of May 2025									
Legend of Provider Designations:									
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor								
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor								
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker								
RSW	Registered Social Worker								

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Northern	QUESNEL	BALASKI, KIRSTEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 255-8684	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	QUESNEL	HERRETT, JOCELYN	RSW	Yes	(778) 638-0525	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	QUESNEL	BILLINGTON, KITA	CCC	Yes	(867) 335-5482	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	SKIDEGATE	BYRNE-WISSINK, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(250) 637-1863	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	SKIDEGATE	DAVIE, JENNA	CCC	Yes	(250) 639-1304	Accepting new clients immediately	Prefer Not to Say	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	SMITHERS	LAURIE, BENJAMIN	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 842-3383	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	SMITHERS	SCHIPPER, MATT	RCC	Yes	(250) 876-8800	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	SMITHERS	WENZEL, DAVID	RCC	Yes	(778) 281-1394	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Northern	SMITHERS	JONES, PATRICIA ANN	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 706-2229	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	SMITHERS	MORGAN, KIRSTEN	RSW	Yes	(250) 877-0794	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	SMITHERS	MURDOCH, RUTH	CCC	Yes	(250) 847-4989	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	SMITHERS	WILLIAMS, ERIN	CCC	Yes	(250) 733-1170	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	TELEGRAPH CREEK	POLTORASKY, LACEY	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 668-2966	Not accepting new clients	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	ALTAR, TED	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(250) 641-9000	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	SPREADBURY, TYSON	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 638-8311	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	TERRACE	CAPAR, ASTA	CCC	Yes	(250) 638-8311	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	MANN, TERESA	RCC	Yes	(250) 641-1118	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	McKIERNAN, JOELLE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 635-6707	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	SANDERSON, ROWAN	CCC	Yes	(250) 641-8394	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	SMITH, KATHARINE	CCC	Yes	(250) 631-6194	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Northern	TERRACE	SPARKES, AMANDA	RCC	Yes	(778) 884-5949	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	VENDITTELLI, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(250) 922-4200	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	TERRACE	VIVEIROS, SUSAN	CCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 615-7532	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	TERRACE	POLLITT, DEVIN	RSW	Yes	(250) 615-6512	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Northern	TLELL	RIGG, JANET	CCC	Yes	(778) 828-9597	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	VALEMOUNT	WHALEN, HEATHER	RSW	Yes	(709) 214-1297	Accepting new clients immediately	Prefer Not to Say	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Northern	VANDERHOOF	FERGUSON, NICK	RCC	Yes	(250)570-1591	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Northern	VICTORIA	JOHNSON, NICOLE	RSW	Yes	(236) 836-5112	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13-22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
	BC - Vancouver Coastal								OCT VICES			
	Health											
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BOWEN ISLAND	PLACE, SARA	RCC	Yes	(778) 558-1221	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Prefer Not to Sav	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BOWEN ISLAND	CARCHRAE, MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 947-2270	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BOWEN ISLAND	CARCHRAE, MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 851-1017	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BOWEN ISLAND	SHATZKY, LISA	RCC	Yes	(778) 837-7040	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BOWEN ISLAND	TULLY, SHANNON	RCC	No	(778) 242-4006	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BOWEN ISLAND	YAWNEY, RUTA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 928-0883	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BRITANNIA BEACH	SMITH, CEILIDH	RSW	Yes	(778) 508-8875	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BURNABY	LINZEL, MATTHEW	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 430-1303	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	BURNABY; VANCOUVER	CHRISTIANNE, ZAMORANO	RSW	Yes	(778) 288-8361	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	CASTLEGAR	VON HAUSEN, EMILY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 449-9965	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	COMOX	HOPE, NORA	Psychologist	Yes	(236) 897-0746	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	COQUITLAM; PORT MOODY	SEELEY, DEBRA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(236) 514-3975	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	COURTENAY	LEE BURTON, MARGO	RSW	Yes	(844) 909 - 3882	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	COWICHAN BAY	WATERLAND, ELIZABETH	RCC	Yes	(604) 741-3520	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GALIANO ISLAND	WEISBART, CINDY	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(778) 232-5939	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GARDEN BAY	SUMNER, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 365-6019	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GIBSONS	CUST, SYLVIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 886-4845	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GIBSONS	DOW,WILL	CCC	Yes	(604) 763-5692	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GIBSONS	JACKMAN, RHONDA	RCSW	Yes	(604) 865-1655	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GIBSONS	KELLY, MELISSA	RSW	Yes	(778) 686-1153	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GIBSONS	MIKI, JODY	RCC	Yes	(604) 740-7058	Waitlist 1-2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	GIBSONS; SECHELT; VANCOUVER	HINE, SHELLEY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 916-1374	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	HALFMOON BAY	PAGELS, LEAH	RSW	Yes	(604) 354-1929	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	LIONS BAY; NORTH VANCOUVER	BAKER, RODNEY	RCC	Yes	(778) 994-7200	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	MAPLE RIDGE; BELLA COOLA	BOULIER, KIRSTEN	RCSW	Yes	(604) 209-1741	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NEW WESTMINSTER; VANCOUVER	ORTIZ, RADHA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 782-5475	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	BLANCHETTE, JODI	RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman, Two-Spirit	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	SHEPPARD, LAWRENCE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 898-4634	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
			Psychologist	Yes	(604) 250-4120	Not accepting new clients	No	FEMALE MALE TRANS	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	TORPEY, STEPHENIE			(770) 000 0001			TWO-SPIRIT				
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER NORTH VANCOUVER	MITCHELL, DAN L.	CCC	Yes	(778) 838-6824	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal		AFSHAR ZANJANI, HAMED			(604) 861-2358	Accepting new clients immediately		Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	CALLON, CODY	RSW	Yes	(604) 551-1275	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER NORTH VANCOUVER	CARDOSO, CHRISTOPHER	Psychologist RSW	Telehealth Only Telehealth Only	(604)770-2881	Waitlist less than 1 month Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man Man	No	No	No	No Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	DOUHAN, PAUL GHAEMI, NIMA	RCC	Yes	(778) 869-6945	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	N0 N0	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	MCGREGOR, KEVIN	RSW	Yes	(604) 771-6565 (604) 757-5158	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Man	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	ROSS, JESSE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 846-1713	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	THURLOW-BISHOP, KEITH	RCC	Yes	(778) 989-6637	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Man	Yes	NO	NO	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	BILLOWS, SHANDELLE	RSW	Yes	(604) 723-0807	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Unspecified	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	MOWBRAY, PAIGE	RSW	Yes	(778) 860-3120	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Unspecified	Yes	NO	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	ELENIAK.DR DUANITA G	RCSW	Yes	(604) 988-5689	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	ACKHURST, SULI	RCC: RCSW	Yes	(604) 306-3616	Waitlist less than 1 month	NO	Woman	Unspecified	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	AMOUZGAR, DINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 626-6495	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	AUYEUNG , KAREN	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 365-4421	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	BOUZHMEHRANI, BAHAREH	CCC: RCC	Yes	(778) 231-4595	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	CARTER, DENISE	RSW	Yes	(236)515-0789	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	CHAMPION, LAUREN	RCC	Yes	(604) 842-3329	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	CHARETTE, BRIE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 971-0359	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	CLARKSON, PEGGY	RCC	Yes	(778) 323-5314	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	DREWLO, MARGARET	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 881-6945	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal		EBERTS, SHANNON	RCC	Yes	(778) 837-6386	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	Yes
So vancouver codstat	Homm HANGOOVEN	ESENTO, OFFICIATION	100	103	(776) 637-0380	managemore than 2 months	110	woman	103	INU	INU	103

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	EVANS, CASSANDRA	RCC	Yes	(604) 317-4549	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	FU, ANGELA	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 770-2881	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	GIRARDIN, ELISE	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 989-6637	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	GRANDINETTI, TERESA	RCC	No	(778) 400-1308	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	HEDZELEK, DOROTA	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 782-3335	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	HRADSKY, ANNEROSE JUDITH	RCC	Yes	(778) 836-5238	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	KARIMI, MUNIRA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 734 0786	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	KHAN, SHEREEN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 813-1321	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	KINGDON, DANIELLE	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 770-2881	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	MEYER, KIRSTEN	RCC	Yes	(778) 882-2240	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	MILLS, MARYAM	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 362-3240	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	MOORE, CATHERINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 368-6374	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	NEWELL, LORI	RCC	No	(778) 928-1975	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	NORTHEY, TRACY ANNE	RSW	Yes	(604) 376-6598	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	PANOFSKY, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 213-8701	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	PAPPAJOHN, PAULA	RCC	Yes	(604) 908-9918	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	PARKER, ALLISON	RCC	Yes	(236) 514-0366	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	PEARL, TAMARA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 925-0861	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	RAUT, CHITRALEKHA	RSW	Yes	(604) 362-4747	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	SPEAK, MARGARET-ANNE	CCC	Yes	(604) 761-3440	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	TAYLOR, MELISSA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 533-4963	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	VARDY, SUZANNE	RCC	Yes	(604) 733-8409	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	DUBE, JOHN	RCC; RSW	Unspecified	(604) 988-5281	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	PATRICH, GABRIEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 671-3476	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	SCHAUBEL, SHAWN	RSW	Yes	(604) 807-6279	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	BAGHERI, ROJA	RCC	No	(604) 805-9562	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER	GRESHAM, ROXANNE	RCC	No	(778) 837-6212	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER; VANCOUVER	ABTAHI.ZARI	RCC	Yes	(778) 802-8485	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER; VANCOUVER	BUTHMANN, DEBORAH	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 601-6680	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	NORTH VANCOUVER; VANCOUVER	BUXBAUM, JESSICA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 512-2297	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	PARKSVILLE	SPENCER, CHRISTOPHER	RSW	Yes	(604) 561-3669	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	PEMBERTON	QUAMME, HEATHER	RCC	Yes	(604) 240-9166	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	PEMBERTON	ANDREA, ZIMMERING	RCC	Yes	(604) 910-4526	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	PORT ALBERNI	ARSENAULT, CHRISTY	RCC	Unspecified	northerncedars@gmail.com	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	THRASHER, HEATHER	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 414 6558	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	MULDER, ARNOLD	CCC	No	(604) 223-1212	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	PARRA, JOHN-MICHAEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 670-8354	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	SCHWABACH, JON	RCC	No	(604) 487-0633	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	WALFORD, CHRIS	RCC	Yes	(604) 223-4415	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	BOURGUIGNON, DIANE	RCC	Yes	(604) 414-9956	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	EDWARDS, MAUREEN	CCC	Yes	(604) 344-0077	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	EDWARDS, MAUREEN	CCC	Yes	(604) 344-0077	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	FOGWELL, KARA	RSW	Yes	(604)578-8135	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	JACKSON, SHONA	RCC	Yes	(604) 223-7927	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	LEE. SHEENA	RCC	Yes	(604) 223-8600	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	LUNDGREN, JILL	CCC	Yes	(403) 860-5865	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	ROSENFELD, ALANA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 413-7095	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	TSAROUK, TATIANA	RCC	Yes	(604) 483-1835	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	VAUGHAN, AMY	CCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 314-7576	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	WHITFORD, KIRSTIN	RSW	Yes	(604) 223-9918	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	BEYERS, JOANNA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 363-5930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	woman	Unspecified	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	CAMERON, RON	RCSW	Yes	(604) 223-4780	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	BERGHAUSER, RICK	CCC	Unspecified	(604) 223-2717	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	NO	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	POWELL RIVER	MUIRHEAD, SUSANNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 961-6307	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	OUALICUM BEACH	SILVER, DAWNA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 885-1950	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	No
BO - Vancouver Coastal	QUALICON DENOIT	SILVEN, DAWINA	NUU	receneattii Uiity	(770)000-1900	Accepting new cuents inimediately	UNI	wollidii	162	INU	INU	INU

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13-22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025									
Legend of Provider Designations:									
Canadian Certified Counsellor									
Registered Clinical Counsellor									
Registered Clinical Social Worker									
Registered Social Worker									

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	KALIN, KARA	RCC	Yes	(778) 231-6161	Accepting new clients immediately	No	FEMALE MALE TRANS TWO-SPIRIT	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	COPE , ALEXANDRA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 373-8688	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	FIALKOW, JONAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 368-1084	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	LEE, ALLAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 897-3414	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	MA, RONALD	Psychologist	Yes	(604)279-8992	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	SAHOTA, AJAY	RCC	Yes	(604) 248-2456	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	BEHR, SHELLEY	RSW	Yes	(604) 866-5949	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	MULTANI, H. PICKU	RCSW	Yes	(250) 572-7895	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	LEE, RACHEL	RCSW	Yes	(778) 866-4673	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	ROJAS, CAROLINA	RCC	Yes	(778) 860-4910	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	BABECOFF-KIMHI, TALIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 616-1358	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	CHAHAL, JAGDEEP	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 259-6807	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	CHENG, HOI PAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 300-3758	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	DEY, ANNELISA	CCC	Yes	(604) 256-5850	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	KWAN, MARY CHI BING	RCC	Yes	(604) 346-8277	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	NAGUIAT, LIANNE	RCC	Yes	(604) 207-1984	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	BATH, MANJ	RCC	Yes	(604) 369-3890	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND	DEY , ANNELISA	CCC	Yes	(604) 644-5246	Unknown	Yes	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	RICHMOND; VANCOUVER	LOW, KEVAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 369-3890	Unknown	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	ROBERTS CREEK	SIMPSON, GRANT	RCC	Yes	(604) 740-6307	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	ROBERTS CREEK	OSBORNE, JANE	CCC	Yes	(604) 740-7862	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	ROBERTS CREEK	VOTH, LISA	RCC	No	(778) 319-5928	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	ROBERTS CREEK	WHIPPY, AMANDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 379 8646	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SECHELT	BAKER, DIANNE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 989-8424	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SECHELT	BARNES, LAURA	RCC	Yes	(604) 657-7292	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SECHELT	FRASER, CRYSTAL	CCC	Yes	(780) 299-9550	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SECHELT	HIBBARD, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 399-8181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SECHELT	PERRY, SUE	CCC	Yes	(604) 740-2791	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SECHELT	WEAVER, SYDNEY	RSW	Yes	(604) 251-1928	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SECHELT	PIERCE, TULANI	RCC	No	(778) 645-0557	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	EDDEN, TOM	RCSW	Yes	(778) 895-1500	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	DICKSON, JON	CCC	Yes	(604) 787-8605	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	MILSTEIN, STEPHEN	Psychologist	No	(604) 938-3511	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	MUELLER, BERND	RSW	Yes	(604) 849-3824	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	TURCZYK, KATRIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 707-5288	Unknown	No	Unspecified	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	SANDILANDS, KATE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 218-2055	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	ALLEN, CAITLIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 360-0795	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	BAKER, CARLEE	RCC	Yes	(604) 815-3661	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	BERMAN, DANIELLE	RCSW	Yes	(289) 684-9341	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	BRETT, LOUISA	RSW	No	(778) 772-8392	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	BYRNE, SAMANTHA	CCC	Yes	(778) 878-6302	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	COSTIGAN, ASHLEY	RSW	Yes	(403) 608-9924	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	DYCK, BONNIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 885-0275	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	HARPIN, SAPPHIRE	RCC	Yes	(778) 508-8875	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	HONCE, JADE	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 849-2949	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	MILLER, JULIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 377-0682	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	OZEKE, BEGUM	RCC	Yes	(778) 802-4229	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	PANOFSKY, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 213-8701 (Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	TROTTER, KRISTIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 848-4076	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH	WRIGHT, KELSEY	RSW	Yes	(604) 802-1313	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	SQUAMISH; WHISTLER	CRAIG, HELEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 910-6598	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	TOFINO	HAWKER, KEVIN	RSW	Yes	(705) 790-8197	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	TSAWWASSEN	DUBRAS, RICHARD	RCC	Yes	(236) 471-8043	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LINK JR, ERNEST	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
		1			A	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				and the second		

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MOORE, EUGENE H.	RCC	Yes	(778) 988-4845	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PETERSON, MICHEAL	RCC	Yes	(604) 704-1565	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SUMNER, DARREN	RSW	Yes	(604) 602-6607	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BATH, GABBY	RCC	Yes	(778) 242-5778	Not accepting new clients	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BATH, GABBY	RCC	Yes	(778) 242-5778	Not accepting new clients	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	COUTLEE, CHAS	RCSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DOOLAN, BRENNA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ELLISON, JOLIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 992-2843	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	EWENIN, SHIANNE	RSW	Yes	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GOWANS, MAURA	RSW	Yes	(604) 374-4344	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	McKIM, CONEITIA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 901-7741	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MERASTY, ANGELA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NIGHTBIRD, MARIE	RCSW	Yes	(604) 737-2020	Waitlist more than 2 months	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	POWER, LYNN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 319-8311	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	STEVENS, VICTORIA	RSW	Yes	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WATTS . MELISSA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DEFANT, RANDAL	RSW	Yes	(416) 788-8053	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations		Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PALMOUR, JAKE	RSW	Yes	(604) 716-4979	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	HE/THEY	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KOBLE, JENNIFER-LEE	RSW	Yes	(604) 322-6227	Waitlist more than 2 months	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	STEWART, LEAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 200-3201	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CZYZEWSKI, KARINA	RCSW	Yes	(604) 842-1408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	AGENDER/GENDERQUE ER	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MCGOWAN, BRIDGID	RCC	Yes	(778) 988-5409	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	CIS WOMAN	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WOITAS, ROD	RCC	Yes	(604) 267-7008	Accepting new clients immediately	No	FEMALE.MALE	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHUNG, KELVIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 835-7648	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LEE.BEN	RSW	Yes	(604) 715-1268	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MINERS, RICK	Psychologist	Yes	(605) 336-2844	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BAL, ROBERT	RCC	Yes	(604) 655 1511	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BOUCHARD, NICOLAS	RCC	Yes	(778) 837-2067	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BROTHERTON, JAY	CCC	Yes	(250) 552-0025	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CARTER, JONATHAN	RSW	Yes	(604) 314-7583	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHAN, COREY	RCC	Yes	(778) 323-5797	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHING, STEPHEN	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 218-3672	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHOI, MARK	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 771-6906	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DANIEL, TEAK	RSW	Yes	(825) 254-7377	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ELANDER, KOHEN	RCSW	Yes	(778) 877-4723	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	EVANS, JASON	RCC	Yes	(604) 874-6264	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FARZANEH, BABAK	RCC	Yes	(604) 837-0194	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FINKELSTEIN , ISAIAH	BSW	Yes	(236) 259-3499	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GARFINKEL, MICHAEL	RSW	Yes	(604) 367-6963	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GONZALEZ PALOMINO, ALBERTO	RSW	Yes	(604) 256-5850	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GRAZIADEI, NICK	RCC	Yes	(778) 952-6525	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GREIF, JASON	Psychologist	Yes	. ,	Accepting new clients immediately	NO		Unspecified		NO	
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER		CCC	Yes	(604) 262-2962	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man		No	Yes	No Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HAILS , JAY HELLEWELL, CHRIS	RSW	Yes	(604) 834-4367 (236) 412-2539	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Man Man	Yes Unspecified	Yes		Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	JASSAL, AMANDEEP	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 603-6062	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No Yes	No Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KEIST, DUNCAN	RCC	Yes		Unknown	NO		Yes			
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LIGE, DAVID	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-1195	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
	VANCOUVER		RCC	Yes	(604) 913-5767	Waitlist less than 1 month	NO	Man		No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal			Psychologist	Yes	(604) 762-8182	Waitlist less than 1 month Waitlist more than 2 months	NO	Man	Yes Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LORNE, KORMAN			(604) 558-2115 EXT 101	Unknown		Man		No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LYON, GEOFFREY	RCC	No	(604) 732-3930		No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MEDINE , SACHA	RCC	Yes	(778) 318-8084	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MINOR, DAVID	RSW	Yes	(604) 364-8408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NICOL, CHRISTOPHER	RCC	Telehealth Only	(236) 858-5285	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	REMEDIOS , JASON	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Co	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13-22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RENAUD, DAVID	RSW	Yes	(604) 317-4899	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SANGHA , HARKAMAL	RCC	Yes	(604) 338-2407	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SEGUI, JOHN	RSW	Yes	(604) 961-9298	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SEHRBROCK, JOACHIM	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 366-3112	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SEYED EMAMI, MEHRAN	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	mehran@mindbodyintegration.ca	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SEYED SADR, EMAD	RCC	Yes	(778) 952-5406	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SPENCE, TOMMY	RSW	Yes	(778) 995-2803	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WILLIAMS, JAY	RSW	Yes	(250) 575-9385	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ZHERKA, EDON	RCC	Yes	(778) 788-0173	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MCFADDEN , CONNOR	RCC	Yes	(604) 671-3295	Accepting new clients immediately	No	NON BINARY	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RATHWELL, JESSICA	RCC	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Unknown	No	NON BINARY	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	D'SILVA, RACHEL	RCC	Yes	(236) 558-7825	Unknown	No	Non-Binary	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KRAATZ, KAITLYN	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Accepting new clients immediately	No	NON-BINARY	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WONG, MARYANNE	RSW	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Non-Binary	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BUTHMANN, DEBORAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RAY, JESSE	RCC	Yes	(236) 471-6680	Accepting new clients immediately	No	QUEER	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TURJE,MIK	RSW	Yes	(604) 682-7325	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DRAKE, S.J.	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 596-1156	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GUENZEL, LAURA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KANO, TAMAKI	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 775-8565	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KAPLAN, SAM	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 657-0960	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Trans	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NORKOWSKI, MICH	RCC	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RATHLIN, ISLAI	RSW	Yes	(604) 679-6634	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SENGSOUVANH, VILAYVANH	RCC	Yes	(778) 379-9803	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SESSOMS, CLAYRE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 302-3187	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SLAUNWHITE , HAL	RSW	Telehealth Only	(902) 830-2152	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MACCARVILLE, BESS	RSW	Yes	(604) 682-7325	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans; NON-BINARY	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HOLLINSHEAD, JENNIFER	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 682-7325	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TRIVETT, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 837-5896	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AULAK, RAVIN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 995-9525	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHEN, DONNA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 773-1578	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DHALIWAL, JESSIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 292-7043	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DODD, JACKIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 938-7527	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DURANTE, ELISE	RSW	Unspecified	(778) 928-5109	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FENTON, CHRISTINA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(236) 333-4275	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GILL,ANGIE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 337-8577	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LASZCZUK,NISH	RSW	Yes	(416) 409-9051	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LAZAR, JOELLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 788-2804	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MONDLAK, AVI	RCC	Yes	(604) 644-9133	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MONTGOMERY, GWEN	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 488-0326	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MOTHA, MANISHA	RSW	Yes	(778) 772-2682	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SIROHI, SANGEETA	RCC	Yes	(604) 551-6768	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VAN VOLKINGBURGH, SHARON	RCSW	Yes	(604) 209-7165	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	YEUNG, VICTORIA	RCC	Yes	(236) 868-2302	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ABDIPOUR, MARYAM	RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ABIZADEH, JASMIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 779-8840	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ABRAMI, DEBORAH	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 224-0221	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ABRAMS, ELLEN	RCC	Yes	(778) 846-5244	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ADJAYE, ARABA	RSW	Yes	(236) 888-5835	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AGARWAL, SHIVANI	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 847-9781	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AHN, SOOKYUNG	RCC	Yes	(604) 352-7024	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
		ALI, KAREN	RCC	Yes	(778) 968-1496	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER											
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ALIJEVSKI, MINA	RSW	Yes	(778) 384-7252	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ALLISON, COLLEEN	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 999-7394	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ALONY, MIRI	RSW	Yes	(778) 251-9256	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ALVAREZ, MELANIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 713-6708	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ANDERSON, AMIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 250-8792	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ANDERSON, BEVERLEY	RSW	Yes	(604) 446-3249	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ANTIFAEFF, KELSEY	RCSW	Yes	(604) 398-4956	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AOYAMA, CATHERINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 259-1235	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ARAUJO, ANDREA	Psychologist; RCC	Yes	(778) 719-5660	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ARVIDSON, CRISTINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 738-3625	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ARYA, NIDHI	RSW	Yes	(604) 704-2376	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ASSIER, SONIA	RCC	Yes	(514) 247-6004	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AUSEJO, KAREN	RSW	Yes	(778) 238-3480	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AUSEJO, KAREN	RCSW	Yes	(778) 238-3480	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BADER, DEANNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 926-2645	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BADIAL, JESSICA	RSW	Yes	(778) 222-7778	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BAILEY, KRISTEN	RCC	Yes	(236) 998-6202	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BARACALDO, LAURA	RSW	Yes	(306) 880-1763	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BARBER, ELISE	RSW	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BATTA, MILLIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 653-0200	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BATTERSBY, KAREN	CCC	Yes	(604) 614-0645	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BEAR, YVETTE	RSW	No	(778) 375-2363	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BEGG, JESSICA	RCC	Yes	(604) 202-3149	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BENBASSAT ALI, KAREN	RCC	Yes	(604)732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BERKAL SARBIT, SOPHIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 337-8577	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BERNARD, CHANTAL	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 320-7194	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BEVAN, GWEN	RSW	Yes	(604) 790-5338	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BHEAUMONT, DAENIELA	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 261-4045	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BLACKMORE, KATHLEEN	RSW	Yes	(604) 670-8332	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BLANDINO, STEPHANY	RCC	Yes	(604) 726-6073	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BOERNER, KATELYNN	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 808-5559	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BOLAND , LORI	RSW	Yes	(604) 619-7693	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BOUNDY, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(604) 373-2217	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BOYLE, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 315-7608	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BRAUND, RACHEL	RSW	Yes	(778) 400-8157	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BRIGHT, VICKI	RSW	Yes	(778) 836-5038	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BRONSON, WENDY	RSW	Yes	(604) 337-8577	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BUDD, CARLA	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 897-5871	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CELINSKI, CAITLIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 879-5023	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHANG, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 784-7036	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHAU, FUNG MING	CCC: RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 250-8405	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHAO, FUNG HING	RCC	Yes	(604) 334-9994	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHERRY, SHANA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 649-6766	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHERRY, SHANA CHIN, PAMELA	RCC	No	(604) 868-0497	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHOW, VANESSA	RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHOW, VANESSA CHUNG . MINA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 283-4480 (236) 514-1605	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	COADY, VANESSA	RCC	Yes	(604)368-8799	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes	NO	N0 N0	NO
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	COADT, VANESSA COOK, AINSLIE	RSW	Telehealth Only		Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes			No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	COOK, AUDREY	RCC	Yes	(604) 616-7161	Not accepting new clients	NO	Woman Woman	Yes	No	No Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CODE, ALEXANDRA	RCC	Yes	(604) 875-9096	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman Woman	Yes	Yes Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	COPE, ALEXANDRA COUPLAND, SARAH	Psychologist	Unspecified	(604) 417-0446	Not accepting new clients	NO	Woman Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	COUPLAND, SARAH COWIE , JULIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 871-0490	Accepting new clients immediately	NO		Yes			
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	COWIE, JULIE CRAWFORD, LEE	RCC	Yes	(604) 868-6041		No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
	VANCOUVER		RCC	Yes	(604) 875-9957	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes Unspecified	No		
BC - Vancouver Coastal		CURRIE, LAUREN	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 716-8262	Waitlist more than 2 months	NO	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DANGALTCHEVA, ANTONIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 907-6010		NO	Woman		No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANGOUVER	DASH, SHAWNA	KUU	res	(778) 899-1195	Accepting new clients immediately	IND	woman	Yes	No	NO	INO

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DASH, SHAWNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 995-5943	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DAVIS, SASHA	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 630-3071	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DEMICHELIS, HIROKO	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 290-6926	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DHOOT , AMRITA	RCC	Yes	(778) 387-8070	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DIAZ BAHAMON, SUSANA	CCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DODD, JACQUALYNN	RCC	Yes	(604) 229-2545	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DONYA , JALALI	RSW	Yes	(778) 386-4266	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DOUCETTE, ANNIQUE	RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DUARTE, LINDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 800-2199	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DUMOND, CAMILLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 870-5411	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ENGLISH, DEBORAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 242-1124	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FARNSWORTH, CYNTHIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 900-1861	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FAVARO, JULIA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FRANCO YAMIN, DIANA	CCC	Yes	(604) 440-9889	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FREED, GALINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 399-5463	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FULLER, COLLEEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 876-7600	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GERMAIN, LESLIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 928-9098	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GILL, PRIYA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 727-2087	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GILLINGHAM, STEPHANIE	RSW	Yes	(778) 668-0706	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GRECH, THERESA	CCC	Yes	(604) 312-7059	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GRIFFIN, APRIL	RSW	Yes	(236) 412-2539	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GUTERRES , JULIE	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 505-7279	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HAKAMI, RANA	RCC	Yes	(236) 855-8682	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HAMMAN, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 876-7600	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HAMMAN, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(778) 870-6085	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HANAZAWA ROOT, HEIDI	RCC	Yes	(604) 809-6471	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HASSENBEIN, HEATHER	RCC	Yes	(604) 446-3064	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HAYWOOD, JANISHA	RCC	Yes	(249) 315-5889	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HERS, SAMANTHA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(236) 777-7170	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HILL, ALEXANDRA	RCC	Yes	(778) 401-4423	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HILLE, AMANDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 813-9688	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HODGSON, RAELENE	RCC	Yes	(604) 682-7325	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HOLLAND, ALISON	RSW	Yes	(604) 315-5848	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HOLLIFIELD, CATHERINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 537-4901	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HORCASITAS RUIZ, DENISSE	CCC	Yes	(604) 379-5648	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HORCASITAS RUIZ, DENISSE	CCC	Yes	(709) 501-8392	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HSU, HSUAN FANG JENNY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 776-2601	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HSU, PIN-HAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HUKAM, MEENA	RSW	Yes	(604) 687-7171	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HUNT, SAMANTHA	RSW	Yes	(647)825-9347	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	IMAM, HIRA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 283-3550	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	IRVING , SARAH	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 250-8792	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	JACOB, BRITTANY	RCC	Yes	(604) 670-1019	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	JAMES, KATE	CCC	Yes	(604) 206-6879	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	JANS, NADINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 724-8972	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	JOENSUU, ELEONORA	RCC	Yes	(778) 344-9644	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	JOHNSON, SHERI	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 337-8577	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KANE, BREA	RCC	Yes	(778) 748-8447	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KIESSER, ANDREA	RSW	Yes	(778) 887-0543	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KIRK, JADE-ELISE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KOBELT, AMY	RCC	Yes	(778) 847-7232	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KOLINSKY, NAOMI	RCC	Yes	(604) 258-6393	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KOLOCHUK, STEFANI	RSW	Yes	(204) 296-8782	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KOPELOW, SOPHIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 216-5336	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KUO, ELAINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 886-0958	Linknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
bo - vancouver codstat	PAROOUVEN	NOO, ELAINE	noo	165	(776)000-0938	OINIOWI	INU	wonian	105	NU	162	100

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025							
Legend of Provider Designations:							
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor						
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor						
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker						
RSW	Registered Social Worker						

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KUPPERS, KELLY	RCC	Yes	(604) 833-2064	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KWA, LYDIA	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 682-5818	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LANGIN, MARLA	RCC	Yes	(604) 817-8723	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LARSEN - HALIKOWSKI, JESSICA	RCSW	Yes	(604) 818-5092	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LAWRENCE, NATASCHA	RCC	Yes	(604) 800-9001	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LEE, SKY	RSW	Yes	(506) 704-5094	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LEE, SUN	RCC	Yes	(604) 780-4275	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LEFEBVRE, LINDSAY	RCC	Yes	(778) 814-1622	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LEGERE, LAUREN	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-1195	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LENIHAN, JESSICA	RSW	Yes	(778) 318-6408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LITTLE, JUSTINE	RSW	Yes	(604) 347-7012	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LOFQUIST, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 867-0642	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LUIS, VANESSA	CCC	Telehealth Only	(613) 986-6703	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LYONS, MYRIAME	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 364-2014	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MAGTOTO, JOANNE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 715-3230	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MAHAL, PANEET	RSW	Unspecified	(647) 693-7520	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MALCOLM, JASMINE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 704-9706	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MALCOLM, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 620-4010	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MARKAN, PREMILA	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 806-2203	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MARSH, ADRIENNE	RCC	Yes	(604) 734-1511	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MARTIN, GINNY	RCC	Yes	(604) 830-1364	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MARTINEZ, KATHERINE	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(778) 709-3172	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MASSE, ALLISON	RCC	Yes	(780) 964-9650	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MAXWELL, SIMONE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 822-9123	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	McCULLOCH, LORAINE	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 732-9393	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	McEVOY, MAUREEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 873-3278 EXT 1	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MCINTYRE, IMOGEN	RSW	Yes	(250) 714-3321	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MCLEOD, CHRISTY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 720-6362	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MEHRA, PREETIKA	RSW	Yes	(778) 231-4567	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MOGHADAMI, NAZANIN	RCC	Yes	(604) 551-7591	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MORGAN, DIANA	RCC	Yes	(604) 719-2049	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MORRISON, MEGAN	RSW	Yes	(604) 719-2049	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MOWBRAY, PAIGE	BSW	Yes	(604) 848-4587	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MURPHY, MARY	RCC	Yes	(604) 812-4403	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MYERS, CHLOE	RCC	Yes	(604) 788-1286	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NA, JENNIFER JIWON	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 558-2115 EXT 106	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NAHRI, SARA	RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NAPIER, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 330-1636	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NICHELE, ZOE	RCC	Yes	(778) 386-2710	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NIJJAR. MONICA	RCC	Yes	(778) 837-5108	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NORWICH, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(236) 869-2559	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	O'KEEFFE, ANNE	RSW	Yes	(236) 865-8125	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	OLDS, REBECCA	RCC	Yes	(604) 537-0931	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	O'LOUGHLIN, JULIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 847-7472	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	OLOOGHLIN, JOLIA OLSON, FATIMA	RCC	Yes	(778) 657-5882	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	NO	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	OLSON, FATIMA OSHIMI, YUKA	RCC	Yes	(604) 537-6463	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	OSPINA, LUISA	RCC	Yes	(604) 337-6463	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	OUELLETTE, KATHLEEN	RCC	Yes	()	Waitust more than 2 months Waitlist less than 1 month	NO	Woman Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER		Psychologist	Yes	(604) 826-0654	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
		PACKWOOD, SONIA	RCC		(647) 693-7520	Unknown	NO		Unspecified			
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PALING, ORLI		Yes Telehealth Only	(604) 817-8723		NO	Woman		No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal		PALOMINO-MERAZ, OLIVIA	RSW		(778) 668-4532	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PAPAEI, HOMA	RCC	Yes	(604) 719-1809	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PATON, SHANNON	RCC	Yes	(604) 449-8483	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PATTERSON, KATHRYN	RCC	Yes	(604) 812-4210	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PECNIKOVA, LUCIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 806-2052	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Cor	itents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025							
Legend of Provider Designations:							
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor						
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor						
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker						
RSW	Registered Social Worker						

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PELLETIER, ELAINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 876-7600	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PENA, LAURA	RSW	Yes	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PEREIRA-IMM, GORETTE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 899-1195	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PETROVIC, LJUDMILA	RCC	Yes	(604) 398-8455	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PETROVIC, LJUDMILA	RCC	Yes	(778) 697-5104	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PHUNG , NATALIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 677-1606	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PIRANI, YASSIE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(604) 782-5475	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PLUMSTEAD, BARBARA J.	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 721-1202	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PLYWACZEWSKI, JASMINE	RSW	Yes	(604) 337-8577	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	POWER, NIRMAL	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 321-3133	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PRINGLE, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(604) 677-3286, EXT 102	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RAFAEL, REBECCA	RSW	Yes	(778) 991-7984	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RAFIZADEH, LILY	RCC	Yes	(604) 762-4883	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RAMPAL, KARINA	RCC	Yes	(778) 223-7419	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RAPPAPORT, AMY	RSW	Yes	(604) 914-2172	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RAVEL, JACQUELINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 834-2223	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RAVN, FERMA	RSW	Yes	(604) 704-5247	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	READ, TARA	RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ROBERTSON, ELSPETH	RCC	No	(778) 300-8295	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ROMANO - INGLIS, SOROYA	RCC	Yes	(604) 928-4588	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ROSTAD, FAITH	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 765-7303	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RUSH, SARAH	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 879-1323	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	RUSH, SARAH	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SCHWARTZ, JOANNE	RSW	Yes	(778) 846-5356	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SCOTT, HEATHER	RCC	Yes	(778) 988-2421	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SCULLY, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 354-9479	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SEYEDI, SETAREH	RCC	Yes	(604) 726-5096	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SHANKAR, ASHLEY	RCSW	Yes	(604) 561-5807	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SHAY, LAUREN	RSW	No	(604) 341-4467	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SIDDIQUI, AREEJ	RCC	Yes	(604) 731-4466	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SIDDIQUI, SARAH	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 681-0981	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SILVERMAN, ANNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 319-9438	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SILVERMAN, ANNA	RCC	Yes	(778) 319-9438	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SIMPSON, JAYNE	RSW	Yes	(604) 449-8354	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SIMPSON, JENNY	RCC	Yes	(778) 228-8750	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SIMUNDIC, JOANNA	RCSW	Yes	(778) 778-7012	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SMART, LAUREN	RCC	Yes	(604) 312-9075	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SMITH , STEPHANIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 337-8577	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SNODGRASS, SHELBI	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 819-2488	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SRIH, MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 242-0874	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	STACEY, MARCIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 385-4495	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	STAINTON, REBEKKAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 872-5749	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	STAINTON, REBEKKAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 872-5749	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	STEFANI, LISA	RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	STEWART, RUTH ANN	RCSW	Yes	(604) 687-7171	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SU, TINA	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 568-8108	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SUASNABAR ALBERCO, SANDRA	RCC	Yes	(778) 682-9884	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SUKKAU, ANGEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 657-0960	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SULEYMAN, MARIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 428-8671	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SWEETGRASS, MAGDALENA	RSW	Yes	(604) 360-6530	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TEIGEN, SUVI	RSW	Yes	(236) 412-2539	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TENNOCK, KAREN	RSW	Yes	(604) 687-7171	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	THOMAS, HELEN	RCC	Yes	(604) 719-6048	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
	VANCOUVER	TILMA, NADINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 863-4225	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal					(776)003*4223					INU	INU	

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13-22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025							
Legend of Provider Designations:							
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor						
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor						
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker						
RSW	Registered Social Worker						

							Provider Indigenous		LGBTQ2SI	Works with	Works with	Works with
Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Ancestry	Provider Gender	Sensitive Services	children 0-5	children 6-12	children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TRUONG, SAMANTHA	RSW	Yes	(778) 987-6806	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TURNBROOK, JENNIFER	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 899-1195	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TURNER-ALEXANDER, MIKAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 816-5764	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TWYNSTRA, THERESA	RCC	Yes	(604) 910-4336	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VELASCO, TACIANA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VERGARA AZOCAR , MARIA TRINIDAD	RCC	Yes	(778) 513-4254	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VERGEL DE DIOS , CELINA	RCC	Yes	(604) 379-5648	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VICKRAM, PARMINDER	RSW	Yes	(778) 321-5433	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VINTILA , ANDA	RCC	Yes	(236) 863-6649	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VINTILA, ANDA	RCC	Yes	(778) 719-3166	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	VIRK, KARIN	CCC	Yes	(604) 726-3807	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WAGG, JILLIAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 364-2014	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WAGG, JILLIAN	RCC	Yes	(778) 675-6962	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WAKELIN, CAROLINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 377-5390	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WEBB, REBECCA	RCSW	Yes	(604) 393-5993	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WHITE, ALEXIS	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 870-7831	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WILBUR, ROSIE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 773-0296	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WILLIAMS, SUZANNE	RCC	Yes	(604) 833-7760	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WING, MICHELLE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 720-6794	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WONG, KETURAH	CCC	Yes	(416) 705-3998	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WOOLLEY, MEREDITH	RCC	Yes	(604) 727-7503	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WU, TIFFANY	RCC	Yes	(778) 385-1842	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WYNNE, LINDSAY	RCC	Yes	(778) 601-6655	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	YEUNG, BETTY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 600-7985	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ZELICHOWSKA, JOANNA	RCC	Yes	(604) 727-5114	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ZENG , YUN	RCC	Yes	(672) 881-0806	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ZHANG, JUNJIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 807-1801	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ZIEGLER, MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(504) 362-7697	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MUNRO, AARON	RCC	Yes	(236) 985-0299	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	CHAN, SARAH	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	Prefer Not to Say	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PALOMINO-MERAZ, OLIVIA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Waitlist less than 1 month	Prefer Not to Say	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GOLBABAI, PAUL	RCC	Yes	(647) 870-9027	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AREF NAZARI, MASOUD	RCC	Yes	(604) 336-2844	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HEASLIP, SEAN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 776-5375	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SEGUI, JOHN	RSW	Yes	(604) 687-7171	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WILLIAMS, BRIAN DEAN	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 320-8586	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	EATON, ASHLEIGH	RCC	Yes	(778) 866-1753	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	NON BINARY	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	ATWIJIYOR, HELEN	RCC	Yes	(647) 855-2990	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BOWLSBY, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FINLEY, CALLA	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 874-2938	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	O, SHO SHO	CCC	Yes	(604) 786-8193	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Sav	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FEHR, TIFFANY	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 337-8577	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	HAMILTON, TRACY	RSW	Yes	(416) 619-9002	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KALANTAR, SEYEDMOHAMMAD	RCC	Yes	(604) 909-3437	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LEVEQUE, STEPHANIE	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 256-5850	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MACKINNON, JOANNE	Psychologist	Unspecified	(604) 254-9004	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MAISONNEUVE, CLAIRE	RCC	No	(604) 732-3930	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SANTINI , TATIANA	RCC	Yes	(604) 566-9101	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SIMPSON, AMY	RCC	Yes	simpsaj@gmail.com	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	AGARWAL, KIRTI	RCC	Yes	(581) 221-5422	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	EVANS ANDERSON, GABRIELLA	CCC: RCC	Unspecified	(236) 866-2220	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GIFFIN, CATHERINE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 620-5010	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	GILES, SUSAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 687-7171	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	JARDINE, THEA	RCC	Yes	(604) 842-8443	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	KOCH, ELIZABETH	RCC	Yes	(778) 257-5696	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
				100	(,, 0, 20, 0000		onspeaned		onopeenieu			

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13-22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LATIMER, RHIANNON	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-1195	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LEACH, SUSANNE	RSW	Yes	(604) 229-2230	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LIN, TZU-HSUAN	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 885-8874	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MASSE, ALLISON	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-1195	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MEISSENHEIMER, JULIA	CCC	Yes	(604) 732-3930	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	NISHIKAWARA, RIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 396-2473	Not accepting new clients	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	PICKETT, MELISSA	RSW	Yes	(778) 300-3077	Waitlist 1-2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SWEETABLE, JILL	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-1185	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	TAKARA, SHALENE	RCC	Yes	(604) 440-2105	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	WALL, ANDREA	RCC	Yes	(604) 621-6975	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	LAUTZENHISER, AARON	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 730-0808	Unknown	Yes	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	MARQUEZ, RICHARD	RSW	Yes	(604) 687-7171	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SEABY PALMOUR , JAKE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	DUPUIS-ROSSI, RIEL	RSW	Yes	(604) 689-8450	Unknown	Yes	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	SCHELLENBERG, AMANDA ROSE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BARRON, RAMONA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 657-8691	Unknown	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	BAYER, KIMBERLEY	RCC	Yes	(604) 253-7440	Waitlist 1-2 months	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	FOX TREE-MCGRATH , CHEYENNE AMBER	RSW	Yes	(778) 723-5535	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	IRELAND, JOCELAN	RSW	Unspecified	(604)337-8577	Unknown	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	POTSKIN, KRISTY	RSW	Yes	(604) 256-5850	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER	YAROSHUK, ANGELA	RCC	Yes	(604) 377-3686	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VANCOUVER; GARDEN BAY	TEIGEN, SUVI	RSW	Yes	(778) 558-8498	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VERNON	CONNOR, NIKI	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 692-5111	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VICTORIA	ROSE, KATHRYN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 857-6017	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	VIRTUAL	McCREADY, IRENE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 561-6866	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST KELOWNA	NASSERI, YEGANEH	RCC	Yes	(778) 805-9892	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	HARRIS, BARBARA	RSW	Yes	(604) 921-6924	Waitlist 1-2 months	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	MERASTY, ANGELA	RSW	Yes	(604) 369-5924	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	BODNARCHUK, MARK	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 839-8292	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	FIALKOW , JONAH	RCC	Yes	(604) 368-1084	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	WILSON, ROBERT	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 831-7792	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	LALANI, ROBYN	RSW	Yes	(778) 846-0205	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	EVANS, BROOKE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 781-3987	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	KEEVIL, DEMILL	CCC; RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 846-6504	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	McGREGOR, BARBARA	RCC	Yes	(778) 227-3931	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	POREGBAL, PORAN	RCC; RSW	Yes	(778) 883-0591	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	ROCHARD, JOLIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 869-2114	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WEST VANCOUVER	GIUSTRA, MARIANNE	RCC	Yes	(778) 805-6653	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WHISTLER	LEE BURTON, LUKE	RCC	Yes	(705) 559-7639	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WHISTLER	McDONNELL, GREG	RCC	Yes	(604) 935-0968	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Coastal	WHISTLER	SUTER, CHRISTINE	RCC	Yes	(604) 932-0788	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
	BC - Vancouver Island Heal	th										
BC - Vancouver Island	ALERT BAY	PETERSON, RUBY	CCC	Yes	250-974-4099	Waitlist 1-2 months	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	ASHCROFT; FORT ST. JAMES; NANAIN PRINCE GEORGE; TELKWA	MO; EASTON . CRYSTAL	RSW	Yes	(250) 619-7350	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	BLACK CREEK	TREISSMAN , CANDACE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 205-1277	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	BLACK CREEK	LALIBERTE, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 634-1589	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	BRENTWOOD BAY	FARLEY, ERIN	RCC	Yes	(250) 589-5862	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	CHAMBERLIN, TASHA	RSW	Yes	(250) 202-5675	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	BROADHURST, TREVOR	RCC	Yes	(250) 204-2652	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	CHRISTENSEN, EMIL	RCC	Yes	(250) 204-7322	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	SWANSON, DREW	RCC	Yes	(250) 204-9448	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	WALKER, GRAHAM	RCC	Yes	(250) 287-2266	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	PAYNE, MAMIE	RCSW	No	(250) 202-5528	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	BAINE, KELSI	CCC	Yes	(250) 287-2266	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	BOIVIN, CAROLE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(819) 731-0820	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	BROWN, AMY	CCC	Yes	(250) 287-3325	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	CLOSE, CHERYL	CCC	Yes	(250) 287-2266	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	COLLARD, TAMMY	RSW	Yes	(250) 202-8264	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	CRAWFORD, NATALIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 204-1721	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	KLEBAN, HOLLY	CCC	Yes	(250) 287-2266	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	LONGEWAY, LEANNE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 203-0105	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	MALLOFF, JAMIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 557-3664	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	McCHEANE, JUDI	RSW	Yes	(250) 902-8456	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	MONTEITH, ROSALIND	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 914-1901	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	MORTON, LINDSEY	RCC	Yes	(250) 203-1370	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	PARK, HANHY	RSW	Yes	(250) 202-8271	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	SEITZ, BONNIE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 314-7607	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	SMILEY, KELLY-ANN	RCC	Yes	(250) 830-2551	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	ST. JEAN, KATIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 412-5104	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	TAUTE, LYNETTE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 287-3325	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	TREGO, HAZEL	RCC	No	(250) 203-1720	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	PRINCE, MARIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 287-3325	Waitlist 1-2 months	Prefer Not to Say	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	CHANT, RODERICK	RCSW	Yes	(250) 202-0891	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER	JOHNSTON, TANILLE	RSW	No	(250) 896-6113	Unknown	Yes	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CAMPBELL RIVER; HERIOT BAY	STEWART, PETRA	RSW	Yes	(250) 203-3439	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CHEMAINUS	MASON, BRETT	RSW	Telehealth Only	(236) 844-2423	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Non-Binary, Genderfulid	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CHEMAINUS	MCEWEN, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 533-1758	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CHEMAINUS	SIVAK, KATYA	RCC	Yes	(604) 417-3315	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CHEMAINUS	WALTERHOUSE, CHRISTINE	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 881-4610	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COBBLE HILL	PINDER, LADONA	RSW	Yes	(250) 667-4882	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COBBLE HILL	WILSON, JACQUELINE	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 922-1264	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COBBLE HILL	FERGUSON, HEATHER	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 754-5714	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD	MCPHEE, JACOB	RSW	Yes	(647) 780-5535	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD	GIROUX, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 587-5808	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD	MCELROY, MICHELLE	RCC; RSW	Unspecified	(250) 884-3884	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD	STORRY, LOLA	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 721-0961	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD; SOOKE	INGRAM, DULCIE	CCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 888-7408	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD; SOOKE	HAMEL, MARIE ELIANE	RCC	Yes	(250) 888 7408	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD; SOOKE	FAIRFIELD, PATRICIA JEAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 888-7408	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD; SOOKE; VICTORIA	CHENG, MICHAEL	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 888-7408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD; SOOKE; VICTORIA	MUNRO, TARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 888-7408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island		Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD; SOOKE; VICTORIA	RAYNER THORN, JANET	RSW	Yes	(250) 888-7408	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
	COLWOOD; VICTORIA	DOWNIE, ANNA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 888-7408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COLWOOD; VICTORIA	RENFREW FRIGON, JESSICA	RSW	Yes	(250) 888-7408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	OLIVER,NICOLE	RSW	Yes	(431) 304-5776	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	СОМОХ	BELL, KALLISTA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 999-8849	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	BROWN, AMY	CCC	Yes	(250) 504-1003	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	BULLOCK, RACHEL	RCC	Yes	(778) 585-9389	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	CORREIA, FATIMA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 941-1555	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	СОМОХ	DEVRIES, MICHAELA	CCC	Yes	(587) 926-0851	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	СОМОХ	DIEWERT, SUE	RCC	No	(250) 240-3361	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Island	СОМОХ	DURUPT, GABRIELLE	CCC	Yes	(250) 897-6828	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	GASKILL, HEATHER	RSW	Yes	(236) 655-4252	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	GODFREY, BASIRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 941-1555	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	GRUNBERG, MONIKA	RCC	Yes	(250) 941-1555	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	GUILER, TAMMY	RCSW	Unspecified	(250) 363-9600	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	HANCOCKS, MONTANA	RSW	Yes	(250) 984-8928	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	MANSELL, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 339-4141	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	MARTIN, MYRNA	RCC	No	(250) 509-1033	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	PATTERSON, SERENA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 941-1555	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	SHERMAN, JOELLE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 309-1399	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	SUERINK . ERIN	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 678-3967	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	SZLAVIK, LARISSA	RSW	Yes	(250) 650-9624	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	THIESSEN, MANDY	RCC	Yes	(250) 412-5079	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	WHITEHEAD, GEORGETTE	RSW	Yes	(250) 218-1138	Accepting new clients immediately	No No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX	BISSON, CARRIE	RSW	No	(250) 650-9335	Unknown	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COMOX: VICTORIA	LEDWIDGE, SANDRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 650-6777	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	LAWRENCE, SARAH	RCC: RSW	Yes	(250) 701-8480	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	GREG, DELONG	CCC	Yes	(250) 650-0362	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	NORTHCOTT, CHAD	CCC: RCC	Yes	(250) 871-3929	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	PRATT, MICHAEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 338-0311	Waitlist less than 1 month	No No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	RUSHFORTH, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 650-6497	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	WAKARCHUK, VICTOR	RSW	Telehealth Only	(877) 542-8727	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	SPEER,KI	RSW	Yes	(250) 207-3848	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Non-Binary	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	BOER, ELLY	RCC	Yes	(250) 207-3844	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAT	DEVINE.MEL	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 650-4785	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	HAGEL,DAYE	CCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 754-9632	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	MANSON.LEE	RSW	Yes	(250) 871-3929	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAT	SOKIL, KAZIMEA	RCC	Yes	(250) 650-3738	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	VELLET, SONYA	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(778) 879-6449	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	No	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAT	BARON, TATIANA	RCC	Yes	(778) 996-4181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAT	BOYLE, CARLY	RCC	Yes	(250) 871-3929	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	BRADFIELD, CAROLINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 703-1558	Waitlist more than 2 months	NO	Woman	Yes	NO	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	BROCKLESBY, ALAINA	RSW	Unspecified	. ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
	COURTENAT		RCC	Yes	(250) 871-3929		NO					
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	BRUSSELL, DIANE BURGESS, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 732-6823	Accepting new clients immediately Waitlist less than 1 month	NO	Woman Woman	Yes Yes	No	No	Yes
			RCC	Unspecified	(250) 465-2064	Unknown	NO			No		
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	CHEREWYK, JACQUELINE			(250) 871-3929			Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	CLARKE-WATTS, ARIANNA	RCC	Yes	(250) 334-6841	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	DONCASTER, ERINN	RSW	Yes	(250) 538-8777	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	DONOVAN, TAMMY	RCC	Yes	(778) 868-2959	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	FORSETH, LAURA	CCC	Yes	(250) 507-5007	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	HELLE, TANYA	RSW	Yes	(250) 504-0595	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	HUNT, SAMANTHA	RSW	Yes	(250) 871-3929	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	HUNTER, PAULA	RSW	Yes	(250) 552-8212	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	HUTCHINSON, EMMA	RSW	Yes	(250) 871-1184	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	KELLY, AMY	RCC	Yes	(250) 650-9222	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Co	Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page									
Fraser Health	1 - 12									
Interior Health	13-22									
Northern Health	23 - 25									
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36									
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48									
Yukon Multiple Regions	49									

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	LaFLEUR, REBECCA	RCC	Yes	(250) 338-2700	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	LAMBRECHT, DANIELLE	RSW	Yes	(250) 898-9847	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	LAVAL, CELIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 702-9129	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	MASON, KAREN	RCC	Yes	(250) 898-3335	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	MCGILL, CHRISTINA	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 793-5683	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	MICHALUK, BECKY	RCC	Yes	(250) 334-7235	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	PADILLA, REBECA	RCC	Yes	(778) 957-5060	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	SHILLINGTON, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(250) 898-9847	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	SHILLINGTON, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(250) 531-0933	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	PRINCE, MARIA	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 218-7406	Accepting new clients immediately	Prefer Not to Say	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	HUTCHINSON, EMMA	RSW	Yes	(778) 585-5479	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	MONTGOMERY, GRETAL	RCC	Yes	(778) 883-8527	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	PINSONNEAULT, KATE	RCC	Yes	(250) 218-4394	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	ANDREW, KEENAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 703-3003	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	ZALMANOWITZ, HANNAH	RSW	Yes	(778) 686-3234	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	BRIGGS, ERICA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 871-3929	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	COMPTON, SIMONE	CCC	Yes	(250) 703-3003	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	PRIEST-PERIES, KATHRYN	RSW	Yes	(778) 896-3385	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	COURTENAY	WILLIAMS, LARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 331-1480	Unknown	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CRANBROOK	KLCO, LISA	RSW	Yes	(250) 871-3929	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	CROFTON	CAMPBELL, CLAYTON	RSW	Yes	(250) 510-7042	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	CROFTON	PEDERSON, PETER	RCC	Yes	(250) 252-2177	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	GOSEK , LONNIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 815-5035	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	HARMAN, LYLA	RSW	Yes	(250) 732-0386	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	WILLIAMS, TINA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 723-7789	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	WIERZBINSKA, KASKA	CCC	No	(250) 732-2257	Not accepting new clients	Metis	Woman	No	Yes	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	CAO, TRIEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 709-8368	Accepting new clients immediately	No	FEMALE,MALE,TRANS, TWO-SPIRIT	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	FINDLAY, ALISTAIR	RCC	Yes	(250) 746-3600	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	GINTOWT, MICHAEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 815-5428	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	JORGENSON, RON	RCC	Yes	(250) 737-5143	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	KOTLER, BEN	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 634-1634	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	McKENZIE, ANDREW	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 897-5000	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	PARKER, JEFF	RCC; RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 661-7997	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	HAVEN, SONDER	RCC	Yes	(778) 400-6352	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	DIAMOND, DEAN	CCC	No	(236) 508-3200	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	McCULLOUGH, KIM	RCC	Yes	(250) 732-5054	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	MCKINLEY, CHLOE	RCC	Yes	(250) 715-5990	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	BOLO, JANN	RSW	Yes	(250) 715-5360	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	CARDINAL, CHELSEA	RSW	Yes	(778) 402-4233	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	CHRISTOFFERSON, REBECCA	RCC	Yes	(250) 815-0961	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	DUNCAN, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(250) 510-5298	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	FERRIS, HEATHER	CCC	Yes	(250) 937-1289	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	FRANKE, BERNADETTE	RCC	Yes	(250) 715-8954	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	HAMILTON, LYDIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 732-6445	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	HAMMELL, ANGELA	RSW	Yes	(250) 858-7766	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	JEDWAB, FRANYA	RCC	Yes	(250) 710-2264	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	KAPELA, ERIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 847-3746	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	MANSELL, DENISE	RSW	Yes	(250) 709-8825	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	MARQUEZ, RICHARD	RSW	Yes	(250) 252-5221	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	MCCAFFERY, TARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 709-4846	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	MCCAFFERY, TARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 597-7755	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
			RSW	Yes	(250) 308-8308	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
	DUNCAN	MCNAIRNAY, MOIRA	KSW									
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	MCNAIRNAY, MOIRA MEERDINK, AMY	RSW	Yes	(250) 308-8308 (250) 732-0946	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Co	Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page									
Fraser Health	1 - 12									
Interior Health	13 - 22									
Northern Health	23 - 25									
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36									
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48									
Yukon Multiple Regions	49									

Current as of May 2025									
Legend of Provider Designations:									
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor								
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor								
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker								
RSW	Registered Social Worker								

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	NELSON, NADEANE	CCC	Yes	(250) 710-3403	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	NORTHCOTT, SHERRI	RSW	Yes	(709) 746-7518	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	PATERSON, GEORJEANA	RCC	Yes	(250) 510-5226	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	RAISON, SHANNON	RCC	Yes	(250) 886-9395	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	SANDERSON, APRIL	RSW	Yes	(250) 732-1247	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	SEREA, DOINA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 210-1980	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	SIBLEY, DANA	RCC	Yes	(250) 510-5226	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	SIBLEY, DANA	RCC	Yes	(250) 701-6072	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	SMITH, BRONWEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 661-0039	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	WEST, CHANTELLE	CCC	Yes	(250) 716-8888	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	WILLIAMS, SUSAN	RCSW	Yes	(250) 597-7456	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	PEDERSON, PETER	RCC	Yes	(250) 858-7766	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	GROENEWOLD, FRANK	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 710-0921	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN	FIELD, DENAE	RCC	Yes	(250) 732-8220	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN; COWICHAN BAY	TULLY, DARLENE	CCC	Yes	(236) 989-4500	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN; LANGFORD	KOONTZ, TENSLEY	RCC	Yes	(250) 896-9197	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN; SAANICH	CAMPBELL, JOANNA	CCC	Yes	(250) 709-0118	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN; VICTORIA	SORSDAHL, MICHAEL	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(778) 455-5040	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN; VICTORIA	STROM, JODI	RCC	Yes	(250) 702-4583	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	DUNCAN; VICTORIA	WOODS, TRINA	RSW	Yes	(250) 732-1680	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	ESQUIMALT	SHOLINDER , KIM	RCC	Yes	(250) 857 4190	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	ESQUIMALT	HERBINSON, KAT	RCC	Yes	(250) 532-0579	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	ESQUIMALT	MOONEY, MAGGIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 318-4213	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	FANNY BAY	CARRUTHERS, MEGAN	RCC	Yes	(604) 418-7716	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	GABRIOLA ISLAND	MCNALLY, MICHAEL	RSW	Yes	(250) 325-0023	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	GABRIOLA ISLAND	CAMERON, LYNN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 325-5306	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	GABRIOLA ISLAND	SANDERSON, LESLIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 896-3032	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	GIBSONS	HANUSE,NOELLE	CCC	Yes	(778) 227-4448	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	HALFMOON BAY	SNITZ, NEORA	RSW	Yes	(604) 828-0680	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	KAMLOOPS	MULGREW, KENDRA	RCC	Yes	(604) 312-4371	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LADYSMITH	LINDSAY, ASHLEY	RCC	Yes	(403) 336-1675	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LADYSMITH	MATHIAS, CEDAR	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 880-6148	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LADYSMITH	PAL, SHWETA	RCC	Yes	(250) 885-2353	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LADYSMITH	PRIEST, SHARON	RCC	Yes	(250) 642-3221	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LADYSMITH	RIMBEY, MEGAN	RCC RCC: RSW	Yes	(250) 317-8373	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LADYSMITH	TOTH, TRICIA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 755-6331	Accepting new clients immediately Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	LAKE COWICHAN	LUCAS, BRENDA SAWATZKY, AMANDA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 749-0115 (250) 732-2227	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
	LARE COWICHAN		RCC		()		NO					
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	ESPINOSA ORDAZ, GERARDO DOYLE, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(250) 886-8331	Waitlist more than 2 months Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes Yes
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	HART, INKA	RCC	Yes	(236) 882-0416 (778) 350-4652	Unknown	NO	Woman	Unspecified	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	HERMOSO, CARMELLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 896-0961	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	McELROY, MICHELLE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 884-3884	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	SIVAK, TESSA	CCC; RSW	Yes	(778) 433-7630	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	TURNBULL, LAURA	Psychologist	Yes	(236) 470-4351	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	Yes	NO	N0 N0	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	WHELEN, HEATHER	Psychologist	Unspecified	(250) 389-2819	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LANGEORD	HARDING, RHIANNON	RCC	Yes	(250) 389-2819	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD	LEIPPI, DEANNA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 389-2819	Unknown	Yes	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LANGFORD: VICTORIA	STONE , KENDRA	RCC	Yes	(250) 886-1400	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LANTZVILLE	VALERIO, KRISTEN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 619-0901	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LANTZVILLE	FINLAY, REBECCA	RSW	Yes	(250) 732-8519	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LANTZVILLE	FOWLER, AUTUMN	CCC	Yes	(250) 514-0103	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	LANTZVILLE	GASPAROTTO, MEGAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 619-0901	Waitlist less than 1 month	No No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	LANTZVILLE	GASPAROTTO, MEGAN	RSW	Yes	(647) 216-1247	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
					(0-77) 210 1247							

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	MILL BAY	NOWSHADI, CHERYL	RCC	Yes	(250) 727-1672	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	HURST, HEATHER	RCC	Yes	250 668 9945	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	JOHNSON, PAULA	RCC	Yes	(250) 585-5515	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	KLAWS, DIANE	RSW	Yes	(778) 269-4673	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	PUCKERING, NICOLE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 753-0363	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	PUCKERING, NICOLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 755-6195	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WILLIAMS, TINA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 816-6295	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	LAVIOLETTE, DEAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 616-0625	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	LITTLECHILD, KARY-L	CCC	Yes	(250) 754-9988	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	VALERIO, KRISTEN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 619-0901	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MARTINFLATT, JOEL	RSW	Yes	(250) 616-1262	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	PINDER, CLIFTON	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 740-1304	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SCHAFER, COLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 616-2254	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SLOBODIAN, RYAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 802-9501	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	TAYLOR, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 618-0216	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WALKER, CHRIS	CCC	Yes	(250) 591-1640	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WOYCHUK, JOHN	CCC	Yes	(250) 667-1975	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MILES , HOLLY	CCC	Yes	(250) 758-3359	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	JOLLY, KATEN	RSW	Yes	(604) 202-5596	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Trans	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	FAIRWEATHER, REBECCA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 616-2882	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Two-Spirit	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	LOUDON, ELIZABETH	RCC	Yes	(778) 268-0008	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Two-Spirit	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BRUNS, ANNA	CCC	Yes	(778) 269-4634	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	RAPOSO,LURLINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 753 0363	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	AEBIG, LAUREN MARIKO	CCC	Yes	(250) 616-2621	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	ATKINSON, KATHRYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 797-7087	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	ATWAL, JASMIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 269-4673	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BARNETT, JANINA	RCC	Yes	(250) 758-3359	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BAT EL, TAMAR	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 661-8560	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BELL, JANICE	RCC	Yes	(250) 244-2929	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BOGUE, ROBYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 304-5793	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BOTTERILL, SHELLEY	RCC	Yes	(250) 740-1632	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BYLSMA, LISA	RCC	Yes	(250) 755-9563	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	CAMPBELL, KAREN	RCC	Yes	(250) 933-4884	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	CERSON, JEMMA	RSW	Yes	(250) 616-7537	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	CHARLES, MARTINE	RCSW	Yes	(250) 740-0244	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	DAVIES, MELISSA	RCC	Yes	(778) 674-3937	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	DIGNEY, MELANIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 758-3359	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	DRATVA, EDEN	RSW	Yes	(519) 897-1819	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	GAGE, PATRICIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 758-3359	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	GILLIGAN, MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 797-5358	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	GOH, PAULINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 441-5150	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	GOLTES, KRISTY	RCC	Yes	(250) 268-3077	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	HALL, CHRISTINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 667-2228	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	HARRIS, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 995-4795	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	HARRIS, VERONICA	RCC	Yes	(250) 824-5013	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	HESKETH, BRITTANY	RCC	Yes	(250) 616-0631	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	HOLROYD, ANN	RCC	Yes	(250) 729-5356	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	IBERG, SHELLEY	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 739-0953	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	JACOBSEN, MARISSA	RCC	Yes	(778) 838-6626	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	JAMES, CHRISTINA	CCC	Yes	(250) 268-0135	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	JANZEN, GINA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 739-3666	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	KAKUTANI, YUMIKO	RCC	Yes	(236) 463-3005	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	KOPPERSON, CAITLIN	RCC	Yes	(250) 758-3359	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	LISKE, CARRIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 585-8086	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	LUSH, KATHERINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 802-3536	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Co	ntents
Health Region	Page
Fraser Health	1 - 12
Interior Health	13 - 22
Northern Health	23 - 25
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48
Yukon Multiple Regions	49

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MacLENNAN, JACQUELINE	RSW	Yes	(250) 208-2008	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MARTINFLATT, ASHLEIGH	RSW	Yes	(250) 739-3241	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MAX, KAREN	RCC	Yes	(250) 619-5999	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MCCUNE, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 713-7853	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MCCUNE, STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 713-7853	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	McKERRACHER, AMANDA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 933-4884	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MCPHERSON, ERIN	RCC	Yes	(778) 269-4673	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MICHIELI, JANICE	RCC	Yes	(250) 667-1462	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MORLAND, SHAWNA	RCC	Yes	(250) 616-1006	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MYERS, TRACY	RCC	Yes	(250) 327-1444	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	O'KEEFE SKATES, MAURA	RSW	Yes	(250) 999-3343	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	OLSON, ZOE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 463-3760	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	O'MAHONY, RACHAEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 908-9225	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	O'MAHONY, RACHAEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 410-4441	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	PINDER, LADONA	RSW	Yes	(250) 753-0363	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	POIRIER, MIA	RCC	Unspecified	(250)714-2497	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	REIMER, NOELLE	RCC	Yes	(778) 269-4673	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	REIMER, NOELLE	RCC	Yes	(604) 724-0851	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SARACENO, JOHANNE	RCC	No	(250) 816-0924	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SCOTT, REBECCA	RCC	Yes	(250) 268-2468	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SEABROOK, JADE	RCC	No	(778) 269-4673	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SKEELES, MILA	CCC	Yes	(250) 740-0818	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SMITH, BARBARA	RCC	No	(778) 269-1838	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SMITH, JODIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 268-3579	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SMITH, JODIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 585-8086 EX 3	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	STARK, MONICA	CCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 252-5138	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SUTHERLAND, GILLIAN	RCC; RCSW	Yes	(250) 714-8940	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SUTTON, LINDA	RCC	Yes	(250) 758-9386	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	TREW, JENNIFER	Psychologist	Yes	(604) 985-3939	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	UNRAU, TRISHIA	RCC	Yes	(587) 968-3853	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	VAN HORLICK, SHANTE	CCC	Yes	(778) 873-0248	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WALKER, ANNA	CCC	Yes	(250) 210-3337	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WALKER, JANET	RCC	No	(604) 812-5554	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WILKIN, LESLIE	RSW	Yes	(604) 353-9474	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WILSON, JENIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 824-5017	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WOODRUFF, MARILYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 616-4227	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	YUAN, CHAOWEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 753-0363	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	ZDRAZILOVA, LENKA	Psychologist	Unspecified	(250) 802-2199	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	WYNESS, KATELIN	RCC	Yes	(250) 758-3359	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Sav	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	GOHIER, FRANCINE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 668-2047	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	STEPHENSON, BROOKE	RCC	Yes	(250) 729-6380	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	GERALDINE , POTTER	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 734-3863	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	HAWKES, MEGHAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 507-6525	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	MILLS . MICHELLE	RCC	Yes	(250) 753-0363	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	SCOTT, SUSAN	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 269-4673	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	DRUMMOND, JOSHUA	RSW	Yes	(250) 327-4157	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	LARKIN-BOYLE, LAURIE	RCC	Unspecified	(867) 335-0372	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	N0
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	BROHART, TESSA	CCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 816-6393	Waitlist 1-2 months	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO	VALERIO, KRISTINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 619-0901	Waitlist less than 1 month	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO: PARKSVILLE	CALDWELL, MARY MARGARET	CCC	Yes	(250) 927-3095	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANAIMO; PORT ALBERNI	DEVINE, LINDY	BCC	Yes	(250) 668-4315	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NANOOSE BAY	REDENBACH, LYNN	RCC	Yes	(250) 927-5099	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NANOOSE BAY	REID, LINDA	RCC	Yes	(604) 317-0598	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NEW HAZELTON	TYRER, WENDY	RCC	Yes	(250) 830-3285	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NORTH COWICHAN	TYLER, ALEXA	RSW	Yes	(250) 252-5221	Linknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
bo - vancouver istaild	NOATH COWIGHAN	HEEN, ALEAA	now	162	(200) 202-0221	GANIOWI	UNI	wollidii	162	INU	162	162

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
Canadian Certified Counsellor								
Registered Clinical Counsellor								
Registered Clinical Social Worker								
Registered Social Worker								

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	NORTH SAANICH	CLARENCE, DIANNE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 667-8978	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	NORTH SAANICH	INGRAM, TALIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 886-6863	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NORTH SAANICH	LIBERATORE, TASHA	RCC	Yes	(250) 893-0734	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	NORTH SAANICH	STARKIEWICZ, NANCY	RSW	Yes	(250) 655-0087	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	OAK BAY	ELMHURST, KATIE	RCSW	Yes	(250) 208-6949	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	HEBB, DAVID	RSW	Yes	(250) 819-5998	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	YOCHIM, MATTHEW	RCC	Yes	(250) 208-3324	Not accepting new clients	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	REEVES, ALLISON	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 927-6548	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	ROACH, KATE	RCC	Yes	(604) 329-1245	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	SPENCER, BIMALA	RCC	Yes	(604) 561-3669	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	CHOLEWA, TYMARAH	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 314-1254	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	ESSON, MARYANN	RCC	No	(250) 753-6578	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	HANCOX, DIANE	CCC	Yes	(250) 586-7380	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	ISHIOKA, MINA	RCC	Yes	(250) 240-1396	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	LEWIS JAMES, MIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 228-1033	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	PATERSON-WELSH, ANNE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 248-6772	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	PETER, STEPHANIE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 937-1223	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	ROBERTS, JOANNE	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(250) 586-3334	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE	ROGERS, ELEANOR	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 833-5052	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE; PORT ALBERNI	RUTTER, BRONWEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 210-8936	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PARKSVILLE; QUALICUM BEACH	WRIGHT, COURTNEY	RSW	Yes	(250) 947-1310	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PENDER ISLAND	MOYA, ADRIENNE	RCC; RSW	Telehealth Only	adrienne@camasmentalhealth.ca	Accepting new clients immediately	No	NON-BINARY	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PENDER ISLAND	KNIGHT, LESLIE	RSW	Yes	(867) 334-6246	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	GARDINER, LORRAINE	CCC	Yes	(250) 730-9048	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	KARLSEN, SANDRA	RSW	Yes	(250) 735-8140	Waitlist less than 1 month	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	SEVERINSON, AMBER	RSW	Yes	(236) 544-0464	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	SEVERINSON, AMBER	RSW	Yes	(236) 544-0464	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	GRAHAM, JUNE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 720-3511	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Unspecified	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	DAVIS, TANYA	RSW	Yes	(250) 702-3572	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	COWAN, JAMES	RCC	Yes	(250) 735-8822	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	DUCHECK, DANIEL	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 716-7040	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	DUCHECK, DANIEL	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 716-7040	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	KRZTON, THOMAS	RSW	Unspecified	(647) 962-2804	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	RADER, TOBY	RSW	Yes	(250) 720-5646	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	ZRYD, DAVID	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 724-7104	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	ALLDER, DARCY	RCSW	Yes	(250) 818-0419	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Trans	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	BIRD, MARGARET	RCC	Yes	(250) 723-1117	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	BORDELEAU, SHAYLEEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 720-5633	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No.
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	BURNETT, TEHANI	RCSW	Yes	(250) 667-5617	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	MOORE, MARYJANE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 724-0125	Unknown	No No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	POTTER, LAURIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 855-8780	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	ROBERTSON . STEPHANIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 724-0125	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	ROUBAUD, NATALIA	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 723-7789	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI	RUTTER . BRONWEN	RCC	Yes	(778) 421-8809	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	ULLOA. EMY	RSW	Yes	(403) 909-8475	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI PORT ALBERNI	ULLOA, EMY	RSW	Yes	(403) 909-8475	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	NO	NO	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	WEIS, DEBORAH	RCC	No	(403) 909-8475 (250) 731-8144	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Woman	No	Yes	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	ROUBAUD, NATALIA	RSW	Yes	(250) 731-8144 (587) 500-1303	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	PORTALBERNI	LINDORES, HANNA	RCC	Yes	()	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes		Unspecified	N0 N0	N0 N0	No
	PORT ALBERNI PORT ALBERNI				(250) 882- 8083			Woman	and the second second			
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT ALBERNI PORT HARDY	WRIGLEY, LEAH	RCC	Yes	(250) 735-2267	Waitlist 1-2 months	Yes First Nations	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island		SEDGEMORE, MAGGIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 949-0176	Accepting new clients immediately		Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT HARDY	BROUWER, COLIN	CCC	Yes	(250) 732-4415	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT HARDY	VAN BOREK, ALEXANDER		Unspecified	(250) 949-1175	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	PORT HARDY	McLENNAN, SARAH	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 949-0376	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

We do our best to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the list. It is the responsibility of FNHB-registered providers to update the FNHA of any changes in their circumstances or contact information. If you become aware of inaccurate information published on the list, please ask the provider to contact MHProviderReg@fnha.ca with updated information.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13-22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Bit Named Monton Monto	Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
By Note: Note: Note: Note: <	BC - Vancouver Island	PORT MOODY	NASH, CATE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(647) 982-6585	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman		No	No	No
C Model (SM)	BC - Vancouver Island	POWELL RIVER	MCTAGGART, PATRICIA	RCC	Yes	(604) 413-7095	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
Res Sec: Sec: <	BC - Vancouver Island	POWELL RIVER	WOOD, JOCELYN	RCC	Unspecified	604-818-9865	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
IC Viewwardenik Quality Minory Minory <t< td=""><td>BC - Vancouver Island</td><td>PRINCE GEORGE</td><td>MITCHELL, JUDY</td><td>RSW</td><td>Yes</td><td>(250) 961-2035</td><td>Accepting new clients immediately</td><td>No</td><td>Woman</td><td>Unspecified</td><td>No</td><td>Yes</td><td>No</td></t<>	BC - Vancouver Island	PRINCE GEORGE	MITCHELL, JUDY	RSW	Yes	(250) 961-2035	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
Co. Versource Marked Opacity Report No. No. No. No. No	BC - Vancouver Island	QUALICUM BEACH	OSBORN, DAVID	RCC	Yes	(250) 951-5211	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
	BC - Vancouver Island	QUALICUM BEACH	MCMANUS, CHARLES	CCC	Yes	(250) 802-2168	Accepting new clients immediately	No	TWO-SPRIT	Yes	No	No	Yes
R. Auswance Mark Rel. Mathematical Mark Rel. Mathematical Mark Non Non Non Non	BC - Vancouver Island	QUALICUM BEACH	ISBISTER, BRAD	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 752-6386	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
Physical Processing Part Processing Part Processing Part Processing Part Part Processing Part Part Processing Part Part Part Part Part Part Part Part	BC - Vancouver Island	QUALICUM BEACH	PIERCE, FIRA	RSW	Yes	(250) 797-6330	Waitlist 1-2 months	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
bitNormal<	BC - Vancouver Island	QUATHIASKI COVE (QUADRA ISLAND) KELLY, MATTHEW	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 204-7664	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
D2. Vaccoscription SMNC1 MCC0TL, MEMMIX No.	BC - Vancouver Island	RICHMOND	KALIN, KARA	RCC	Yes	(778) 674-2274	Accepting new clients immediately	No		Yes	No	Yes	Yes
Disk SMADI Neuroper Allow	BC - Vancouver Island	SAANICH	ETZEL, SAMANTHA PIZELÁNEWOT	RCC	Yes	(250) 588-8809	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	No
Dec. Macconstruit SMARCH MICLIN LONG MAIN TRIPIAN DCC / BCC Yes Dipole Pilo No No No D2: Marconstruit SMARCH STREMIN MARCONCOXA RED Yes Dipole State Stat	BC - Vancouver Island		LACERTE , MARIANNE		Yes	(778) 915-4898	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
Disc. Marcane MARCIN MARCIN MARCIN MARCIN MARCIN MARCIN MARCIN MARCIN Marc Marc <thmarc< th=""> Marc <thmarc< th=""> <th< td=""><td>BC - Vancouver Island</td><td>SAANICH</td><td>NEVIN, RICHARD</td><td>RCC</td><td>No</td><td>(250) 888-0670</td><td>Accepting new clients immediately</td><td>No</td><td>Man</td><td>Yes</td><td>No</td><td>No</td><td>No</td></th<></thmarc<></thmarc<>	BC - Vancouver Island	SAANICH	NEVIN, RICHARD	RCC	No	(250) 888-0670	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
Displace Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Model Mode	BC - Vancouver Island	SAANICH	MICIANO, MARY TRISHA		Yes	(236) 458-3392	Not accepting new clients		Woman	Yes	No	No	No
Sci. Vacuum 1980 ALT SPINIO GLAVAD ALMED, GMA Month Mark DD, GMA Month Mark DD, GMA Month Mon	BC - Vancouver Island	SAANICH	WATSON, NICHOLA	RCC	Yes	(250) 858-0216	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
Sci. Joncower Bar Joncower 	BC - Vancouver Island	SAANICH	BEBB, EMILY-MAY	RCC	Yes	(250) 208-4874	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
Disc. Marcel Marce	BC - Vancouver Island	SALT SPRING ISLAND	AHMED, ISMA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 557-4120	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
DC. Jackware March M.S. BYNRO BLAND CHESOK, LEVIEL CCC Yes (77,8) 17-900 Watters Is non-indimicative Musecular Musecular M	BC - Vancouver Island	SALT SPRING ISLAND	ASHLEY-MARTZ, GILLIAN	RSW	Yes	(604) 418-0767	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
Bit Provide LAMO Prix, Madka PL Janks, March DCC, Bock Yes Mode Set Janks Worms Worms Worms Worms No Yes BC - Vancouve Island SALT SPRING ELAND, VICTIM FENKE, FENNY RC Yes SDB Set Janks No No No	BC - Vancouver Island	SALT SPRING ISLAND	BURTON, MARCIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 930-4541	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BitSystemSystemSystemWattresWatt	BC - Vancouver Island	SALT SPRING ISLAND	CHESICK, LESLIE	RCC	Yes	(778(317-3090	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
Share Jeannes SALE SPAND KLOW. FRANKE, FLAND Res No. No. <td>BC - Vancouver Island</td> <td>SALT SPRING ISLAND</td> <td>FRY, MARGARET LARISA</td> <td>CCC; RCC</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(905) 932-4656</td> <td>Accepting new clients immediately</td> <td>Unspecified</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Unspecified</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Vancouver Island	SALT SPRING ISLAND	FRY, MARGARET LARISA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(905) 932-4656	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC-Vancourteristant BRD, NoELE RC VPro VPro No VPro No	BC - Vancouver Island	SALT SPRING ISLAND	WATTERS, TARA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 221-7108	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	No	No
BC-Vancourreliand SIDNEY MACK MARCEL, MICHAEL RC Med Accepting med/cells immediately No Mo No No C-Vancourreliand SIDNEY NORDEN-MARTANE, LIAA RC Yes CP No Yes No Yes Yes <td>BC - Vancouver Island</td> <td>SALT SPRING ISLAND; VICTORIA</td> <td>FENSKE, PENNY</td> <td>RCC</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>(250) 884-8306</td> <td>Waitlist 1-2 months</td> <td>No</td> <td>Woman</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td>	BC - Vancouver Island	SALT SPRING ISLAND; VICTORIA	FENSKE, PENNY	RCC	Yes	(250) 884-8306	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
Bor Verson Version SDNPK* CHANON VERSON No. No. No. No. No	BC - Vancouver Island	SATURNA ISLAND	BIRD, NOELE	RCC	Yes	(778) 232-8272	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC: Montex-Number Markel LLAA RCC Yes Yes Yes Yes BC: SONCY MODEX-NUMFARL LLAA RCC Yes (27) <	BC - Vancouver Island	SIDNEY	MACKENZIE, MICHAEL	RCC	Yes	(604) 774-6900	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC Vancouver Island SONEY NORDEN NAVATIE_LUSA RCC Yes 7721 400-0025 Accepting rew clients immediately No Woman Utspecified No Ves Ves BC Vancouver Island SOOKE BF180A, LAEAI RCC Yes (25) 888-7408 Accepting rew clients immediately No Woman Utspecified No Ves BC Vancouver Island SOOKE CARRAINE ELEVERMAINE RCC Yes (72) 832-3115 Walits 1.2 months No Woman Utspecified No Ves No BC Vancouver Island SOOKE ODVICK, RENDA RCC Yes (72) 832-3115 Walits 1.2 months No Woman No	BC - Vancouver Island	SIDNEY	CHANG, MING HUEY	RCSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 883-2238	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC-Vancover Island SOOKE PRICOVA, ALEDI RCC Yes P73 B32-315. Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Mon Yes No No <	BC - Vancouver Island	SIDNEY	NORDEN-INFANTE, LISA	RCC	Yes	(250) 589-7738	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC-Vancouver Island SOXE BTES, LORRANE RCC Yes (25) asso-values Accepting new cleans immediately No Woman Use processing No	BC - Vancouver Island	SIDNEY	NORDEN-INFANTE, LISA	RCC	Yes	(778) 400-8025	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC Variable RC Yes P/3 Solar Ownam Yes No Woman Yes No	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	FRIGON, ALEXI	RCC	Yes	(778) 352-3155	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC-Vancouver island SOXIE CAMPBELL (-MARMANE CC Unspecified No Woman Unspecified No No No BC-Vancouver island SOXIE DACH, VICTORIA RCC Yes (778) 352-3115 Wattist 1-2 months No Woman No	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	BATES, LORRAINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 888-7408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island SOOKE DACH, VICTORIA RC Yes (778) 352-31215 Wattlist 1-2 months No No <t< td=""><td>BC - Vancouver Island</td><td>SOOKE</td><td>CAIRNS-LESUM, TANIS</td><td>RCC</td><td>Yes</td><td></td><td>Accepting new clients immediately</td><td>No</td><td>Woman</td><td>Yes</td><td>No</td><td>Yes</td><td>Yes</td></t<>	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	CAIRNS-LESUM, TANIS	RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC-Vancouver Island SOOKE DACI, WICTORIA RC Yres (773) 325-312 Multist 1-2 months No	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	CAMPBELL, CHARMAINE	CCC	Unspecified		Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	No
BC-Vancouver Island SOOKE DOVICK, BENDA PSM Yes (7)8 678-261 Accepting mer cleints immediately No Woman No <	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	DACH, VICTORIA	RCC	Yes		Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC-Vancouver Island SOKE OLLYMORE, JENNIFER RCC Yes 7/9 357-3115 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	DOVICK . BRENDA	RSW	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC Vancouver Island SOCKE WHITE, VANESSA RCC Yes (250) 880-3329 Accepting new clients immediately Unspecified Uns	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	JOLLYMORE, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC-VancouverIstant SOXE DOX(K, BENDA RSW Yes (778) 352-3115 Accepting new clients immediately Unspecified Unspeci	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE		RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island SOOKE HAMEL, MARIE ELIANE RCC Yes No No No Woman Yes No	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	DOVICK, BRENDA	RSW	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island SOOKE, VICTORIA KIRKWOOD, SANDY RC Yes (250) 888-7408 Waitlist 1-2 months No Woman Yes No No No No BC - Vancouver Island SOOKE, VICTORIA HAUG, SALLY-ANNE RCC Yes (250) 888-7408 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island SOKE, VICTORIA VIDD, HEATHER RCC Teleheatth Only (250) 888-7408 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE	HAMEL, MARIE ELIANE	RCC	Yes		Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified		Yes		Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island SOOKE; VICTORIA HAUG, SALLY-ANNE RCC Yes (250) 888-7408 Accepting new clients immediately No Ves No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island SOOKE; VICTORIA VIDO, HEATHER RCC Teleheatth Only (250) 888-7408 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island SOKE; VICTORIA WESTRA, LEONA RCC Teleheatth Only (250) 985-728 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No<	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE; VICTORIA	KIRKWOOD, SANDY	RCC	Yes		Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island SOOKE; VICTORIA VIDO, HEATHER RCC Telehealth Only (250) 888-7408 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island SURREY WESTRA, LEONA RCC Telehealth Only (236) 995-2728 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE: VICTORIA	HAUG, SALLY-ANNE	RCC	Yes	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island SURREY WESTRA, LEONA RCC Telehealth Only (236) 995-2728 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No No No BC - Vancouver Island TOFINO ZOBEL, MARCEL RCC Yes (250) 726-4089 Unknown No Man No No No No BC - Vancouver Island TOFINO KOSTASHUK, REIN CCC Yes (250) 726-4089 Unknown No Man No No No BC - Vancouver Island TOFINO KOSTASHUK, REIN CCC Yes (250) 726-408 Unknown Unspecified Woman Yes No No Yes	BC - Vancouver Island	SOOKE: VICTORIA		RCC	Telehealth Only	, ,	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	
BC - Vancouver Island TOFINO ZOBEL, MARCEL RCC Yes (250) 726-4089 Unknown No Man No No <th< td=""><td>BC - Vancouver Island</td><td>SURREY</td><td></td><td></td><td>Telehealth Only</td><td></td><td></td><td>No</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>	BC - Vancouver Island	SURREY			Telehealth Only			No					
BC - Vancouver Island TOFINO KOSTASHUK, ERIN CCC Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island TOFINO FLEISHMAN, ALYSSA RSW Yes (778) 893-3877 Unknown Unspecified Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET CAMERON, AMANDA RCC Yes (250) 726-3841 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET CAMERON, AMANDA RCC Yes (260) 726-3841 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET BIRD, MARGARET RCC Yes (778) 552-4684 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman No Yes Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VACOUVER BURK, JULE RSW Yes (778) 552-4684 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No Yes Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA S		TOFINO											No
BC - Vancouver Island TOFINO FLEISHMAN, ALYSSA RSW Yes (778) 893-3677 Unknown Unspecified Woman Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET CAMERON, MANDA RCC Yes (250) 726-3841 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No No No No BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET RICHMOND, ELENA RCC Yes (604) 396-7082 Waitist less than 1 month No Woman Yes No No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET BIRO, MARGARET RCC Yes (768) 525-4684 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman No No Yes	BC - Vancouver Island	TOFINO					Accepting new clients immediately	No					
BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET CAMERON, AMANDA RCC Yes (250) 726-3841 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Yes No				RSW		, ,							
BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET RICHMOND, ELENA RCC Yes (604) 396-7082 Waltist less than 1 month No Woman Yes No Yes BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET BIRD, MARGARET RCC No (250) 726-8142 Unknown Unspecified Woman No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VANCOUVER BURK, JULIE RSW Yes (778) 552-4684 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA SAHARA, LOREN RSW Yes (778) 552-4684 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA SAHARA, LOREN RSW Yes (778) 557-7844 Waltist 1-2 months First Nations Mona Unspecified No No No No BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes								the second se					
BC - Vancouver Island UCLUELET BIRD, MARGARET RCC No (25) 726-8142 Unknown Unspecified Woman No No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VANCOUVER BURK, JULIE RSW Yes (778) 552-4684 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA SAHARA, LOREN RSW Yes (778) 676-7844 Waitlist 1-2 months First Nations Man Yes No No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA SHARA, LOREN RSW Yes (778) 678-7844 Waitlist 1-2 months First Nations Man Yes No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No													
BC - Vancouver Island VANCOUVER BURK, JULIE RSW Yes (778) 552-4684 Accepting new clients immediately No Woman Unspecified No Yes Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA SAHARA, LOREN RSW Yes (778) 552-4684 Waltist 1-2 months First Nations Man Yes No No No No BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA SHARA, LOREN CCC Yes (778) 567-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Man Yes No No No BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes						, ,							
BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA SAHARA, LOREN RSW Yes (778) 676-7844 Waltist 1-2 months First Nations Man Yes No No No BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes						, ,							
BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes BC - Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes													
BC-Vancouver Island VICTORIA HICKEY, CHARLENE CCC Yes (778) 587-1311 Accepting new clients immediately First Nations Woman Unspecified No No Yes											110	110	110
						()				•			
	BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HOULAHAN, KELLY	RCC	Yes	(778) 587-1311 (778) 584-6042	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	JAMIESON, CYNTHIA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(778) 977-5593	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KINYEWAKAN, NANCY	RCC	Yes	(250) 661-5552	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	LEBLANC, JACKIE	CCC	Yes	(250) 891-4134	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	LOUIE, MARCENA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 857-9134	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MATHEWS, DARLENE	RCC; RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 893-7170	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MICKELSON, ALICE	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 389-2819	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MOEN, KELLY	RCC	Yes	(778) 677-5873	Accepting new clients immediately	Metis	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ROBERTS, STEPHEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 370-0358	Waitlist less than 1 month	Metis	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SCOTT, ANGELA	RCC	No	(250) 920-9576	Waitlist more than 2 months	Metis	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KHROMOVA, ANASTASIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 235-3151	Accepting new clients immediately	No	FEMALE, MALE	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	AJ-AHMAD, WALEED	RSW	Yes	(438)-398-5925	Accepting new clients immediately	No	MALE, TWOSPIRIT	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MACH, PHIL	RSW	Yes	(778) 557-3744	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BARNARD, NIALL	RSW	Yes	(778) 678-2293	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BERRY, KEVIN	RCC	Yes	(250) 667-3956	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BODEN, ALAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 686-9912	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BUTTON, SEBASTIEN	CCC	Yes	(250) 381-6367	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CAMERON, SCOTT	RCC	Yes	(250) 558-6710	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CAPLAN, ALAN	CCC	Yes	(250) 753-3706	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CAULDER, JOHN	RMFT	Yes	(250) 721-2000	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	COOK, DANIEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 508-2223	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DURKOVIC, JOEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 479-9912	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	FLEMING, REG	RCC	Yes	(250) 213-6914	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	FORD, EUGENE	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 661-3864	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	FRENDER, JESSE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(604) 329-2904	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GENLIK, KEN	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 920-6689	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GOENCZI, THOMAS	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 419-6464	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HAHN, PEARCE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 381-6367	Unknown	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HARVEY, IRVINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 419-4802	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HARVEY, IRVINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 381-6367	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HAYASHI, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 818-1228	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KOURI, SCOTT	RCC	Yes	(778) 584-0583	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KROEKER, JOEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 884-3812	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MILLER, JEFFREY	RCC	Yes	(250) 661-8615	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MILONJA, BRYAN	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 884-9220	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MOSLEHI, MASSOUD	CCC: RCC	Yes	(250) 532-1341	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	REILLY, JOHN	RSW	Yes	(250) 386-0667	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ROSENBERG, ISAAC	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 888-4639	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RUSSELL, SIMON	RCC	Yes	(250) 381-6367	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SABA, DANIEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 381-6367	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SCHEUNHAGE, JOHN	RCC	Yes	(250) 580-2150	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SCHEUNHÄGE, JOHN SCHMALZ, MIKE	CCC	Yes	(778) 677-6453	Accepting new clients immediately Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Man	Yes	NO	NO	NO
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SCOTT, SEAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 880-0473	Unknown	No	Man	Yes	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SEGAL, DAVID	RCC	Yes	(250) 880-0473	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Man	Yes	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TAYLOR, RODERICK	RCSW	Yes		Waitlist less than 1 month	No		Yes		Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	VAN DEN BUSSCHE, GILL	CCC	Yes	(250) 896-4482	Waitust less than 1 month Waitlist 1-2 months	NO	Man Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	WALKER, MATTIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 381-6367	Accepting new clients immediately	NO	Man Non-Binary	Yes	N0 N0	No	Yes
		,	RCC		(250) 217-9320							
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	WILSON, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(778) 533-9117	Not accepting new clients	No	NON-BINARY	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island		ANDERSON, CARMEN		Yes	(778) 966-4700	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	COLSON, CAITLIN	RCC	Yes	(250) 797-5942	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TRENHOLM, ELENA	000	Unspecified	(778) 679-7181	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BROWN, LAURA	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 896-0811	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	COLSON, CAITLIN	RCC	Yes	(250) 797-5942	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CHEN,LEI	RCC	Yes	(250) 797-9735	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CONNELL, ELLEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 812-1568	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HUMPHREY, ROXY	RCC	Yes	(604) 538-4420	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents									
Health Region	Page								
Fraser Health	1 - 12								
Interior Health	13 - 22								
Northern Health	23 - 25								
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36								
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48								
Yukon Multiple Regions	49								

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MCKNIGHT, BAYLIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 986-2673	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	STRETCH, MARILYN	CCC	Yes	(250) 715 7437	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	WHILLANS, PENNY	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(250) 385-9192	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ABERDEEN, SHERYL	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 858-2366	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ADAMS, CHERYL	RCC	Yes	(250) 818-3763	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	AJELE, KIMBERLY	RSW	Unspecified	(604) 671-3904	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ALEVIZAKIS, CHRISTINE	CCC; RCC	Yes	(416) 835-7628	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ALEXANDER, NICOLE	CCC	Yes	(250) 818-9817	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ALLEN, BRANDI	RCC	Yes	(778) 678-0709	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ALLEN, SHARI	RCC	Yes	(778) 808-8262	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ANGUS, ELANA	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 419-2366	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ARMSTRONG , MELANIE	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 532-1693	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BEITNER, REBECCA	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 389-2819	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BERRY, JANE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(780) 905-4992	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BLOSKI, KRISTA	Psychologist	Yes	(778) 676-0780	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BREAULT, BRIGITTE	Psychologist; RCC	Yes	(250) 208-1470	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BROWN, JOYCE	RSW	Yes	(250) 317-8800	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BRYANT, CHARITY	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 732-2578	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BUCARELLI, BIANCA	Psychologist	Unspecified	(250) 978-0789	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CARRUTHERS, ADRIENNE	RSW	Yes	(778) 503-3347	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CAUSTON, SARAH	RSW	Yes	(250) 812-6026	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CHADWICK, ANNA	RCC	Yes	(250) 389-2819	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CHICANOT, LIZANNE	RCC	Yes	(250) 208-6949	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CORMAN, SUSAN	RSW	Yes	(250) 744-8428	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CREIGHTON, CAROLINE	RCC	Yes	(778) 677-5099	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DALLEY, JORDAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 880-3488	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DARYCHUK, HAYLEY	RSW	Yes	(416) 554-0889	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DAVIES, GWENDOLYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 385-7410	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DAVOREN, JILL	RCSW	Yes	(250) 415-7575	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DELROY, SARAH	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 885-0275	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DOIDGE-SIDHU, HEATHER	CCC: RCC	Yes	(778) 288-7082	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DOYLE, SARAH	RSW	Yes	(905) 875-6632	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DUARTE, LINDA	RCC	Yes	(250) 661-0456	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	DUNCAN, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(236) 638-1038	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	EDWARDS, CHARLOTTE	RCC	Yes	(604) 726-0884	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	EISENHAUER, CARMEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 857-8069	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ENS. FLORI	RCC	Yes	(778) 977-2308	Unknown	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	EVANS, JULIE	RCC	Yes	(778) 922-0635	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	FARR. SUSAN	RCC	No	(250) 381-6367	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	FREUDENREICH, MONICA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(604) 837-5085	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	FRIZELLE, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(250) 812-2903	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	FRIZELLE, SARAH	RCC	Yes	(250) 812-2903	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GAY, MICHELLE	CCC: RCC	Yes	(250) 412-5921	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GILCHRIST, ELISE	RCC	Yes	(778) 553-1166	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GILLETT, JOY	RCC	Yes	(250) 479-9912 (ATTN: DARCIE)	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GREWAL, REWA	RCC	Yes	(604) 782-8997	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HANSON, VANYA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 389-2819	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HARBER, MADELAINE	RSW	Yes	(250) 568-4330	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HARCUS, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(431) 999-9499	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HARCOS, JENNIFER HARTE-OSBERG, CIARA	RCC	Yes	(431) 999-9499 (778) 765-0775	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HARTE-OSBERG, CIARA HARTWICK, LISA	RCC	Yes	(778) 870-7233	Waitust tess train 1 month Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HAUG, SALLY-ANNE	RCC	Yes		Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	NO	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HAUG, SALLY-ANNE HENRY, VENETTA	RCC	Yes	(250) 883-6919 (250) 896-4226	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman Woman	Yes	No	Yes No	Yes No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HENRY, VENETTA HIEBERT, MYRNA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 896-4226 (250) 999-2182	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	NO	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	HIEBERT, MYRNA HOULE, VIVIANE	RSW	Yes	(604) 886-3811	Waitust hore than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	NO	NO	No
be - vancouver istand	NOTONIA	HOULE, VIVIANE	now	162	(004) 000-3011	wanust less tildir 1 month	INU	woman	162	INU	INU	INU

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	JONES, DEBORAH	RCSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 882-5014	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KAPIL, MEG	CCC; RCC	Yes	(250) 858-5353	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KAUFFMAN, THERESA	RCC	Yes	(250) 588-1078	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KAUR, RUBY-MANDEEP	RCC	Yes	(647) 765-0328	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KELM, JOANNA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 580-0909	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KERR, JUDITH	RCC	Yes	(250) 208-1187	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KING-HARRIS, CHARLOTTE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(250) 986-7359	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KINGSTON, CLAIRE	RSW	Yes	(250) 298-4484	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KINLOCH, FRANCES	RCC	Yes	(250) 558-7793	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KIRBY, CARLI	RCC	Yes	(250) 704-4427	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KOECHLING, ULRIKE	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 213-2331	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KOWALEWSKY, ALYSON	RSW	Yes	(250) 360-6699	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	LAW, HANNA	RSW	Yes	(778) 676-5287	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	LIBERATORE, TASHA	RCC	Yes	(250) 370 0358	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	LOWEY, EILEEN	RCC	Yes	(250) 590-7050	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MacKAY, LAUREL	CCC	Yes	(778) 535-5338	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MACLEOD, FIONA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 812-4192	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	McBRIDE, HILLARY	Psychologist; RCC	Yes	(604) 833-4574	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MCDOUGALL, HEATHER	RCC	Yes	(778) 352-3115	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MCLOUGHLIN ST AMOUR, CHERYL	CCC	Yes	(250) 842-3039	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	McLUSKIE, CAROLYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 634-3861	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MEIKLE, JENNIFER	RCC; RSW	Yes	(250) 661-6163	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MONIZ, LAURIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 532-7891	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MORRISON, JOANNA	RCC	Yes	(250) 816-4716	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MORTON, ANNA	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 532-0667	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MOSER, AMY	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 886-5766	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MOSER, KATHY	RCSW	Yes	(250) 727-9273	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MUNRO, JENNIFER	RSW	Yes	(250) 514-6097	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MURDOCK, MARILYN	RCC	Yes	(250) 216-6771	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	NASMYTH, PATRICIA	RCC	Yes	(250) 360-7714	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	NIESLUCHOWSKA, PATRYCJA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(604) 716-5784	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	PAGAN, FLORA	RSW	Yes	(250) 381-3679	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	PAGAN, FLORA	RSW	Yes	(250) 507-3124	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	PARKER, JILL	RSW	Yes	(250) 818-9194	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	PICHE, INDRUS	RCC	Yes	(250) 888-2599	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	PLEWA, SONIA	RCC	Yes	(778) 927-1219	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	PYBUS, KATHRYN	RCC	Yes	(604) 220-0350	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RADFORD, SARA	RCC	No	(250) 418-0478	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RADFORD, SARA	RCC	Yes	(250) 418-0478	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RAMBOLD, JODY	RCC	Yes	(250) 217-5597	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RAMSEY, EMILY	RCC	Yes	(778) 352-3115	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	READ, LINETTE	RCC	Yes	(778) 535-4063	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RICHARDSON, PAMELA	RCC	Yes	(778) 922-3292	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SABA, DANIEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 462-9584	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SANTIAGO, CHARIS	RCC	Yes	(778) 678-5570	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SATHER, DAWN	RSW	Yes	(250) 880-6230	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SELDER, CHRISTINE	RCC	Telehealth Only	innersessions@proton.me	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SIEBERT, MELANIE	RSW	Yes	(250) 598-0581	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SIMONE, DUFF	RCC	Yes	(778) 819-2488 EXT 2	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SIMPSON, LORRI	RCSW	Yes	(250) 212-6775	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SIMPSON, LORRI	RCSW	Yes	(250) 818-9817	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SMART, COLETTE	Psychologist	Telehealth Only	(250) 580-6387	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SMITH, CARON	RSW	Yes	(250) 885-1610	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SMITH, TRUDI	RCC	Yes	(236) 638-1038	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SPENCER, MICHELE	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 634-4375	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
vanooaver island		2. 2. Seri, Monece	000	Shopcomed	(200) 004 4070				onopeenieu			

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San'yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents								
Health Region	Page							
Fraser Health	1 - 12							
Interior Health	13 - 22							
Northern Health	23 - 25							
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36							
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48							
Yukon Multiple Regions	49							

Current as of May 2025								
Legend of Provider Designations:								
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor							
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor							
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker							
RSW	Registered Social Worker							

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	STASSEN , MICHELLE	RSW	Yes	(416) 737 0775	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	STEPP, LEANNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 634-0108	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	STOCKS, MARY	RSW	Yes	(250) 385-7410	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TAJDIDI, MOZHGAN	RCC	Yes	(778)533-2319	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TAYLOR, LUCINDA	RCSW	Yes	(778) 676-9207	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TEAHEN, CORINNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 885-9644	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	THOM, MEGHAN	RCC	Yes	(867) 333-2653	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TIPLADY, OONA	Psychologist	Yes	(226) 268-2259	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TOBA, CERASELA	RCC	Yes	(250) 385-7410	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TOBA, CERASELA	RCC	Yes	(778) 268-1408	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TOMPKINS, DIANE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 507-0528	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TURNER, CHERYL	RSW	Yes	(778) 587-3302	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	VAN BRUGGEN, LISA	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 580-0909	Waitlist more than 2 months	No	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	VAN DER BOOM-BEBB, BERNADETTE	RCC	Yes	(250) 590-8344	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	VAN DER BOOM-BEBB, BERNADETTE	RCC	Yes	(250) 634-0805	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	WINSHIP, KATY	RCC	Unspecified	(250) 885-0275	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	WINTER, ALEXIS	RCC	Yes	(778) 587-6086	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TROTTER, BETH	RCC	Telehealth Only	(250) 386-7805	Waitlist 1-2 months	Prefer Not to Say	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ALLEN-NEMAN, JORDIE	RCC	No	(250) 588-0275	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	KELLY, DANIEL	RCC	Yes	(236) 608-6434	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RICE, ALAN	RCC	Yes	(250) 884-9657	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	WILLIAMS, GEOFF	RCSW	Yes	(250) 418-8500	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Man	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RONAGHAN, BECKHAM	RSW	Unspecified	(250) 884-8981	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	NON-BINARY	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TALBOT, JEFF	RCSW	Yes	(250) 961-1927	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	BIHARI, JOANNE	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 933-4884	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CARON, MARNIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 580-5944	Waitlist 1-2 months	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CRICHTON, JOEL	CCC	Yes	(780) 934-9646	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GRAHAM, ARIEL	RCC	Yes	(250) 598-0544	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	JAUNZEMS, ALLISON	RCC	Yes	(250) 813-1917	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MORELLE, ELIZABETH	RCC	Yes	(250) 210-1496	Waitlist less than 1 month	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SIMONCICOVA, LUCIA	RCC	No	(778) 231-9009	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	ALEXANDER, NICOLE	CCC	Unspecified	(250) 208-5666	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	COTTELL, SYLVIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 508-1042	Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GRANT, SHELAINE	RSW	Telehealth Only	(780) 907-0261	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	MARRION, LESLIE	Psychologist	Yes	(250) 477-8326	Waitlist more than 2 months	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	RIENDEAU, DANIELE	RCC	Yes	(250) 589-4408	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	TRACE, NORAH	Psychologist	Yes	250-727-7840		Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SHORTT, JENNIFER	RCC	Yes	(250) 514-2694	Unknown	Yes	Two-Spirit	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	CARLSON , ADRIENNE	RSW	Yes	(250) 580 5752	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	GREEN, PAULA	RCC	Yes	(250) 813-3256	Unknown	Yes	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	SQUITTI, SHERRY-LYNN	RCC	Yes	(250) 933-4884	Accepting new clients immediately	Yes	Woman	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA	STEVENSON, RENAE MARLAINE	RCC	Unspecified	(778) 809-6094	Unknown	Yes	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	VICTORIA; COWICHAN BAY	WAGG, BILL	RCC	Yes	(250) 737-3157	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Vancouver Island	WEST VANCOUVER	SYRETTE, CHANTELLE	RCC	Yes	(705) 257-1668	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	WHALETOWN	LANGE, VALERIE	RCC	Yes	(250) 885-7428	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Vancouver Island	YOUBOU	LEISCHNER, CHRISTINE	RSW	Yes	(250) 710-3624	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	No	No	No	Yes

The following is a list of Active Mental Health providers that have met the First Nations Health Benefits (FNHB)'s eligibility criteria identified in the FNHA-FNHB Mental Health Counselling Provider Agreement Form (https://www.fnha.ca/benefits/mental-health-providers). Mental Health Providers meet FNHA's eligibility when they are licensed/certified and in good standing with one of the following professional bodies: BC Association of Clinical Counsellors, BC College of Social Workers, the Canadian Counselling and Psychotherapy Association, the College of Psychologists of BC; have a Master's degree in a clinical counselling discipline from an accredited institution; provide the supplementary documents requested in the Provider Agreement Form; and agree to complete San yas Cultural Safety Training within one year of their registration with FNHA.

Table of Contents						
Health Region	Page					
Fraser Health	1 - 12					
Interior Health	13 - 22					
Northern Health	23 - 25					
Vancouver Coastal Health	26 - 36					
Vancouver Island Health	37 - 48					
Yukon Multiple Regions	49					

Current as of May 2025					
Legend of Provider Designations:					
CCC	Canadian Certified Counsellor				
RCC	Registered Clinical Counsellor				
RCSW	Registered Clinical Social Worker				
RSW	Registered Social Worker				

Region	City(ies) of Practice	Provider Name	Designation	Virtual Care	Telephone	Availability	Provider Indigenous Ancestry	Provider Gender	LGBTQ2SI Sensitive Services	Works with children 0-5	Works with children 6-12	Works with children 13-17
	Yukon											
Yukon	WHITEHORSE, YK	MELLIS, KEVIN	RCSW	Yes	(867) 332-0449	Unknown	Unspecified	Man	No	No	Yes	Yes
	BC - Multiple Regions											
BC - Multiple Regions	ABBOTSFORD; VANCOUVER	DEANS, HEATHER	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-3802	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	BURNABY	HUETTNER, AMANDA	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 837-8286	Accepting new clients immediately	No	NON BINARY	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	CAMPBELL RIVER; NORTH VANCOUVER	WALTER, MARIE	RCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 918-8442	Not accepting new clients	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	CHILLIWACK; FORT ST. JOHN	YOO, JAE SUN	CCC	Telehealth Only	(778) 858-9773	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	COQUITLAM; PORT COQUITLAM; VICTORIA	MEJIN, CORDELIA	CCC; RCC	Yes	(778) 775 5238	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Multiple Regions	COQUITLAM; VANCOUVER	HOSSEIN-POUR, BAHAREH	CCC	Yes	(604) 679-3191	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	COQUITLAM; VANCOUVER	LAKHANI, RESHMA	RSW	Yes	(877) 797-8384 x1	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	COQUITLAM; VANCOUVER	YIP, ROSANNA	RSW	Telehealth Only	(877) 797-8384 x1	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Multiple Regions	KAMLOOPS; NORTH VANCOUVER	MARIONA-FLOR, RANDINA	RSW	Yes	(778) 360-2605	Accepting new clients immediately	First Nations	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	KAMLOOPS; NORTH VANCOUVER	KNIGHT, ASHLEIGH	RCC	Unspecified	(877) 325-7484	Unknown	Unspecified	Prefer Not to Say	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	KAMLOOPS; NORTH VANCOUVER	KOOPMANS, LOLINA	RCC	Unspecified	(604) 312-4371	Unknown	Unspecified	Unspecified	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Multiple Regions	LANGLEY; VANCOUVER	THOMPSON, MAGGIE	RCC	Yes	(604) 371-4145	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	LIONS BAY; NORTH VANCOUVER; RICHMOND; SQUAMISH; VANCOUVER; WEST VANCOUVER; WHISTLER	LESLIE, ALEX	RCSW	Yes	(604) 757-0342	Waitlist less than 1 month	No	Non-Binary	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	NELSON; ROBERTS CREEK	CANNON, ALLISON	RCC	Yes	(236) 991-7772	Unknown	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	NELSON; SURREY	WOLBERT, KATHERINE	RCC	Yes	(250) 509-1692	Waitlist 1-2 months	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	NORTH VANCOUVER	MAHAL, PANEET	RSW	Yes	(778) 860-3120	Accepting new clients immediately	Unspecified	Woman	Yes	No	No	No
BC - Multiple Regions	NORTH VANCOUVER; VANCOUVER	RICHMOND, PAMELA	RCC; RSW	Unspecified	(604) 362 7339	Unknown	No	Woman	Unspecified	No	No	No
BC - Multiple Regions	OLIVER; OSOYOOS; PENTICTON; VANCOUVER	CAMPBELL, SHOSHANNA	ccc	Yes	(778) 712-0513	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	No	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	SALMON ARM; WHITE ROCK	RAWN, AKEIKO	RCC	Yes	(778) 899-8735	Unknown	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	SURREY; VANCOUVER	SACKEY, AYESHA	RSW	Yes	(778) 938-5749	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Woman	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
BC - Multiple Regions	VANCOUVER	WONG, JOSEPH	RCC	Yes	(778) 928-9550	Accepting new clients immediately	No	Man	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes